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Indicate by check-mark whether the Registrant @k filed all reports required to be filed by Secti® or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Ac
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sstobrter period that the Registrant was requirddesuch reports), and (2) has been sutk
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes O No

Indicate by check-mark whether the Registrant:dudmnitted electronically and posted on its corpoYaeb site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuaRide 405 of Regulation S-T (8§232.405 of this ¢bgpduring the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the Registrant wasired to submit and post such files).

[x] Yes -0 No

Indicate by check-mark if disclosure of delinquBlers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (82&8% of this chapter) is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the beshefRegistrant’'s knowledge, in definitive proxy nfarmation statements incorporated by
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Indicate by check-mark whether the Registrantlzz@e accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer or a smaller reporting
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Act.
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Indicate by check-mark whether the Registrantdbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the AEf) Yes X No

There were 130,552,640 shares of common stockamdlisty as of November 18, 2014 . The aggregateehadiue of the Registrant’s
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York Stock Exchange on that date.
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PART |
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

In addition to historical information, this Annuakeport on Form 10-K contains forward-looking stagas that are not based on historical
fact. When used herein, words such as "expectsticipates”, "believes"”, "seeks", "estimates"”, g "intends", and similar words identify
forward-looking statements. You should not placduereliance on these forward-looking statemenithofigh such statements are based on
management’s current estimates and expectatiods;warently available competitive, financial, armbeomic data, forwartboking statement
are inherently uncertain and involve risks and wadgties that could cause our actual results ffierdinaterially from what may be inferred
from the forward-looking statements. Some of thetdies that could cause or contribute to such difiees are listed and discussed in Item 1A-
Risk Factors, below. The risk factors and other matters desdriterein are not ailhclusive, and we undertake no obligation to redgasblicly
any revisions or updates to any forw#odking statements. We encourage you to read diréifie risk factors described in other documeng
file from time to time with the United States Sdties and Exchange Commission (the "SEC").

Unless the context otherwise requires, all refegsrerein to "Jacobs" or the "Registrant" are ¢okds Engineering Group Inc. and its
predecessors, and references to the "Company", "w&" or "our" are to Jacobs Engineering Group &md its consolidated subsidiaries.

Item 1. BUSINESS

General Background Information

We are one of the largest technical professionaisss firms in the world. We provide a diversegarof technical, professional, and
construction services to a large number of indalsttiommercial, and governmental clients. We prevalr broad categories of services:

» Project Services (including engineering, desigohiaecture, interiors, planning, environmental, aidilar services

* Process, Scientific, and Systems Consultingi€esyincluding services performed in connectiothwgtientific testing, analysis,
and consulting activities, as well as informatienhtnology and systems engineering and integratitvities);

» Construction Services (encompassing traditifietd construction services as well as modular treiesion activities, direct hire
construction, and construction management serviees)

e Operations and Maintenance Services (includergises performed in connection with operating éarpmplex facilities on
behalf of clients, as well as services involvinggass plant and facilities maintenance).

We focus our services on clients operating in tlilewing industries and markets:
» Qil and gas exploration, production, and refin
e Chemicals and polyme
» Programs for various national governments, inclgdiarospace, defense, and environmental prog

» Buildings (including specialized buildings fdients operating in the fields of healthcare, ediooa and high technology;
governmental complexes; other specialized civicrargbion critical buildings, installations, and deiltories; and retail and
commercial buildings);

» Infrastructure and telecommunicatic

e Mining and mineralt

* Pharmaceuticals and biotechnolc
 Power

e Pulp and pape

» Technology and manufacturing; a

* Food and consumer products, among ot
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We are headquartered in Pasadena, California, dBdé provide our services through more than 20@edflocated around the globe,
primarily in North America, South America, Europlee Middle East, India, Australia, Africa, and Asia

How We Operate

The relationships we have with our clients drive lousiness. As a brodihsed technical professional services firm, weraffeange ¢
services to help our clients maintain a competigigdge in their respective markets. From feasibditydies to design, to engineering, to
construction, to start-up and commissioning, ameh tfto operations and maintenance, we customizeesuices to meet business and project
goals. Our global network of professionals workthvei multi-office approach in an effort to providents with the best, most economical
project or program solutions.

We strive to provide client value through contins@mprovement in our performance. We regularly rwrour clients' expectations,
our quality system, and our operational performaio®ls such as our Jacobs Value Enhancing Praciizebal Standard Operating
Procedures, project reviews, the Jacobs SystemgorE Project Success ("JSTEPS") and Safe Plakstioh ("SPAs") provide added value
our clients' projects. They also allow us to crgadormance improvement actions during the praggecution. Through continuous
improvement upon our performance, our tools, andhoocesses, we believe we can offer our clienpgsar value when they do business with
us.

JacobsValue¥'("Value Plus") is an internal tool we use to docuirand quantify the actual value or savings we jol@to our clients
and their projects. Some of the benefits achieligaligh the Value Plus program include lower tatatalled cost, shorter schedule, and
reduced life cycle cost. Value Plus is implemeraedroject initiation: a project goal is createddaost-saving ideas are entered into the Valu
Plus database. When the Value Plus cycle is complet project team and client identify unique @vgl/or schedule reductions for the proj

Our Business Model

Our organizational structure and integrated syd$terdelivering services are key components of augiftess strategy. Our operating
units generally use a matrix organizational strrectuhereby our project management functions arpatied by the various technical planning,
design, and construction disciplines that are resogg0 effectively execute lortgfrm engineering and construction contracts. Wegeize the
technical expertise alone cannot grow our businasgect management skills and the ability to manalti-million dollar projects and
programs for our clients are critical to our susc&rucial functions, such as project controls praturement, are embedded within each of
major offices and serve operations by providingcgglized services required by projects.

Our business is set up to foster cooperation anegngs and across our operating units. We do natteiai“profit centers” within the
Company, nor do the operating groups compete ageédic other for contracts. Our organizationalctme and integrated system for
delivering services are key components of our lassirstrategy. The following three ideas supporbosiness model:

Multi-Domestic Approach

We work in many countries with locally staffed offs that share a common set of values, tools, aijke vision, while maintaining
one-on-one contact with individual clients. Thisltihidomestic approach enables us to provide custedhservice suited to the locale
while still taking advantage of the Company’s glofgtwork.

Boundaryless Approach

Our diversity encompasses our people, geograpaahreexpertise, and technical capabilities. Ongatsjaround the world, we
enhance local expertise with the best talent aad#st technology available anywhere throughou€Crapany. This seamless,
boundaryless approach keeps us flexible and enhanreability to develop the best possible solgitor our clients, regardless of
office or project location.

Cost Management Approach

As the global economy expands and companies prayigichnical, professional, and construction ses/ére required to compete
against each other across geographic boundare§dmpany that can provide its clients with cofitieit solutions to their project
needs has the advantage. With a relentless focusaoaging costs, we provide savings to clientsdsliger superior technical,
professional, and construction services safelygiefitly, and within the cost and time parametansalients require.
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Jacobs’ corporate functions include Quality ande8afFinance and Administration, Legal, Compliar€emmunications, Global
Sales and Marketing, Human Resources, and Infoomd&chnology departments that are integral tcsoacess.

The Company's Culture

Our employees are our most important and valuatgetaand, therefore, the prevention of job-relaipdies is given top priority. It is
the policy of the Company to provide and maintagag and healthy working environment and to foltgverating practices that safeguard all
employees and result in a more efficient operation.

BeyondZero® , the name of our program that promotesculture of caring, moves beyond efforts toéham incident and injury-free
safety performance. We implement a true cultureaning where concern for employees' health, safetgt,welfare extends outside the office
walls, beyond the project site fences and intarthemes, cars, and all the places where they itterigh family, friends, and fellow employes
It actively involves employees in championing the saé®d wellness of themselves and othemscouraging every employee to have the
courage to take action and positively influenceittientions and behaviors of those around thent) thié belief that the safety and wellness of
employees are integrally linked to sound businestopmance and efficiency in project execution.

Since Jacobs’ founding, the Company has been lzasdding business honestly, ethically, and withutreost integrity. Our culture,
and our Code of Conduct that is signed annuallglbgmployees, prescribes that everyone at the @ognmust adhere to Jacobs’ Core Value:
and ethical code, and comply with the laws thategoithe Company’s activities worldwide. Our empley@nd business partners are expectet
to follow the highest principles of business cortdintegrity, and ethics as they carry out thegp@nsibilities, and are guided by the following
principles in carrying out their responsibilitiésyalty, compliance with applicable laws, obsenenf ethical standards, avoidance of conflicts
of interest, and communication. We endeavor to fiedy with our employees, customers, suppliers] aompetitors, and to respect the
policies and procedures of those outside the Cognpan

Our objective is to present a clear and consisteage of our Company to our clients, employeesiedt@ders, and business partners
regarding how we behave, how we communicate, howwale and most importantly, how our promises to dients are delivered - anywhere
in the world.

We accomplish this foremost through our core valudsch allow us to behave as one company and wsifworldwide. By keeping
our core values as a central focus of our Compapyare able to think the same way and arrive ataimonclusions, regardless of our
physical location. Our core values are:

» People are our greatest as
*  We are relationshipased; an
e Growth is an imperativ
The balance inherent in our core values is alsdesiin our approach to sustainability, which maiimé an even balance between the
people, the economics, and the environmental espétusiness. Jacobs is driven to continuouslyawe efficiencies and reduce energy and

resources, practices that drive down costs andibate to a lower impact on the environment. ThenPany adheres to the following seven
tainability principles:

e Sustainable development is a corporate pric

 We seek broad, deep, differentiated capabilitiessanvices
e Sustainable development is integrated into ournass

e Training and education are import:

e Our facilities and operations follow sustainablmgiples

e We contribute to the common effort for sustain&ailanc

« We are open and transpar

Applying the best, most efficient and effectivetsirgable solutions for clients worldwide, in all jmaindustries in our clients operate,
allows us to make a significant contribution tcafesand sustainable future. Each year we isshigstainability Repotthat describes many of
our efforts and accomplishments regarding envirantalesustainability.

With respect to human resources, our goal is t@béish an inclusive, diverse workplace that enegithe people who fuel our
Company's growth. Although we are a large compaitly @ver 66,300 employees in over 25 countries, our
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employees are unified in their focus on superidueasafety, and ethical business practices; réggsdf the country. Employees frequently
move around the system as they grow their careetserve clients; so everyone at the Company isditg operate with a boundaryless
mindset; connecting across geographies, disciplamedindustries to collaborate on innovative sohs that provide maximum value to clier

How We Grow

Jacobs has grown significantly since its foundimd947; both through organic growth and throughtsgic acquisition, an important
part of the Company’s growth strategy. We have sssfully acquired and integrated numerous compamviesthe years that have enhanced
our capabilities, geographic reach, and offerings.

In terms of organic growth, our relationship-babediness model is central to our sustained gromthprofitability. We pursue the
development of long-term relationships and allisnwéh our clients. By working with our clients timeir capital programs, we increase our
understanding of their overall business needs,allsas the unique technical requirements of thegcsic projects. This increased
understanding enables us, we believe, to provigersor value to our clients. Our approach providesvith opportunities to market the
services our clients are expected to need in thalpsign phase, such as master planning, permitirgoject finance options; in the design
phase; and in the construction, post-start-up anghtissioning phases of a facility, including opi&nag and maintenance services.

Our relationships with clients also present ongappgortunities to expand into adjacent markets.éxample, clients operating in the
mining and minerals market often have a need foirdtastructure and buildings capabilities. Thensas true for clients operating in other
markets.

We market our services to clients in a wide ranfgaublic and institutional, process, and industnierkets. We increase our
opportunities through selective market diversityd are able to price contracts more competitivaly @nhance overall profitability while
delivering additional value to our clients by intating and bundling our services. In complex ecoiedimes, we have the ability to evolve
along with market cycles worldwide. When opportigsitdecrease in a particular market or geograghgr @pportunities often increase.
Because of our selective market diversity, we beliwe are well-positioned to address a wide rarfiggportunities across many markets and
geographies, which helps us grow our business.

Closely linked to our relationship-based businessl@his our multi-domestic geographic strategy. Gare clients can depend on us
for assistance with their engineering and constnateeds when they move projects around the warkeltherefore follow our clients into ne
geographic regions, which helps us perform meaninggdrtions of their projects by utilizing locals@urces rather than exporting the work to
other offices.

The Role of Acquisitions and Strateqgic Investmentim the Development Our Business

When we review acquisition targets, we are conscafihe effect the acquisition may have on owertlbase. We favor acquisitions
that allow us to (i) expand into a new client mark&) enhance the range of services we providstig clients; and/or (i) access new
geographic areas in which our clients either alyegzbrate or plan to expand. By expanding into geagraphic areas and adding to our
existing technical and project management capisilitve strive to position ourselves as a prefesigdjle-source provider of technical,
professional, and construction services to our majents. The following is a brief description 6me of our recent key acquisitions (in
chronological order):

. On July 1, 2014, the Company acquired Federalbi& Systems ("FNS"), a subsidiary of Verizon Coumitations
headquartered in Ashburn, Virginia. FNS providestesmns integration and communication, informatiahielogy and
data security solutions for the global market; wi#trticular focus on supporting the Intelligencer@aunity, the U.S.
Department of Defense ("DoD"), and federal civilarstomers. FNS designs, integrates, secures,tepernad maintains
highly complex mission critical voice, data andaadhetworks.

. On February 7, 2014, the Company acquired EaglEnhgineering, LLC ("Eagleton") headquartered oukton, Texas.
The acquisition enhances the Company's capabilitiesdstream and upstream pipeline engineeringigteand field
surveying services. Eagleton specializes in pipetingineering, primarily providing professionahsegs and resources
to the oil, gas and petrochemical industries. Tim'$ services cover the full life cycle of projg@anning and delivery,
from conceptual studies and design to full turnkagineering, procurement and construction solutirtsoperational
support.

. On January 7, 2014, the Company acquired thetsae§ FMHC Corporation ("FMHC") headquartered iicago, Ill.
This acquisition enhances the Company's capabilitimmkey wireless communications site
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development, design, network deployment, constnctind related services to clients operating énwifreless
telecommunications industry.

On December 20, 2013, the Company acquiredttiok ®f Stobbarts Limited, a construction firm badée West
Cumbria, United Kingdom. The acquisition enhantes@ompany's capabilities in nuclear, decommissgpni
construction and civil engineering.

On December 13, 2013, the Company acquired #tleooutstanding interests in Sinclair Knight Méanagement Pty
Limited and Sinclair Knight Merz Holdings Limiteddllectively, "SKM"), a provider of engineering, sign,
procurement, construction and project managemewices, from the SKM shareholders. Due to its siad
complexities, more information about the SKM acdigis is provided throughout this report.

On November 22, 2013, the Company acquired icegtssets and liabilities of MARMAC Field Servicésc.
("MARMAC") headquartered in Costa Mesa, Califorriide acquisition enhances the Company's capabilitipipeline
engineering and design services; both geographiaall by adding additional capabilities to seneeulility and gas
industries.

On October 18, 2013, the Company acquired an i8¢est in Guimar Engenharia, a privately heldieeering services
and project management/construction managementC¥N company based in Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Toguasition
represents Jacobs’ first significant investmerBiiazil. Guimar has a broad client base and operatioroughout Brazil,
where it is a leading provider of PMCM servicesdbents in the pulp and paper, petroleum, chemjdabd and
beverage, mining and minerals, building and infragtire industries.

On October 14, 2013, the Company acquired sotigly all the assets and liabilities of the Troetgr Group. This
acquisition enhances the Company's capabilitiegliranced engineering services, maintenance supciical trainin
services, and contingent workforce services tatitemotive manufacturing industry. The businessedquartered in
Detroit, Michigan.

On August 30, 2013, the Company's South Afrijcémt venture, Jacobs Matasis (Proprietary) Limjtechuired llitha
Projects and llitha Staffing. llitha Projects prde$ management and Engineering, Procurement, Qotistr and
Management (EPCM) services to clients in a broadeaf market sectors, including oil and gas, refinchemicals,
power, nuclear, marine mining and metals. llithaff8tg supplies technical contract staff sourcing amanagement
services with a strong emphasis on integration thighclient’s culture and business practices.

Commencing on June 6, 2013, and through theoéfidcal 2014, the Company acquired further owhigrinterests in
Consulting Engineering Services (India) Private itéd (“CES”), an infrastructure and civil enginegyicompany
headquartered in Delhi, India. During the fiscahiy2014, we acquired an additional 24.6% intere§€ES bringing our
ownership interest in CES, to 94.6%. CES providemnge of solutions in infrastructure developmetanning,
engineering, and construction management.

On May 28, 2013, we acquired Compass TechnoR#gyices, Inc. ("Compass"), headquartered in AglaBeorgia.
Compass is a provider of telecommunications pradess and field services in the Southeastern Unfl.enhances the
Company's capabilities in wireless telecommuniceimfrastructure design and construction.

In August 2012, we acquired a consulting projeahagement business based in Sydney, Australeapiiimary purpose
of this acquisition was to expand our geograph@sence and grow our infrastructure business inralist

In December 2011, we acquired Unique World Rty,,Lheadquartered in Sydney, Australia. Unique ld/igran
information management and knowledge managemersuttancy specializing in enabling technologies sagh
collaboration, business process automation, businéslligence, intranets, and portals. Unique \Wentpands the
Company's capabilities in Australia to include sirdbrmation technology ("IT") services, as well@ganding the clie
base to which we can offer these services.
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. In November 2011, we acquired KlingStubbins, lac500-person firm headquartered in Philadelghéamnsylvania,
USA, with offices located throughout the U.S. arfdr@. KlingStubbins provides professional servicethe areas of
architecture, engineering, interiors, planning, Emdiscape architecture. The markets served byggtirbbins include
corporate/commercial, governmental, science arttht@ogy, higher education, mission critical, angfors.

After we complete an acquisition, we generally meggy quickly to integrate the newly-acquired opierss. We typically assign
senior operations personnel to manage the ovetaljiation process with assistance from our sat@Egunting, legal, IT, human resources, an
risk management departments. Although integrategly acquired businesses can be very challendiegassimilation process is critical in
order to assure (i) that our global businessesgss®s and systems are properly deployed througiuaewly-acquired entities and (i) that we
can begin to leverage-off the acquired talentdlsskind expertise to grow our business and hetglients execute their capital programs.
Newly-acquired businesses are generally not left aslstlome entities within the Company’s internal nejpg system. The businesses we
acquire are typically folded in to existing opevatil organizations within the Company. For addailanformation regarding certain issues
related to our acquisition strategy, please refétem 1A— Risk Factorsbelow.
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Financial Information About Segments

Although we describe our business in this Annugddeon Form 10-K in terms of the various serviaesprovide, the markets in
which our clients operate, and the geographic d@reakich we operate, we have concluded that oeratipns may be aggregated into one
reportable segment pursuant to those accountingiphes generally accepted in the U.S. (“U.S. GAARI making this determination, we
considered the various economic characteristicaiobperations, including: the nature of the sewiwe provide, the nature of our internal
processes for delivering and distributing thoseises, and the types of customers we have. Iniaddiv the discussion that follows, please
refer to Note 14 —Segment Informatioaf Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements aginon page F-1 of this Annual Report on Form
10-K.

There is a high degree of similarity among the andes employed across the categories of servieggravide. For example,
professionals in engineering and design services §ervices provided by persons who are degesgtlin certain circumstances licensed, sucl
as engineers, architects, scientists, and econg)neisist in all four service categories. In additithere is a high degree of similarity among a
significant component of the workforces we emplopérform construction and operations and maintemgfO&M") projects. In providing
construction and O&M services, we employ a largeber of skilled craft labor personnel. These mayude welders, pipe fitters, electricia
crane operators, and other personnel who work onlaege capital projects (in the case of projetéssified within the construction services
category) or on smaller capital projects (in theecaf maintenance projects classified within theMDgervices category).

All of our offices use a matrix organizational sttwre. Our results, therefore, are dependent ompgroepresenting technical
disciplines (e.g., electrical engineering, mechalnémgineering, cost engineering, etc.) suppopirmject management personnel (who maintai
the relationship between our clients and us andiléireately responsible for delivering projectsotar clients safely, on time, and on budget).
Additionally, all of our operating regions use coomrtools, policies, and procedures to manage amtheir respective units. These include
project review meetings, project performance ewana, and project execution plans.

Each of the Company's operating regions providest wfcthe services the Company offers generallgl,ach of our operating regic
includes in its customer base many of the saméaulas clients as our other regions.

The use of technology throughout our organizat®highly uniform. Whether it is computer-aided gesand drafting (“‘CADD”)
applications used by our engineering and desidgh stamodeling programs used by the scientific andsulting staff, or scheduling,
estimating, and cost control applications useddmdroffice personnel in support of our constructimd maintenance activities, all of the
service categories described above are equallgtaffdoy changes in technology as they occur irrtiomomy at large.

Furthermore, the types of information and intemeglorts used by the Company’s chief operating detisiaker (the “CODM”"), who
is also the Company’s chief executive officer, atlter members of management to monitor performanadyate results of operations,
allocate resources, and otherwise manage the lsgssupport a single reportable segment. Accordigiged on these similarities, we have
concluded that our operations may be aggregatedimt reportable segment for purposes of the dispds included in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

Page 9




Table of Contents

Services Provided

As described above, the services we provide gdpéadllinto the following four broad categoriestdfect Services; Process,
Scientific, and Systems Consulting services; Coeion services; and Operations and Maintenanc&§Qservices.

The following table sets forth our revenues froraheaf our four service categories for each of #st five fiscal years (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Project Services $ 6,576,000 $ 597791 $ 569341 $ 5,070,570 $ 4,224,899
Process, Scientific, and Systems Consulting 758,95 705,69: 772,03: 815,56 888,40!
Construction 4,138,72! 3,825,87! 3,145,31. 3,060,821 3,722,10.
Operations and Maintenance (“O&M") 1,221,46 1,308,88 1,283,01 1,434,70: 1,080,11.

$ 12,69515 $ 11,81837 $ 10,893,77 $ 10,381,666 $ 9,91551

Project Services

We employ the engineering, architecture, interidesign, planning, and related disciplines necgdsadlesign and engineer modern
process plants, buildings, infrastructure projeteishnology and manufacturing facilities, consupr@ducts manufacturing facilities, power
plants and stations, pulp and paper plants, arer felgilities.

We are capable of providing our clients with a &griof value engineering services, including "safetdesign”. Through safety in
design we integrate best practices, hazard anabmsibrisk assessment methods early in the desigeepof projects, taking those steps
necessary to eliminate or mitigate injury and daengigring the construction, start-up, testing andmdssioning, and operations phases of a
project.

In the area of construction management, we prosideclients with a wide range of services as amafye our clients. We may act as
program director, whereby we oversee, on the owilbehalf, the complete planning, design, and coastm phases of the project.
Alternatively, our services may be limited to pmivig construction consulting.

Project Services also includes planning, schedupngcurement, estimating, cost engineering, pt@ecounting, quality and safety,
and all other key support services needed for cerapradle-to-grave project delivery.

Process, Scientific, and Systems Consulting Sexvice

We employ the professional and technical skills explertise with respect to a broad range of comgudtervices, including:
performing pricing studies, market analyses, andrfcial projections necessary in determining tlsifelity of a project; performing gasoline
reformulation modeling; analyzing and evaluatingplat and mechanical designs for complex procegsiagts; analyzing automation and
control systems; analyzing, designing, and exegliincontainment strategies; developing and peifogrprocess protocols with respect to the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration-mandated quadifien and validation requirements; and performiaglggical and metallurgical studies.

Also included in this service category are revemetsting to defense and aerospagieted programs. Such services typically are 1
technical and scientific in nature than other prbgervices we provide, and may involve such tasksupporting the development and testir
conventional weapons systems; weapons modelingiandations; computer systems development, maintmand support; evaluation and
testing of missioreritical control systems; aerospace, testing, angydsion systems and facilities; and other higblyhnical or scientific task

Construction Services

In addition to the construction management senvitelsided under Project Services above, we protratditional field construction
services to private and public sector clients. 'ge provide our clients with a modular constructggiion. Our modular construction includes
the engineering and construction of a facility madf-site fabrication and assembly environmenthuinal completion during the field erection
phase. The option provides our clients with arradtéve approach to traditional methods of engimgeand construction, which can compress
and shorten the construction schedule, reducelogler costs, and provide environmental benefitahke area of environmental remediation
and restoration, we also provide environmental diat€onstruction services for a variety of puldind private sector clients.
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Historically, our field construction activities habeen focused primarily on those constructiongatsjfor which we perform much of
the related engineering and design work. By foausir construction efforts in this way, we minimibe risks associated with constructing
complex projects based on designs prepared by phirties. The financial risk to us of constructammplex assets based on designs prepared
by third parties may be particularly significantfaxred-price contracts; therefore, we generallyidvhis type of project. However, we will
pursue constructiopnly projects when we can negotiate pricing anéiotiontract terms we deem acceptable and whichelievie can result
a fair return for the degree of risk we assume.

Operations and Maintenance ("O&M") Services

O&M refers to all of the tasks required to operatel maintain large, complex facilities on behal€lénts. We provide key
management and support services over all aspethe afperations of a facility, including managindpsontractors and other on-site personnel
0O&M also includes process plant maintenance sesyiwbich generally involves all tasks required ¢éefx a process plant (typically a refinery
or chemical plant) in day-to-day operation.

Within the aerospace and defense areas, O&M oétguires us to provide the management and techsuigglort services necessary to
operate and maintain such sites as engine tesitiésciweapons integration facilities, and higlkktesimulation and verification centers. Such
O&M contracts also frequently require us to provideilities management and maintenance servicé#iastoperations and maintenance
services; property management and disposition &syand construction support services.

Within the environmental area, O&M often includegmeering and technical support services as vgiragram management
services necessary to remediate contaminated sites.

Although the gross profit margins we realize fro@NDservices are generally lower than those assediatith the other services we
provide, the costs to support maintenance actividie also generally lower. Also, O&M services ptfe an opportunity for long-term
relationships with clients. This aspect of O&M dees greatly reduces the selling costs in respestich services.
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The Industries and Markets in Which Our Clients Opeaate

We market our services to clients where the scépeodk required by their capital projects and pags is within our expertise.
Within each market, we may offer specialty servigegjue to the sector, or services which differaetus from our competitors in the
marketplace.

The following table sets forth our revenues frorateaf the various industry groups and markets irctvbur clients operate for each
of the last five fiscal years (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Chemicals and Polymers $ 2,98535 $ 2,391,14 $ 1,704,72. % 1,461,12! $ 1,203,37.
Refining — Downstream 2,239,34. 2,337,38 2,379,75! 2,256,09; 2,876,05!
National Government Programs 2,282,111 2,284,53 2,272,61. 2,313,241 2,314,54i
Infrastructure 1,361,57. 1,015,86. 1,085,64! 1,219,63. 938,97¢
Mining & Minerals 918,60t 712,32( 550,13¢ 449,19: 26,16:
Oil & Gas — Upstream 863,34« 915,47¢ 790,54t 753,47 559,49:
Buildings 834,12 738,40: 843,93¢ 893,52¢ 869,24¢
Industrial and Other 758,03t 899,75t 690,12: 630,69: 537,86:
Pharmaceuticals and Biotechnology 452,66: 523,49( 576,30: 404,68 589,79!

$ 12,695,15 $ 11,81837 $ 10,893,77. % 10,381,66 $ 9,915,51

Chemicals and Polymers

Our clients in this sector rely on our extensivewtedge of and experience with feedstock synthehismical synthesis, and
polymerization, including advanced polymerizatieagtors and state-of-the-art, post-reactor proegsechniques to help bring new products
and new facilities to market quickly and economicalVe apply best practices on capital and mairmteaavork by leveraging resources within
our alliances and partnerships. Specialty serwaeprovide to our clients in these industries idelyroject finance structuring consulting,
market analysis, facility appraisal, and procurenvéth global inspection capabilities.

An important capability we offer our clients in theemicals business is in the area of field sesvigée have contracts with major
chemical producers worldwide to provide construction-site maintenance, and turnaround activilemy of these contracts are evergreen in
nature, with relationships extending over many yehre to our focus on safety, value, and cliengfsation and lead us to numerous formal
alliances.

Refining- Downstream

Our typical refining projects for global clientscinde new design and construction, revamps or esipas of existing plants,
turnarounds, upgrades of individual process unitlimrefineries, and long-term maintenance sesiit®e also provide process assessments,
facility appraisals, feasibility studies, technofagyaluations, project finance structuring and sup@and multi-client subscription services.

Our modular construction capabilities, asset mamage/maintenance services, and formal client alkarhelp differentiate us to
customers operating in this industry. Using moduatanrstruction decreases congestion at the consinugite and provides enhanced safety,
cost, and project execution benefits in remotetlona.

We also include power generation projects withindignts' refining and processing facilities, sashsimple and combined cycle
power projects, industrial gas turbines, and enrerg@ower generation stations. In addition, we roffgpport in the procurement and
commissioning of equipment.

National Government Programs

We categorize our National Government Programsasm@lly relating to aerospace and defense progoamsvironmental programs
for government entities.
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Aerospace and Defense Programs

We provide an in-depth range of science, engingedanstruction and technical support servicef¢oaerospace and defense
industry. Long-term clients include the Ministry@éfence in the U.K., NASA, the DoD, the U.S. Spé@perations Command
("USSOCOM"), and the Australian Department of DeferSpecific to NASA is our ability to design, lijibperate, and maintain highly
complex facilities relating to space systems, idirlg test and evaluation facilities, launch fawht and support infrastructure.

Our experience in the defense sector includesanilisystems acquisition management and strategimplg; operations and
maintenance of test facilities and ranges; testesadliation services in computer, laboratory, fggiand range environments; test facility
computer systems instrumentation and diagnostias{est facility design and build. We also provéystems engineering and integration of
complex weapons and space systems, as well as &@rdwwd software design of complex flight and gcbsystems.

We have provided advanced technology engineeringces to the DoD for more than 50 years, and culyesupport major defense
programs in the U.S. and internationally. We opeeatd maintain several DoD test centers and pregdédces and assist in the acquisition
development of systems and equipment for Special&@ions Forces, as well as the development obichl, chemical, and nuclear detection
and protection systems.

We maintain enterprise information systems for goreent and commercial clients worldwide, rangirapfrthe operation of complex
computational networks to the development and aéibid of specific software applications. We alspart the DoD in a number of
information technology programs, including netwdsdsign, integration, and support; command and obt&chnology; development and
maintenance of databases and customized applisagod security solutions.

Environmental Programs

We provide environmental investigation, permittingstoration, remediation, engineering, and sitratons services to a number of
European, North American, and Middle Eastern gavent agencies. Our projects include hazardous acléar waste management and site
cleanup and closure; the preparation of feasibslitydies and environmental investigations; envirental design; and remediation services on
several national programs, as well as compliantle védrious national environmental policies.

Additionally, we support our clients in such areaspollution prevention assessments; undergrowmdgs tank removal; contamina
soil and water remediation, monitoring and systetaanup; longerm water quality management plans; and air quplénning and permittin
Much of this type of work is in support of largdrastructure projects that are underway in bottoRarand in North America.

As a differentiating aspect of our support to oovernment clients, we provide asset managementssrin the form of long-term
infrastructure operations and maintenance. Assebgement also includes building closures that wevdleactivation, decommissioning, and
demolition of government facilities. This is andgtal part of our services for the DoE.

Infrastructure

The strengths we offer our clients in this indugfrgup include expertise in transportation, traresitation, water and wastewater, and
civil construction projects throughout North Amexj&Europe, India, the Middle East, and Asia. Regregtive clients include national
government departments and agencies in the U.Shand.K.; state departments of transportation iwithe U.S.; other regional and local
agencies; and private industry freight transpoméi.

Transportation development/rehabilitation is a ammpetency of our infrastructure business. Tygicajects include highways,
bridges, transit, tunnels, airports, railroadsgiimtodal facilities, and maritime or port projectsese our interdisciplinary teams work
independently or as an extension of the clieré.9eroviding alternative financing methods hasven successful in Europe where there is
privatization of public infrastructure systems.

In water infrastructure, we help public and priveg¢etor clients develop or rehabilitate criticakt&vaesource systems. Emerging
economies are investing heavily in water and waatemsystems, while governments in North Americ Barope are addressing the
challenges of drought and aging infrastructure.alge develop water/wastewater conveyance systethwater flood defense projects.

Oil & Gas - Upstream
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As international oil companies develop reservestantb maximize their existing resources, our efipe in a range of production
methods, combined with our commitment to safety strehgth in project management, helps us deliwveida range of projects for oil and gas
operators.

In the exploration and production market, our petgeange from oil recovery through steam injectmgas treating, gas gathering,
and gas storage projects including extraction afiroercially valuable elements of the gas streartiziatj new technologies such as Steam-
Assisted Gravity Drainage ("SAGD").

Typical projects for our clients in this sector dhwe the design and construction of projects thabver oil and gas, and include oil
thermal recovery facilities either by in-situ meam®il sands mining, upgraders, pipelines, gaatplaand CQflood. These are typically large
projects that may involve many of our offices affigiw include work-share with our Mumbai, India offias a valuedded engineering cente
reduce project costs.

We also provide substantial maintenance and matiific services for aging oil and gas facilitiesuard the world. In connection with
the refining market, we also provide process assests, facility appraisals, feasibility studieghtrology evaluations, project finance
structuring consulting services, and other suppentices.

Buildings

We have planned, designed, and constructed buidorga variety of clients and markets for morentba years. We believe our
global presence and understanding of contractidgdafivery demands keep us in an excellent posttiqrovide professional services
worldwide.

Our diversified client base encompasses both pallitprivate sectors and relates primarily to fnstinal, commercial, government
and corporate buildings, including projects at mahthe world's leading medical and research centard universities. We focus our efforts
and resources in areas where capital spendingtiués drive demand, and where changes and advanthnology require innovative, value-
adding solutions. We also provide integrated fgcitianagement services (sometimes through joirtLives with third parties) for which we
assume responsibility for the ongoing operation mathtenance of entire commercial or industrial ptaxes on behalf of clients.

We have specific capabilities in energy and powester planning, and commissioning for office hegudtgrs, aviation facilities,
mission-critical facilities, municipal and civic #dings, courts and correctional facilities, mixade and commercial centers, healthcare and
education campuses, and recreation complexes.

Advanced technology clients require highly spezedibuildings in the fields of medical researcmasacience, biotechnology, and
laser sciences. We offer total integrated desighcamstruction management solutions to these gmjetany of which are world leaders in
their functions.

Our acquisition of design firm KlingStubbins reindes our commitment to our clients in this indugirgup, expanding our
capabilities to clients in the pharma-bio, datategrgovernment intelligence, corporate headqueiteeriors, and science and technology-
based education markets around the globe.

Our government building projects include large, tingar programs in the U.S. and Europe. U.S. govwent agencies we serve
include the Federal Aviation Administration ("FAA'the General Services Administration ("GSA"); theernal Revenue Service ("IRS"); the
U.S. Departments of State, Treasury, Agriculturemdland Security, and Defense; and the Army NatiGuard, among others. In the U.K.,
we are leading the Custodial Services' project mameent delivery program to upgrade the U.K. prisimetk and also certain security-led
programs such as upgrading works to the PalaceastWinster and some regional police authorities.

We are providing services to the DoD on militargnfly housing; quality of life projects; training,aimtenance, and readiness facilit
and command and control centers, as well as nyilfeilities supporting the DoD's global re-basprggram, the 2005 Base Realignment and
Closure ("BRAC") program.

Mining and Minerals

Our mining and minerals business targets the noods and ferrous metal markets, precious metakygy minerals (uranium, coal,
oil sands), and industrial and fertilizer miner@tsneral sands, borates, trona, phosphates andipoi&e work with many of the resources
companies undertaking new and existing facilityrapgs and process plant developments. We offeegirojanagement; fromnd studies; an
full EPCM capabilities; completions, commissionggd start-up services specializing in new planstwietion, brownfield expansions, and
sustaining capital and maintenance projects.
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For our mining and mineral clients, we provide itigustry proprietary sulfuric acid production teclogy through our Chemetics®
product - an important synergistic by-product & #fmelting process and a key consumable in minefoging ore leaching technology. We
are also able to deliver value to our mining ckeloy providing distinctive adjacent capabilitieslsas infrastructure and major equipment and
materials to support their mining operations.

By focusing on mitigating our clients' resourcériwe are able to address challenges of tight latemkets by providing a reliable and
familiar labor pool for their ongoing projects. West local offices in the most active mining geqipias (South America, Australia, Canada,
India, and South Africa), and can thereby effedyiveslp our clients improve their project deliveagd resource availability.

Pharmaceuticals and Biotechnology

We provide our pharmaceuticals and biotechnolomgnts single-point consulting, engineering, procugat, construction
management, and validation ("EPCMV") project daljvenabling us to execute the industry's largapttal programs on a single-
responsibility basis. Typical projects in this sgdhclude laboratories, research and developnaaiiitfes, pilot plants, bulk active
pharmaceutical ingredient production facilitied|-Bcale biotechnology production facilities, aretendary manufacturing facilities.

As companies in this industry continue to expergepiessure to decrease product time-to-marketcesdosts, and increase return on
investment, the types of services we provide hawerg over the years to include modular construgtéenwell as consulting and strategic
planning to help our clients complete capital petgefaster and more efficiently.

Regulatory compliance, state-of-the-art technol@gg increased efficiencies are critical issuesutoclients in these industries. We
have expertise in containment, barrier technoltmpally controlled environments, building systenusoanation, and off-the-site design and
fabrication of facility modules; in addition to v@ne production and purification, and aseptic pssa&g.

Industrial and Other

We provide a broad range of services to our clieptrating in the power; pulp and paper; high-tetbgy manufacturing; and food,
beverage, and consumer products industries andetsark

Power

Global energy demand is expected to grow by nédrlgercent over the next 25 years, according t&Jtse Energy Information
Administration. Significant capital spend in thenmo business is being driven by plant obsolescandethe need for utilities to comply with
regulatory requirements and changes in environrhiageslation. Our typical projects include simaled combined cycle power projects,
cogeneration power plants, asset lifetime extengrojects, and emergency power generation statioresddition to traditional engineering, we
offer services in procurement and commissioningafipment, as well as construction services foptheer market including thermal,
biomass, renewables, and nuclear energy facilities.

Pulp and Paper

The pulp and paper industry has been consolid&ingnany years, and several of our traditional pard paper clients have
emerged as major consumer product companies. Thiests have created new opportunities for us im-traditional areas, such as wall board
plants and facilities that manufacture diapersfenunine care products. Typical projects range femmall mill projects to complex, multi-
million-dollar paper machine rebuilds, mill expamss, and the construction of new facilities.

Pulp and paper projects encompass many areas iif amd our expertise also includes the converting packaging of paper
products for distribution and consumer use. Oup puld paper capability extends through our offingbe U.S., U.K., France, Spain, Italy, ¢
Mexico to clients worldwide. A significant portiaf our work consists of assisting our clients iaitltompliance with environmental
regulations and standards that affect the pulppaper industry. We monitor all key environmentgulations affecting our clients and offer
compliance studies, permitting support, designadiution control systems, and compliance serviegmrding air pollutant standards and
hazardous air pollutant emission limits from indiadtoilers.

High-Technology Manufacturing

We provide our core services for a variety of Higth manufacturing and test facilities, particylddr clients in the automotive and
industrial industries. Typical automotive projesge from conceptual design and feasibility steitie
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complete design-build programs of aero-acousticwimnels, engine test facilities, acoustic endglesutransmission test stands; powertrain,
environmental, emissions, altitude, and electroratigwompatibility test facilities; in-line and ewd-line component test stands; and compute
based measurement and control systems. We alse agvanced technology and research facilitiesydiy facilities supporting research in
fusion and fission energy, nanoscale materials hégig-powered lasers and X-rays to support impor@search activities in the U.S., Europe,
and the U.K.

In addition, we perform projects for clients opérgtin the semiconductor industry. Projects ingbkeniconductor industry are
typically more complex than many other commerdailities, requiring a greater emphasis on cleamraad similar high-end technologies.
Our projects range from on-site plant engineerimg ol hookups to multi-million dollar state-ofettart wafer fabrication and crystal growing
facilities used to produce solar energy cells, opeocessors for computers, and other consumer@héctdevices.

Food, Beverage, and Consumer Products

As a provider to the food, beverage, and consumgatyets supply chain, our global presence and ditpeballow us to help our
clients with targeted expansion and new investméts food processing services include hygienidggieslean-inplace ("CIP") systems, he
transfer systems, material handling of liquids aalids, refrigeration, and compliance with governimequirements. From facility design to
raw materials processing to converting, packagang, distribution, our vast depth of expertise helpsclients do just that. Our knowledge of
food and beverage processing results in plantsatiegproductive, efficient, and economical.

Backlog

Backlog represents the total dollar amount of reresnwe expect to record in the future as a re$ylédorming work under
contracts that have been awarded to us. With resp&&M contracts, however, we include in backthg amount of revenues we expect to
receive for only one succeeding year, regardlesseofemaining life of the contract. For nationavgrnment programs (other than U.S. federa
O&M contracts), our policy is to include in backldte full contract award, whether funded or unfuhdexcluding option periods. In
accordance with industry practice, substantiallpgbur contracts are subject to cancellationniaation, or suspension at the discretion of the
client. In addition, the contracts in our backlog aubject to changes in the scope of services fwdvided as well as adjustments to the costs
relating to the contracts. Accordingly, backlogét necessarily indicative of our future revenuesarnings.

Our backlog includes expected revenues for corstithett are based on estimates. For additionalrrdtion regarding our backlog
including those risk factors specific to backlotggse refer to Item 1A -Risk Factors and Item 7 —Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operatigrilow.

Significant Customers

The following table sets forth the percentage tdltoevenues earned directly or indirectly fromragies of the U.S. federal
government for each of the last five fiscal years:

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
17.8% 19.9% 22.1% 24.2% 25.4%

It is uncommon for a commercial customer to contieb10% or more of the Company’s total revenueso€rasion, however, we
will perform a number of field services projects osingle customer in the same fiscal year wipcimarily because of the amount of pass-
through costs (discussed below) that is includegwenue, will cause total revenue from that custorm exceed 10% of total consolidated
revenues. For additional information regardingaiertisks related to our customer concentratiosagé refer to Item 1A -Risk Factors
below.

Financial Information About Geographic Areas

Selected financial information regarding the gepbra areas in which we operate is included in Nlgte— Segment Informatioof
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements beginompage -1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is inamgted herein by reference.
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Contracts

While there is considerable variation in the pricprovisions of the contracts we undertake, outraaits generally fall into two
broad categories: cost-reimbursable and figede. The following table sets forth the perceetagf total revenues represented by these tyj
contracts for each of the last five fiscal years:

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Cost-reimbursable 83% 85% 85% 84% 87%
Fixed-price 17% 15% 15% 16% 13%

In accordance with industry practice, most of cumteacts (including those with the U.S. federalgownent) are subject to
termination at the discretion of the client, whisldiscussed in greater detail in Item 1ARisk Factorsin such situations, our contracts
typically provide for reimbursement of costs inagrand payment of fees earned through the datgrafrtation.

When we are directly responsible for engineerirggigh, procurement, and construction of a projetih® maintenance of a client’s
plant or facility, we reflect the costs of matesiadquipment, and subcontracts in both revenues@sid. On other projects, where the client
elects to pay for such items directly and we havassociated responsibility for such items, th@seumts are not reflected in either revenue
costs. The following table sets forth the approxaramount of such pass-through costs includedviermges for each of the last five fiscal year:
(in millions of dollars):

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
$ 2,954¢ $ 2624.¢ $ 2,328« $ 2118t $ 2,723.:

CostReimbursable Contracts

Cost-reimbursable contracts generally provide émbursement of costs incurred plus an amountafftphe profit element may
be in the form of a simple mark-up applied to thiedr costs incurred or it may be in the form oée, for a combination of a mark-up and a fee
The fee element can also take several forms. Tdhenfey be a fixed amount; it may be an amount basedpercentage of the costs incurrec
it may be an incentive fee based on targets, mitest, or performance factors defined in the cohtlageneral, we prefer cost-reimbursable
contracts because we believe the primary reascamiarding a contract to us should be our techmixpértise and professional qualifications
rather than price.

Fixed-Price Contracts

Fixed-price contracts include both “lump sum bidhtracts and “negotiated fixed-price” contractsde&inlump sum bid contracts,
we typically bid against other contractors basedmecifications the client furnishes. This typgun€ing presents certain inherent risks,
including the possibility of ambiguities in the sffecations received, problems with new technolsgiend economic and other changes that
may occur over the contract period. Additionaltyisinot unusual for lump sum bid contracts to lemdn adversarial relationship with clients,
which is contrary to our relationship-based bussmasdel. Accordingly, lump sum bid contracts areao preferred form of contract. In
contrast, under a negotiated fixed-price contraetare selected as the contractor first and thenegetiate a price with our client. Negotiated
fixed-price contracts frequently exist in singlepensibility arrangements where we perform somégoof the work before negotiating the
total price of the project. Thus, although botheypf contracts involve a firm price for the cligthie lump sum bid contract provides the gre
degree of risk to us. However, because of econotha&snay be realized during the contract termh Imgtgotiated fixegbrice and lump sum b
contracts may offer greater profit potential thaimeo types of contracts. Over the past five yearsst of our fixed-price work has been either
negotiated fixed-price contracts or lump sum bidtcacts for project services, rather than turn-gegstruction.

Competition
For information regarding the competitive condisan our business, please refer to Item 1Risk Factors below.

Employees

At September 26, 2014 , we had approximately 53f60dime, staff employees (including contractftaAdditionally, as of
September 26, 2014here were approximately 12,800 persons emplayék field on a project basis. The number offfieimployees varies
relation to the number and size of the maintenamckconstruction projects in progress at any pddidime.
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Executive Officers of the Reqistrant

The information required by Paragraph (a), and gtaghs (c) through (g) of Item 401 of RegulatioK $except for information
required by Paragraph (e) of that Item to the ebttemrequired information pertains to our exeaificers) and Item 405 of RegulatiorkSs
hereby incorporated by reference from our defipifiwoxy statement to be filed with the SEC purstiaegulation 14A within 120 days after
the close of our fiscal year.

The following table presents the information reqdiby Paragraph (b) of Item 401 of Regulation S-K.

Year Joined the

Name Age Position with the Company Registrant
Craig L. Martin 64 President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 1994
George A. Kunberger, Jr. 62 Executive Vice President, Global Sales and Markgetin 1979
Andrew F. Kremer 57 Executive Vice President, Operations 1998
Joseph G. Mandel 54 Executive Vice President, Operations 2011
John W. Prosser, Jr. Executive Vice President, Finance and Administratiod

68 Treasurer 1974
Santo Rizzuto 54 Executive Vice President, Operations 2013
Phillip J. Stassi 59 Executive Vice President, Operations 1977
Cora L. Carmody 57 Senior Vice President, Information Technology 2008
Geoffrey P. Sanders 57 Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer 1988
Lori S. Sundberg 50 Senior Vice President, Global Human Resources 2013
Michael R. Tyler 58 Senior Vice President and General Counsel 2013

All of the officers listed in the preceding tablkerge in their respective capacities at the pleastitke Board of Directors and, with
the exception of Mr. Mandel, Mr. Rizzuto, Ms. Suediy and Mr. Tyler,, have served in executive aard@® management capacities with the
Company for more than five years.

Mr. Mandel joined the Company in February 2011 tigto the acquisition of certain operating compan@sprising Aker Solutions
ASA. Mr. Mandel served in various senior managemelais with Aker Solutions ASA since first joinitigem in 1995.

Mr. Rizzuto was Chief Executive Officer and ManagDirector of SKM from October 2011 until the comga acquisition by
Jacobs in December 2013. From 1997 to 2011 hedémneenumber of global operational leadershipgokthin SKM.

Ms. Sundberg joined the Company in April 2013. Bendberg served as the Senior Vice President ofadtuResources and Ethics
at Arizona Public Services Company, Arizona's latgdectric utility company, from November 2007April 2013. From 1998 to 2007 she
served in a number of global HR leadership rolek viimerican Express.

Mr. Tyler joined the Company in June 2013. He presly served as Executive Vice President, Genesah€el and Secretary of
Sanmina Corporation, a global electronics manufaajiservices provider from April 2007 to June 2048d Chief Legal and Administrative
Officer of Gateway, Inc., a computer hardware conypérom January 2004 to April 2007.

Mr. Sanders joined the company in June 1988. Heealeaded Senior Vice President and Chief Accoun®fiicer in May 2014. Mr
Sanders previously served as Vice President, Cltentiad the Company for over 10 years with respbitisy for various finance, tax,
accounting, and other functions within the Company.

Available Information

You may read and copy any materials we file with 8EC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room locaté8@&F Street N.E.,
Washington, D.C., 20549. In order to obtain infotima about the operation of the Public ReferencerRaa person may call the SEC at 1-800
732-0330. The SEC also maintains a site on the Inteh@étcontains reports, proxy and information stegets, and other information regard
issuers that file electronically with the SEC. T3#€C’s website is http://www.sec.gov. You may aksad and download the various reports we
file with, or furnish to, the SEC free of chargerfr our website, http://www.jacobs.com.
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Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

We operate in a changing environment that involugserous known and unknown risks and uncertaithigscould materially
adversely affect our business, financial conditamg results of operations. The risks describedwdiighlight some of the factors that have
affected and could affect us in the future. We aisy be affected by unknown risks or risks thatureently think are immaterial. If any such
events actually occur, our business, financial ¢oon, and results of operations could be mateyiatversely affected.

Construction and maintenance sites are inherentlgrdjerous workplaces. If we fail to maintain safe vsites, we can be exposed to
significant financial losses as well as civil andiminal liabilities.

Construction and maintenance sites often put oynl@yees and others in close proximity with largecgis of mechanized
equipment, moving vehicles, chemical and manufaggysrocesses, and highly regulated materials. @nynsites we are responsible for safety
and, accordingly, must implement safety procedufege fail to implement such procedures or if frecedures we implement are ineffective,
our employees and others may become injured. Ungafle sites also have the potential to increaseleyep turnover, increase the cost of a
project to our clients, and raise our operatingsosny of the foregoing could result in finandiasses, which could have a material adverse
impact on our business, financial condition, arslilts of operations.

In addition, our projects can involve the handloidvazardous and other highly regulated matenelsch, if improperly handled or
disposed of, could subject us to civil and crimiltbilities. We are also subject to regulationalie with occupational health and safety.
Although we maintain functional groups whose priynaurpose is to ensure we implement effective healfety, and environmental (“HSE”)
work procedures throughout our organization, intlgadconstruction sites and maintenance sites,aiheré to comply with such regulations
could subject us to liability.

Our safety record is critical to our reputation.ylaf our clients require that we meet certain tyadeiteria to be eligible to bid for
contracts and many contracts provide for autontatimination or forfeiture of some or all of our ¢x@att fees or profit in the event we fail to
meet certain measures. As a result, our failureamtain adequate safety standards could restatdnced profitability or the loss of projects
clients, and could have a material adverse impactiuw business, financial condition, and resultepsrations.

Our project execution activities may result in lidity for faulty engineering services.

Our failure to make judgments and recommendatior@ecordance with applicable professional standawdid result in large
damages. Our engineering practice, for exampl®lwag professional judgments regarding the planrdegign, development, construction,
operations and management of industrial facilided public infrastructure projects. While we do geherally accept liability for consequen
damages, and although we have adopted a rangsurairce, risk management and risk avoidance pragdasigned to reduce potential
liabilities, a catastrophic event at one of ourj@cbsites or completed projects resulting fromsbevices we have performed could result in
significant professional or product liability, wanty or other claims against us as well as reprtatiharm, especially if public safety is
impacted. These liabilities could exceed our insoedimits or the fees we generate, or could impactability to obtain insurance in the futt
In addition, clients or subcontractors who haveeadrto indemnify us against any such liabilitiesosses might refuse or be unable to pay us.
An uninsured claim, either in part or in wholesifccessful and of a material magnitude, could les¢bstantial impact on our operations.

The outcome of pending and future claims and litigan could have a material adverse impact on ourdiness, financial condition, and
results of operations.

We are a party to litigation in the normal cour§business. Since we engage in engineering androgtisn activities for large
facilities and projects where design, constructiosystems failures can result in substantial inprdamage to employees or others, we are
exposed to substantial claims and litigation ifr¢his a failure at any such project. Such claimddateelate to, among other things, personal
injury, loss of life, business interruption, profgedamage, pollution, and environmental damagebenidrought by our clients or third parties,
such as those who use or reside near our clierdg@gis. We can also be exposed to claims if weedjthat a project will achieve certain
performance standards or satisfy certain technézplirements and those standards or requirementsoamet. In many of our contracts with
clients, subcontractors, and vendors, we agreetéinror assume potential liabilities for damagesnalties, losses, and other exposures relatir
to projects that could result in claims that gneattceed the anticipated profits relating to thosetracts. In addition, while
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clients and subcontractors may agree to indemrsfggainst certain liabilities, such third partiemymefuse or be unable to pay us.

We maintain insurance coverage for various asgéaisr business and operations. Our insurance anogjhave varying coverage
limits and maximums, and insurance companies mely Eedeny claims we might make. In addition, weehelected to retain a portion of
losses that may occur through the use of variodsales, limits, and retentions under these @ogr. As a result, we may be subject to
future liability for which we are only partially sured, or completely uninsured.

Although in the past we have been generally abtmt@r our insurance needs, there can be no asegrtmat we can secure all
necessary or appropriate insurance in the futurthad such insurance can be economically sect@mdexample, catastrophic events can resu
in decreased coverage limits, more limited coveraggeased premium costs or deductibles. We atsator the financial health of the
insurance companies from which we procure insuraate this is one of the factors we take into ant@then purchasing insurance. Our
insurance is purchased from a number of the wddd@ing providers, often in layered insuranceuwmwtg share arrangements. If any of our
third party insurers fail, abruptly cancel our caage or otherwise cannot satisfy their insurangeirements to us, then our overall risk
exposure and operational expenses could be incteamskbour business operations could be interrupted.

In addition, the nature of our business sometiresalts in clients, subcontractors, and vendorsepitésy claims to us for, among
other things, recovery of costs related to cenpagjects. Similarly, we occasionally present chaogkers and other claims to our clients,
subcontractors, and vendors. If we fail to docunpeaperly the nature of our claims and change ardegre otherwise unsuccessful in
negotiating reasonable settlements with our cliesubcontractors, and vendors, we could incur @estruns, reduced profits or, in some case:s
a loss for a project. A failure to promptly recowerthese types of claims could have a materiad@dvimpact on our liquidity and financial
results. Additionally, irrespective of how well decument the nature of our claims and change grtterost to prosecute and defend claims
and change orders can be significant.

Litigation and regulatory proceedings are subjedhherent uncertainties and unfavorable rulingsaad do occur. Pending or
future claims against us could result in profesaidiability, product liability, criminal liability warranty obligations, and other liabilities whi
to the extent we are not insured against a lossiomsurer fails to provide coverage, could haveaderial adverse impact on our business,
financial condition, and results of operations.

We bear the risk of cost overruns in fixed-pricertoacts. We may experience reduced profits or, ome cases, losses under these contracts
if costs increase above our estimates.

For fiscal 2014 , approximately 17.0% of our revenwere earned under contracts that were fixedfmioature. For these
contracts, we bear the risk of paying some, ifalbtof any cost overruns. Fixed-price contract anie are established in part on cost and
scheduling estimates that are based on a numlassafnptions, including those about future econ@miditions, prices and availability of
labor, equipment and materials, and other exigentii¢hese estimates prove inaccurate, thereraveseor ambiguities as to contract
specifications, or if circumstances change duarnmyng other things, unanticipated technical probletifficulties in obtaining permits or
approvals, changes in local laws or labor cond#tjereather delays, changes in the costs of rawrialateor our vendors’ or subcontractors’
inability to perform, then cost overruns may ocand we could experience reduced profits or, in socases, a loss for that project. If the
project is significant, or there are one or moselés that impact multiple projects, costs overnmsd have a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition, and results of ofiens.

Our vulnerability to the cyclical nature of the méets in which our clients operate is exacerbatedidg economic downturns or time of
political uncertainty.

We provide technical, professional, constructiord ®&M services to clients operating in a numbemairkets including oil and g;
exploration, production, and refining; programsyarious national governments, including the Uéslefal government; chemicals and
polymers; mining and minerals; pharmaceuticalslgotechnology; infrastructure; buildings; powergasther, general industrial and consume
businesses and markets (such as technology andasturing; pulp and paper; and food and consumedywsts). These markets and the
resulting demand for our services have been, anexwect will continue to be, cyclical and subjecsignificant fluctuations due to a variety
factors beyond our control, including economic dbads and changes in client spending, particuldtying periods of economic or political
uncertainty.
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Current global economic and political conditions@aegatively impacted many of our clients’ abibityd willingness to fund their
projects. They have also caused our clients tocestheir capital expenditures, alter the mix of/ses purchased, seek more favorable price
and other contract terms, and otherwise slow gmending on our services. For example, in the pugaictor, declines in state tax revenues as
well as other economic declines may result in logtate and local government spending. In additloe, to these conditions many of our
competitors may be more inclined to take greatemmsual risks or accept terms and conditions miracts that we might not deem accepte
These conditions have reduced the demand for ouvices, which has had a significant negative impacour business and results of
operations.

Current economic and political conditions also milkextremely difficult for our clients, our vendirand us to accurately forecast
and plan future business activities and could causiesses to continue to slow spending on ouicgs. We cannot predict the timing,
strength or duration of any economic slowdown drsg&guent economic recovery worldwide or in ourmtiemarkets. In addition, our busine
has traditionally lagged recoveries in the genecahomy and, therefore, may not recover as quigklthe economy at large. A continuation or
worsening of current weak economic conditions geduction in government spending could have a rigdigtlverse impact on our business,
financial condition, and results of operations.

Regardless of economic or market conditions, imaest decisions by our customers may vary by lonatioas a result of other
factors like the availability of labor or relatieenstruction cost. Because we are dependent dimthrey and funding of new awards, we are
therefore vulnerable to changes in our clients’katyr and investment decisions. As a result, ourneaslts have varied and may continue to
vary depending upon the demand for future projictse markets and the locations in which we ogerat

Fluctuations in commaodity prices may affect our dosners’ investment decisions and therefore subjesto risks of cancellation, delays in
existing work, or changes in the timing and fundingf new awards.

Commaodity prices can affect our customers in a remolb ways. For example, for those customers thadyce commodity produc
such as oil, gas, copper, or fertilizers, fluctolasi in price can have a direct effect on theiripability and cash flow and, therefore, their
willingness to continue to invest or make new cpitvestments. To the extent commodity pricesidecind our customers defer new
investments or cancel or delay existing projetis,demand for our services decreases, which may davaterial adverse impact on our
business, financial condition, and results of ofiens.

Commaodity prices can also strongly affect the cofgrojects. Rising commodity prices can negayiveipact the potential returns
on investments that are planned, as well as thopeogress, and result in customers deferring meastments or canceling or delaying exis
projects. Cancellations and delays have affecteghbast results and may continue to do so in sigguifi and unpredictable ways and could hav
a material adverse impact on our business, finanoradition, and results of operations.

Our continued success is dependent upon our abii@yhire, retain, and utilize qualified personnel.

The success of our business is dependent uporbaity o hire, retain, and utilize qualified perseel, including engineers,
architects, designers, craft personnel, and cotponanagement professionals who have the requkmetience and expertise. From time to
time, it may be difficult to attract and retain ¢jfiad individuals with the expertise and in thenéframe demanded by our clients. In certain
geographic areas, for example, we may not be aldatisfy the demand for our services because rohability to successfully hire and retain
qualified personnel.

In addition, as some of our key personnel approatttement age, we need to have appropriate suoogsisns in place and to
successfully implement such plans. If we cannobettand retain qualified personnel or effectivietplement appropriate succession plans, it
could have a material adverse impact on our busjrigancial condition, and results of operations.

The cost of providing our services, including théeat to which we utilize our workforce, affectsrquofitability. For example, the
uncertainty of contract award timing can preseffiadilties in matching our workforce size with otontracts. If an expected contract award is
delayed or not received, we could incur costs tegufrom excess staff, reductions in staff, oruredancy of facilities that could have a
material adverse impact on our business, finarciaditions, and results of operations.
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Contracts with the U.S. federal government and atlgpvernments and their agencies pose additionaks relating to future funding and
compliance.

Contracts with the U.S. federal government andragbbgernments and their agencies, which are afgignt source of our revenue
and profit, are subject to various uncertaintiestrictions, and regulations including oversighdieauby various government authorities as well
as cost controls. Government contracts are alsosexpto uncertainties associated with funding sisckequestration. Contracts with the U.S.
federal government, for example, are subject taitieertainties of Congressional funding. Governmeang typically under no obligation to
maintain funding at any specific level, and fundsgovernment programs may even be eliminated.

As a result, our government clients may reducestiope or terminate our contracts for convenienaeoide not to renew our
contracts with little or no prior notice. Since gorment contracts represent a significant percermségur revenues (for example, those witt
U.S. federal government represented approximafeloa of our total revenue in fiscal 2014 ), a digant reduction in government funding or
the loss of such contracts could have a materiadrae impact on our business, financial conditaon results of operations.

Most government contracts are awarded throughaaaigs competitive process. The U.S. federal govemnirhas increasingly relied
upon multiple-year contacts with multiple contrastthat generally require those contractors to gagaan additional competitive bidding
process for each task order issued under a conftaist process may result in us facing significaeditional pricing pressure and uncertainty
and incurring additional costs. Moreover, we mayb®awarded government contracts because ofrexigtlicies designed to protect small
businesses and under-represented minorities. @bility to win new contracts or be awarded work emnelxisting contracts could have a
negative impact on our business and results ofabipers.

In addition, government contracts are subject griig procurement regulations and a variety okottocioeconomic requirement
which affects how we transact business with ow@ntt and, in some instances, impose additionad avsbur business operations. For exan
for contracts with the U.S. federal government,mest comply with the Federal Acquisition Regulatitire Truth in Negotiations Act, the C
Accounting Standards, the Service Contract Act,ramderous regulations governing, environmentalgmtoin, and employment practices.
Government contracts also contain terms that expsse heightened levels of risk and potentialiligtthan non-government contracts. This
includes, for example, unlimited indemnificatiorlightions.

We also are subject to government audits, invetibigs, and proceedings. For example, governmemcage such as the U.S.
Defense Contract Audit Agency routinely review anailit us to determine the adequacy of and our damg# with our internal control syste
and policies and whether allowable costs are in@ence with applicable regulations. These auditsresult in a determination that a rule or
regulation has been violated or that adjustmemsiacessary to the amount of contract costs weuaetire reimbursable by the agencies and
the amount of our overhead costs allocated togeedes.

If we violate a rule or regulation, fail to comphyth a contractual or other requirement or do raiséy an audit, a variety of
penalties can be imposed including monetary damag@sriminal and civil penalties. In addition, asyall of our government contracts could
be terminated, we could be suspended or debawaddl government contract work, or payment of costs could be disallowed. For
example, in so-called "qui tam" actions broughirgjividuals or the government under the U.S. Fddeatse Claims Act or under similar state
and local laws, treble damages can be awardedoddherence of any of these actions could harm eputation and could have a material
adverse impact on our business, financial condithoil results of operations.

Many of our federal government contracts requiréousave security clearances, which can be diffiand time consuming to
obtain. If our employees are unable to obtain tainghe necessary securities clearances, ourtelgguld terminate or not renew existing
contracts or award us new contracts. To the extémbccurs, our operations and results of opanatauld be negatively impacted.

The contracts in our backlog may be adjusted, cdiexor suspended by our clients and, thereforey dacklog is not necessarily indicative
of our future revenues or earnings. Additionallyyen if fully performed, our backlog is not a gooddicator of our future gross margins.

As of the end of fiscal 2014 , our backlog totadggproximately $18.4 billion . There is no assurathes backlog will actually be
realized as revenues in the amounts reported @alized, will result in profits. In accordancetiwindustry practice, substantially all of our
contracts are subject to cancellation, terminatimrsuspension at the discretion of the client.
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In addition, the contracts in our backlog are scije changes in the scope of services to be pedvad well as adjustments to the costs relatin
to the contracts. The revenue for certain contriacisided in backlog are based on estimates. Reogam remain in backlog for extended
periods of time because of the nature of the pt@ed the timing of the particular services requiioy the project. The risk of contracts in
backlog being cancelled or suspended generallgasas during periods of wide-spread economic slomdo

Additionally, the way we perform on our individuadntracts can affect greatly our gross marginshemte, future profitability. In
some markets, there is a continuing trend towands@imbursable contracts with incentive-fee ageaments. Typically, our incentive fees are
based on such things as achievement of target edimpldates or target costs, overall safety peréoe, overall client satisfaction, and other
performance criteria. If we fail to meet such tasger achieve the expected performance standaedmay receive a lower, or even zero,
incentive fee resulting in lower gross margins. édingly, there is no assurance that the contiadiscklog, assuming they produce the
revenues currently expected, will generate grosgimsiat the rates we have realized in the past.

Negative conditions in the credit and financial miegts and delays in receiving client payments corddult in liquidity problems

Although we finance much of our operations usinghgarovided by operations, at times we depend emtailability of credit to
grow our business and to help fund business adiguisi In addition, some of our clients dependlandvailability of credit to help finance
their capital projects. Instability in the crediairkets in the U.S. or abroad, could cause the ahititly of credit to be relatively difficult or
expensive to obtain. This situation could makedtrendifficult or more expensive for us to accesuif) refinance our existing indebtedness,
enter into agreements for new indebtedness, oirofaitading through the issuance of securities @hsadditional capital may not be available
on terms acceptable to us. We may also enter igmbss acquisition agreements that require usdesa credit, which if not available at the
closing of the acquisition could result in a brea€lthe acquisition agreement and a resulting claindamages by the sellers of such business
In addition, market conditions could negatively ampour clients’ ability to fund their projects aniderefore, utilize our services, which could
have a material adverse impact on our businesmdial condition, and results of operations.

In addition, we are subject to the risk that thenterparties to our credit agreements may go batkirthey suffer catastrophic
demand on their liquidity that will prevent thenorn fulfilling their contractual obligations to Ud/e also routinely enter into contracts with
counterparties including vendors, suppliers, aritgntractors that may be negatively impacted byevi the credit markets. If those
counterparties are unable to perform their oblayetito us or our clients, we may be required toigeadditional services or make alternate
arrangements on less favorable terms with othdregaio ensure adequate performance and delivesgrofces to our clients. These
circumstances could also lead to disputes andititig with our partners or clients, which could @a/material adverse impact on our
reputation, business, financial condition, and ltssaf operations.

In addition, we typically bill our clients for owervices in arrears and are, therefore, subjemtitelients delaying or failing to pay
our invoices. In weak economic environments, we eqerience increased delays and failures duartong other reasons, a diminution in
clients’ access to the credit markets. If one oren@ients delays in paying or fail to pay us anffigant amount of our outstanding receivables,
it could have a material adverse impact on ourididy financial condition, and results of operaiso

Furthermore, our cash balances and short-termtmesgs are maintained in accounts held by majokdand financial institutions
located primarily in North America, Europe, Soutmérica, Australia and Asia. Some of our accountd Heposits in amounts that exceed
available insurance. Although none of the finantiatitutions in which we hold our cash and investits have gone into bankruptcy or forced
receivership, or have been seized by their goventsnénere is a risk that this may occur in thefeit If this were to occur, we would be at risk
of not being able to access our cash which maytriesa temporary liquidity crisis that could impedur ability to fund operations.

Our use of joint ventures and partnerships exposesto risks and uncertainties, many of which aretside of our control.

As is common in the industry, we perform certaintcacts as a member of joint ventures, partnershipg similar arrangements.
This situation exposes us to a number of riskduding the risk that our partners may be unablelfdl their obligations to us or our clients.
Our partners may also be unable or unwilling tovjate the required levels of financial support te gartnerships. If these circumstances occu
we may be required to pay financial penaltiesquitiated damages, provide additional services,akenadditional investments to ensure
adequate performance and delivery of the contrasgedces. Under agreements with joint and seViatailities, we could be liable for both o
obligations and those of our partners. These
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circumstances could also lead to disputes andfitig with our partners or clients, all of whichut have a material adverse impact on our
reputation, business, financial condition, and ltesaf operations.

We participate in joint ventures and similar arramgnts in which we are not the controlling parthethese cases, we have limited
control over the actions of the joint venture. Thgsgnt ventures may not be subject to the sameirements regarding internal controls and
internal control over financial reporting that vadléw. To the extent the controlling partner maklesisions that negatively impact the joint
venture or internal control problems arise withie joint venture, it could have a material advémggact on our business, financial condition,
and results of operations.

The failure by a joint venture partner to complyhwapplicable laws, regulations or client requiratsecould negatively impact our
business and, for government clients, could resdlhes, penalties, suspension or even debarmangbmposed on us, which could have a
material adverse impact on our business, finamciatition, and results of operations.

We are dependent on third parties to complete mahgur contracts.

Much of the work performed under our contractsegfigrmed by third-party subcontractors we hire. &s® rely on third-party
equipment manufacturers or suppliers to providehmafdhe equipment and materials used for projétige are unable to hire qualified
subcontractors or find qualified equipment manufeats or suppliers, our ability to successfully pdete a project could be impaired. If we are
not able to locate qualified thingarty subcontractors or the amount we are requirgéy for subcontractors or equipment and supphkesed:
what we have estimated, especially in a lump-sumfoted-price contract, we may suffer losses @s#hcontracts. If a subcontractor, supplier
or manufacturer fails to provide services, suppliesquipment as required under a contract forraagon, we may be required to source thest
services, equipment or supplies to other thirdigauan a delayed basis or on less favorable tesmish could impact contract profitability. In
the current economic environment, third parties fiivay it difficult to obtain sufficient financingothelp fund their operations. The inability to
obtain financing could adversely affect a thirdtparability to provide materials, equipment ordees which could have a material adverse
impact on our business, financial condition, arglitts of operations. In addition, a failure by mdtparty subcontractor, supplier or
manufacturer to comply with applicable laws, regjolas or client requirements could negatively intpawr business and, for government
clients, could result in fines, penalties, suspemsir even debarment being imposed on us, whiclddwye a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition, and results of ofiens.

Maintaining adequate bonding and letter of crediapacity is necessary for us to successfully bidao win some contracts

In line with industry practice, we are often regairto provide performance or payment bonds to ostoeners. These bonds
indemnify the customer should we fail to perfornm obligations under the contract. If a bond is iegpifor a particular project and we are
unable to obtain an appropriate bond, we cannauyguthat project.

Historically, we have had adequate bonding anéddeit credit capacity but, as is typically the gabe issuance of a bond is at the
surety’s sole discretion and the issuance of arleftcredit is based on the Company's credit vimeds. Because of an overall lack of
worldwide bonding capacity, we may find it difficub find sureties who will provide required levelsbonding or such bonding may only be
available at significant additional cost. There bamo assurance that our bonding capacity wiltinae to be available to us on reasonable
terms. Our inability to obtain adequate bonding,asda result, to bid on new contracts that rectih bonding could have a material adverse
impact on our business, financial condition, resaftoperations, and cash flows.

Past and future environmental, heath, and safetyvscould impose significant additional costs andHilities.

We are subject to a variety of environmental, ieahd safety laws and regulations governing, anuther things, discharges to air
and water, the handling, storage, and disposahpétdous or waste materials and the remediationmfimination associated with the release:
of hazardous substances and human health and.sHfietse laws and regulations and the risk of astenlitigation can cause significant delays
to a project and add significantly to its cost. Mimns of these regulations could subject us amchtanagement to civil and criminal penalties
and other liabilities.

Various U.S. federal, state, local, and foreigniemmental laws and regulations may impose liapbflir property damage and costs
of investigation and cleanup of hazardous or texisstances on property currently or previously amgus or arising out of our waste
management or environmental remediation activilibese laws may impose responsibility and liabiithout regard to knowledge of or
causation of the presence of contaminants. Théditiabnder these laws is joint and several. Weéhpotential liabilities associated with our
past waste management and other activities andowitlcurrent
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and prior ownership of various properties. The aigry of additional contaminants or the impositarunforeseen cleanp obligations at the
or other sites could have a material adverse impactur financial condition and results of openasio

When we perform our services, our personnel angpement may be exposed to radioactive and hazanatsrials and conditions.
We may be subject to liability claims by employemsstomers, and third parties as a result of sypbsures. In addition, we may be subject to
fines, penalties or other liabilities arising undervironmental or safety laws. A claim, if not coa by insurance, could have a material ady
impact on our results of operations and finanagaidition.

Such laws, regulations and policies are revieweitbgieally and any changes could affect us in safit&tl and unpredictable ways.
Such changes could, for example, relax or repeal End regulations relating to the environment,clltiould result in a decline in the demand
for our environmental services and, in turn, cawdgatively impact our revenue. Our failure to compith such laws or regulations, whether
actual or alleged, could expose us to fines, pesadtr potential litigation liabilities, includingpsts, settlements and judgments, any of which
could adversely affect our business, financial o and results of operations.

In addition, we and many of our clients operathighly regulated environments, which may requir@usur clients to obtain, and
to comply with, federal, state, and local governtygarmits and approvals. Any of these permits @rayals may be subject to denial,
revocation or modification under various circumsts Failure to obtain or comply with, or the lossnodification of, the conditions of
permits or approvals may subject us to penaltiesttaer liabilities, which could have a material atse impact on our business, financial
condition, and result of operations.

If we fail to comply with federal, state, local doreign governmental requirements, our business nisyadversely affecte

We are subject to U.S. federal, state, local angido laws and regulations that affect our businees example, our global
operations require importing and exporting goods t@ehnology across international borders. Althowghthave policies and procedures to
comply with U.S. and foreign international trader$a the violation of such laws could subject thenpany and its employees to civil or
criminal penalties, including substantial monettimgs, or other adverse actions including deniahgfort or export privileges, and could
damage our reputation and therefore, our abilityddusiness.

Employee, agent or partner misconduct or our ovéfailure to comply with laws or regulations couldeaken our ability to win contract:
which could result in reduced revenues and profits.

Misconduct, fraud, non-compliance with applicalsle$ and regulations, or other improper activitig®be of our employees,
agents or partners could have a significant negdtipact on our business and reputation. Such mékezi could include the failure to comply
with government procurement regulations, regulaimyarding the protection of classified informaticegulations prohibiting bribery and
other corrupt practices, regulations regardingpttieing of labor and other costs in government @gts, regulations on lobbying or similar
activities, regulations pertaining to the interoahtrols over financial reporting, environmental$a and any other applicable laws or
regulations. For example, we routinely provide ssry that may be highly sensitive or that relateritical national security matters; if a
security breach were to occur, our ability to precfuture government contracts could be severslitdid. The precautions we take to prevent
and detect these activities may not be effectimd,vae could face unknown risks or losses. Our faito comply with applicable laws or
regulations or acts of misconduct could subjedbuUges and penalties, loss of security clearaand,suspension or debarment from
contracting, which could weaken our ability to wiopntracts and result in reduced revenues and giafid could have a material adverse im
on our business, financial condition, and resultsperations.

We could be adversely affected by violations of th&. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and similar widewide anti-bribery laws.

The U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (“FCPA"e t1.K. Bribery Act of 2010, and similar anti-brilydaws in other jurisdictions
generally prohibit companies and their intermeémfrom making improper payments for the purposebtdining or retaining business. Our
policies mandate compliance with these &nitbery laws. We operate in many parts of the wthikt have experienced governmental corrug
to some degree and, in certain circumstancest stmpliance with antbribery laws may conflict with local customs andgtices. Despite ol
training and compliance programs, there is no asgaérthat our internal control policies and procedwvill protect us from acts committed by
our employees or agents. If we are found to bedifdy FCPA or other violations (either due to own acts or our inadvertence, or due to the
acts or inadvertence of others), we could suffemfcivil and criminal penalties or other sanctiombkjch could have a material adverse impact
on our business, financial condition, and resultsperations.
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The loss of or a significant reduction in businef®m one or a few customers could have an adverapact on us.

A few clients have in the past and may in the faitaiccount for a significant portion of our reveiamel/or backlog in any one year
over a period of several consecutive years. Fomele, in fiscal 2014 , 2013, and fiscal 2012 ,ragpnately 17.8% , 19.9% , and 22.1% ,
respectively, of our revenue was earned directindirectly from agencies of the U.S. federal goweent. Although we have long-standing
relationships with many of our significant clientsyr clients may unilaterally reduce, delay, oraenheir contracts at any time. Our loss of
significant reduction in business from a signifitelient could have a material adverse impact anbmsiness, financial condition, and results
of operations.

We engage in a highly competitive business. If we anable to compete effectively, we could lose ketshare and our business and results
of operations could be negatively impacted.

We face intense competition to provide technicadfgssional, and construction services to cliefite extent of such competition
varies by industry, geographic market, and prdjgoe. For example, with respect to our construcéind operations and maintenance services
clients generally award large projects to largetr@amors, which may give our larger competitorsadmantage when bidding for these projects.
Conversely, with respect to our engineering, desagchitectural, and consulting services, low leasriof entry can result in competition with
smaller, newer competitors. If we are unable to pet® effectively, we may experience a loss of ntsskare or reduced profitability or both,
which if significant, could have a material adveirspact on our business, financial condition, aeslitts of operations.

Our larger competitors for engineering, constructEnd maintenance services for process plantsdadBechtel, Fluor, Foster
Wheeler, KBR, Technip, WorleyParsons, CB&I, and AMHEn the area of buildings, our competitors inéwseveral of the competitors
previously mentioned as well as HDR, HOK, AECOMddrurner. In the area of infrastructure, our cortpet include several of the
competitors previously mentioned as well as Par8simeckerhoff, HNTB, Tetra Tech, Parsons, and WA&ins. In the area of national
government programs, our principal competitorsudel several of the competitors listed above asagelleidos, CH2M Hill, Weston,
Lockheed Martin, and Computer Sciences Corporation.

In addition to the risks discussed elsewhere inIRigactors, our international operations are also pased to additional risks an
uncertainties including unfavorable political devebments and weak foreign economies.

For fiscal 2014 , approximately 44.2% of our revenwas earned from clients outside the U.S. Ounbss is dependent on the
continued success of our international operatiand,we expect our international operations to ocoetito account for a significant portion of
our total revenues. Our international operatiomssaibject to a variety of risks, including:

. Recessions and other economic crises in otlggone, such as Europe, or specific foreign econsmaiel the impact on
our costs of doing business in those countries;

. Difficulties in staffing and managing foreign opgeoas, including logistical and communication ckaljes

. Unexpected changes in foreign government poliaiesragulatory requiremen

. Lack of developed legal systems to enforce coniedetghts

. Renegotiation or nullification of our existing ceentts

. The adoption of new, and the expansion of existiregle or other restrictior

. Embargoe:

. Acts of war, civil unrest, force majeure, and teilsm;

. The ability to finance efficiently our foreign ofions

. Social, political, and economic instabili

. Expropriation of propert

. Tax increase

. Limitations on the ability to repatriate foreigrreimgs; an

. U.S. government policie

The lack of a weldeveloped legal system in some of these countragsmake it difficult to enforce our contractualhig. In addition
military action or continued unrest, particulantythe Middle East, could impact the supply or prgcof oil, disrupt our operations in the region
and elsewhere. To the extent our internationalatpmrs are affected by unexpected or
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adverse economic, political and other conditions,lusiness, financial condition, and results afraions may be adversely affected.
We work in international locations where there ahégh security risks, which could result in harm tour employees or unanticipated cost.

Some of our services are performed in high risktions, where the country or location is subjeqidbtical, social or economic risks,
or war or civil unrest. In those locations wherelveee employees or operations, we may expend gigntfefforts and incur substantial
security costs to maintain the safety of our pemstrDespite these activities, in these locatisrescannot guarantee the safety of our personn
and we may suffer future losses of employees ahdasuractors.

Foreign exchange risks may affect our ability toakze a profit from certain projects.

Our reported financial condition and results ofragiens are exposed to the effects (both positieraegative) that fluctuating
exchange rates have on the process of transldinfjnancial statements of our international openat, which are denominated in currencies
other than the U.S. dollar, into the U.S. dollahil& we generally attempt to denominate our comgraccthe currencies of our expenditures, we
do enter into contracts that expose us to curreisky particularly to the extent contract revensidénominated in a currency different than the
contract costs. We attempt to minimize our expofun® currency risks by obtaining escalation pramns for projects in inflationary
economies or entering into derivative (hedgingjrimaents, when there is currency risk exposureithabt naturally mitigated via our
contracts. These actions, however, may not alwktysnate currency risk exposure. Based on fluctuaiin currency, the U.S. dollar value of
our backlog may from time to time increase or daseesignificantly. We may also be exposed to litiaites on our ability to reinvest earnings
from operations in one country to fund the finagciaquirements of our operations in other countries

Our business strategy relies in part on acquisitito sustain our growth. Acquisitions of other comes present certain risks and
uncertainties.

Our business strategy involves growth through, agrather things, the acquisition of other companiesjuiring companies present
number of risks, including:

. Assumption of liabilities of an acquired busisgscluding liabilities that were unknown at tirae the acquisition was
negotiated;

. Valuation methodologies may not accurately captiueevalue of the acquired busine

. Failure to realize anticipated benefits, such &t savings and revenue enhancem

. Difficulties relating to combining previously sep#e entities into a single, integrated, and effitlzusines:

. The effects of diverting management’s attenfrom day-to-day operations to matters involving ititegration of
acquired companies;

. Potentially substantial transaction costs assatiatth business combinatiol

. Potential impairment resulting from the overpaynfentan acquisitior

. Difficulties relating to assimilating the persmi, services, and systems of an acquired busares$o assimilating

marketing and other operational capabilities;

. Increased burdens on our staff and on our adinative, internal control and operating systentsactvmay hinder our
legal and regulatory compliance activities; and

. Difficulties in applying and integrating our systarhinternal controls to an acquired busin

While we often obtain indemnification rights frohmetsellers of acquired businesses, such rightshaaljfficult to enforce, the
losses may exceed any dedicated escrow fundsharniddemnitors may not have the ability to finaltgiaupport the indemnity.

In addition, there is no assurance that we willtecwre to locate suitable acquisition targets ot tawill be able to consummate ¢
such transactions on terms and conditions acceptahls. Existing cash balances and cash flow fiparations, together with borrowing
capacity under our credit facilities, may be ingiéint to make acquisitions Credit market condisiomay also make it more difficult and costly
to finance acquisitions. Acquisitions may also frirs into businesses we have not previously corduamd expose us to additional business
risks that are different than those we have trawlitily experienced.
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In the event we issue stock as consideration fortai® acquisitions we may make, we could dilute s@awnership.

One method of acquiring companies or otherwiseifupdur corporate activities is through the isswaottadditional equity
securities. Accordingly, we filed a shelf regisimatstatement on Form S-4 on December 7, 2007elisaue additional equity securities
pursuant to this shelf registration statement bentise, such issuances could have the effectutfrdi our earnings per share as well as our
existing shareholders’ individual ownership pereget in the Company.

Our quarterly results may fluctuate significantlyyhich could have a material negative effect on thiece of our common stock.

Our quarterly operating results may fluctuate digantly, which could have a material negative effen the price of our common
stock, because of a number of factors, including:

. Fluctuations in the spending patterns of our gowemmt and commercial custom

. The number and significance of projects executethdwa quarte

. Unanticipated changes in contract performanceijquaatly with contracts that have funding lim
. The timing of resolving change orders, requestefpritable adjustments, and other contract adjuss
. Delays incurred in connection with a proji

. Changes in prices of commaodities or other supj

. Weather conditions that delay work at project ¢

. The timing of expenses incurred in connection \aithuisitions or other corporate initiativ

. Natural disasters or other cris

. Staff levels and utilization rate

. Changes in prices of services offered by our coitgeet anc

. General economic and political conditic

Our actual results could differ from the estimatasid assumptions used to prepare our financial statnts.

In preparing our financial statements, our managenserequired under U.S. GAAP to make estimatesamsumptions as of the
date of the financial statements. These estimatgsasumptions affect the reported values of gds#isities, revenue, and expenses and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitieseasrrequiring significant estimates by our managgiinelude:

. Recognition of contract revenue, costs, profitassks in applying the principles of percentageoaifetion accountin
. Estimated amounts for expected project lossas;anty costs, contract closet or other cost

. Recognition of recoveries under contract changersrdr claims

. Collectability of billed and unbilled accounts ra@ble and the need and amount of any allowancddabtful account
. The amount of reserves necessary forissifired risks

. Accruals for estimated liabilities, including ligjon reserve

. Valuation of assets acquired, and liabilities, geitidand intangible assets assumed, in acquisst

. Valuation of stocksased compensation; ¢

. The determination of liabilities under pensioather postetirement benefit progran

Our actual business and financial results couligdffom our estimates of such results, which cdidde a material negative impact
on our financial condition and results of operagion

An impairment charge of goodwill could have a maitradverse impact on our financial condition anasults of operations

Under U.S. GAAP, we are required to test gooduvéiliried in our Consolidated Balance Sheets for ptsginpairment on an annual
basis based upon a fair value approach. As of 8age26, 2014 , we had $3.0 billion of goodwillpresenting 35.8% of our total assets of
$8.5 hillion . We have chosen to perform our anmugairment reviews of goodwill at
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the end of the third quarter of our fiscal year. 80 are required to test goodwill for impairmeatween annual tests if events occur or
circumstances change that would more likely tharreduce our enterprise fair value below its boakig. These events or circumstances ¢
include a significant change in the business claniaicluding a significant sustained decline irparting unit's market value, legal factors,
operating performance indicators, competition, saldisposition of a significant portion of our lnesss, potential government actions toward
our facilities, and other factors.

If the fair value of our reporting units is lesaihtheir carrying value, we could be required tword an impairment charge. The
amount of any impairment could be significant andld have a material adverse impact on our findmoiadition and results of operations for
the period in which the charge is taken. For ehferrdiscussion of goodwill impairment testing, gleaee Item 7-Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©pkrationshelow.

We may be required to contribute additional cashmeet any underfunded benefit obligations associbteth retirement and postetirement
benefit plans we manage.

We have various employee benefit plan obligatibias tequire us to make contributions to satisfygrdime, our underfunded benefit
obligations, which are generally determined by akalting the projected benefit obligations minus filie value of plan assets. For example, as
of September 26, 2014 , and September 27, 2013defimed benefit pension and post-retirement liepkins were projected to be
underfunded by $400.8 million and $402.5 milliaespectively. See Note 6-Pension Plansf Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
beginning on page F-1 of this Annual Report on Faf¥K for additional disclosure. In the future, duemefit plan obligations may increase or
decrease depending on changes in the levels oé#ttmtes, pension plan asset performance andfatters. If we are required to contribute a
significant amount of the deficit for underfundeghlefit plans, our cash flows could be materiallgt adversely affected.

Rising inflation, interest rates, and/or constructn costs could reduce the demand for our servicesvell as decrease our profit on o
existing contracts, in particular with respect taiofixed-price contracts.

Rising inflation, interest rates, or constructiasts could reduce the demand for our servicesdditian, we bear all of the risk of
rising inflation with respect to those contractattare fixed-price. Because a significant portibowr revenues are earned from cost-
reimbursable type contracts (approximately 83.0%ndufiscal 2014 ), the effects of inflation on durancial condition and results of
operations over the past few years have been dgniaor. However, if we expand our business intarkets and geographic areas where
fixed-price and lump-sum work is more prevalenflaition may have a larger impact on our resultegdrations in the future. Therefore,
increases in inflation, interest rates or constomctosts could have a material adverse impactuomuosiness, financial condition, and results o
operations.

We may be affected by market or regulatory respaeeclimate change.

Growing concerns about climate change may resuht@érimposition of additional environmental regidas. For example, there is a
growing consensus that new and additional regulatinay be enacted concerning, among other thingenfouse gas emissions could rest
increased compliance costs for us and our clidmgislation, international protocols, regulationodiner restrictions on emissions could also
affect our clients, including those who are inval\m the exploration, production or refining of &iuels. Such changes could increase the
costs of projects for our clients or, in some capesvent a project from going forward, therebygodially reducing the need for our services,
which would in turn have a material adverse immacour business, financial condition, and resultsperations. However, these changes ¢
also increase the pace of projects, such as cadqunre or storage projects, that could have dipesmpact on our business. We cannot
predict when or whether any of these various pralsamiay be enacted or what their effect will beusror on our customers.

Our effective tax rate may increase or decrease.

We are subject to income taxes in the U.S. and mmsdoreign jurisdictions. Significant judgmentégjuired in determining our
worldwide provision for income taxes. In the ordiaourse of our business, there are many tramsectind calculations where the ultimate
determination is uncertain. We are regularly uraietit by tax authorities. Although we believe that tax estimates and tax positions are
reasonable, they could be materially affected byyrfactors including the final outcome of tax aasdind related litigation, the introduction of
new tax accounting standards, legislation, regutati and related interpretations, our global mirarings, the realizability of deferred tax
assets and changes in uncertain tax positionsnémease or decrease in our effective tax rate doaNe a material adverse impact on our
financial condition and results of operations.
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Systems and information technology interruption dduadversely impact our ability to operat

We rely heavily on computer, information, and conmications technology and related systems in o@@raperly operate our
business. From time to time, we experience occasgystem interruptions and delays. In the evenameunable to regularly deploy software
and hardware, effectively upgrade our systems atdark infrastructure, and take other steps to ta@iror improve the efficiency and
efficacy of our systems, the operation of suchesystcould be interrupted or result in the lossiuggiion, or release of data. In addition, our
computer and communication systems and operatioulsl e damaged or interrupted by natural disastelescommunications failures, acts of
war or terrorism, computer viruses, physical ocetmic security breaches, intentional or inadvarteser misuse or error, or similar events or
disruptions. Any of these or other events couldseanterruptions, delays, loss of critical and&mstive data or similar effects, which could
have a material adverse impact on our businesmdial condition, protection of intellectual properand results of operations, as well as thos
of our clients.

We may not be able to protect our intellectual pesty or that of our clients.

Our technology and intellectual property provideingnany instances, with a competitive advantédinough we protect our
property through patent registrations, licenseriagins, and similar mechanisms, we may not be &bkuccessfully preserve our rights and
they could be invalidated, circumvented, challengedecome obsolete. In addition, the laws of stongign countries in which we operate do
not protect intellectual property rights to the saextent as the U.S. If we are unable to protedtraaintain our intellectual property rights or if
there are any successful intellectual propertylehgks or infringement proceedings against usability to differentiate our service offerings
could be reduced. In addition, our clients or othéd parties may also provide us with their temlogy and intellectual property. There is a
we may not sufficiently protect our or their infoatron from improper use or dissemination and, essalt, could be subject to claims and
litigation and resulting liabilities, loss of coatits or other consequences that could have ansedwepact on our business, financial condition
and results of operations.

Our businesses could be materially and adversefgeted by events outside of our control.

Extraordinary or force majeure events beyond outrod, such as natural or man-made disasters, gmgddtively impact our ability to
operate. As an example, from time to time we fatexpected severe weather conditions which maytresuleather-related delays that are no
always reimbursable under a fixpdee contract; evacuation of personnel and cumigiit of services; increased labor and materiakdostrea
resulting from weather-related damage and subs¢dqueeased demand for labor and materials foriregeand rebuilding; inability to deliver
materials, equipment and personnel to jobsitesdom@ance with contract schedules and loss of ptodty. We may remain obligated to
perform our services after any such natural or made event, unless a force majeure clause or otiméractual provision provides us with
relief from our contractual obligations. If we aret able to react quickly to such events, or ifghtconcentration of our projects are in a
specific geographic region that suffers from a raltar manmade catastrophe, our operations may be significaffected, which could have
negative impact on our operations. In additiomyéfcannot complete our contracts on time, we magubgect to potential liability claims by
our clients which may reduce our profits.

We are subject to professional standards, duties atatutory obligations on professional reports angdinions we issue, which could subject
us to monetary damages.

We issue reports and opinions to clients baseduopmfessional engineering expertise as well awther professional credentials
that subject us to professional standards, dutidsoaligations regulating the performance of ouvises. For example, we issue opinions and
reports to government clients in connection witbusigies offerings. If a client or another thirdrpaalleges that our report or opinion is
incorrect or it is improperly relied upon and we &eld responsible, we could be subject to sigmifienonetary damages.

Delaware law and our charter documents may impedealiscourage a takeover or change of contr

We are a Delaware corporation. Certain anti-takepwevisions of the Delaware general corporatiam ilmpose restrictions on the
ability of others to acquire control of us. In adiluti, certain provisions of our charter documenéynmpede or discourage a takeover. For
example:

. Our Board of Directors is divided into threeggared classes (although our Board of Directocsiigently being
destaggered);

. Only our Board of Directors can fill vacancies e boarc

. There are various restrictions on the ability ahareholder to nominate a director for electior}
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. Our Board of Directors can authorize the issuariggaference share

These types of provisions, as well as our abibtadopt a shareholder rights agreement in thedutiould make it more difficult for
a third party to acquire control of us, even if #uguisition would be beneficial to our sharehaddérccordingly, stockholders may be limitec
the ability to obtain a premium for their shares.

Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

Item 2. PROPERTIES

Our properties consist primarily of office spacehii general, commercial office buildings locatadnajor cities primarily in the
following countries: United States; Australia; Aust Belgium; Canada; Chile; China; Finland; Frar@ermany; Greece; India; Italy; Mexico;
Morocco; The Netherlands; Oman; Poland; Puerto ;FRenu; Republic of Ireland; Saudi Arabia; Southiéd; Singapore; Spain; Sweden;
United Arab Emirates; and the United Kingdom. Ssphce is used for operations (providing technymalfessional, and other home office
services), sales, and administration. Most of aaperties are leased. In addition, we own facsliticated in Charleston, South Carolina whict
serve as our principal manufacturing and fabricasite for our modular construction activities. Also have fabrication facilities located in
Canada in Pickering, Ontario and Edmonton and Lan#dhberta. The total amount of space used by usifioof our operations is
approximately 9.5 million square feet.

We also lease smaller, project offices locateduphout the U.S., the U.K., and in certain othemtrnas. We also rent most of our
construction equipment on a short-term basis.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information required by this Item 3 is includadNote 11 —Contractual Guarantees, Litigation, Investigatioasd Insurance
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements eginon page F-1 of this Annual Report on Form 18+ is incorporated herein by
reference.

Item 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURE

Section 1503 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Refond @onsumer Protection Act (the “Dodd-Frank Acg&yuires domestic mine
operators to disclose violations and orders issunetr the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of71@Fe “Mine Act”) by the federal Mine
Safety and Health Administration. Under the Ming,Am independent contractor, such as Jacobspénfairms services or construction of a
mine is included within the definition of a minigerator. We do not act as the owner of any mines.

Information concerning mine safety violations dnextregulatory matters required by Section 1508{#he Dodd-Frank Act and Item 104
of Regulation S-K is included in Exhibit 95.
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PART Il

Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Jacobs’ common stock is listed on the NYSE ancesadder the symbol JEC. We provided to the NYSthout qualification, the
required annual certification of our Chief Execeti®fficer regarding compliance with the NYSE’s amaite governance listing standards. The
following table sets forth the low and high salesgs of a share of our common stock during eadhefiscal quarters presented, based on th
NYSE Composite Price Histor

Low Sales High Sales
Price Price

Fiscal 2014:

First quarter $ 55.8( $ 64.27

Second quarter 58.2( 66.8¢

Third quarter 52.5i 65.02

Fourth quarter 49.1: 55.0(
Fiscal 2013:

First quarter $ 38.2¢ $ 43.5¢

Second quarter 41.5( 56.5:

Third quarter 48.8¢ 57.9i

Fourth quarter 53.9¢ 62.3:

Shareholders
According to the records of our transfer agentehveere 1,169 shareholders of record as of Noverh®e2014 .

Share Repurchases

On August 19, 2014, the Board of Directors approwguogram to repurchase up to $500 million of@aenpany's common stock
over the next three years. Under the program’sdestmares may be repurchased from time to timeeadur discretion on the open market,
through block trades or otherwise. The timing aof sluare repurchases will depend upon market canditiother uses of capital and other
factors.

A summary of repurchases of our common stock dutiegourth quarter of fiscal 2014 is as follows tfiousands, except per-share
amounts):

Total Numbers of Shares  Approximate Dollar
Purchased as Part of  Value of Shares that May
Total Number of Shares  Average Price Paid Publicly Announced Plans Yet Be Purchased Under

Period Purchased per Share (1) or Programs the Plans or Programs
June 28 through July 25, 2014 — $ — — $ 500,00
July 26 through August 22, 2014 — — — 500,00(

August 23 through September 26, 2014 1,50C 52.2i 1,50C 421,60:
Total 1,50C $ 52.27 1,50C $ 421,60:
(1) Includes commissions pa

Dividends

Our policy is to use cash flows from operationfuted future growth, pay down debt, and, subjechtrket conditions, repurchase
common stock under a stock buy-back program apprbyeour Board of Directors. Accordingly, we hawa paid a cash dividend since fiscal
1984. Although our Board of Directors periodicaiywiews and considers the merits of paying castuelhnds, we currently have no plans to
cash dividends in the foreseeable future.
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Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use Bfoceeds.

On October 14, 2013, we acquired the assets of feten Enterprises, L.L.C., Motion Mekanix, Inc.,ahem Workforce, Inc., and
Sims Software Il, Inc. (collectively "Trompetergnd on December 20, 2013, we acquired the ass&tolobarts (Nuclear) Limited, for cash
and shares of our common stock. In connection thigse acquisitions, we issued 33,947 shares afmumon stock with an aggregate valu
approximately $2.0 million. No underwriters or ptatent agents were involved with these acquisitions.

The issuance of our common stock in the acquisitias exempt from the registration requirementfef3ecurities Act of 1933, as
amended (the "Securities Act"), pursuant to Rulé ts@reof. The offer and sale of the shares otomrmon stock: (i) was made as part of a
transaction that did not involve more than 35 passhs, ( as defined in Rule 501(e) under the Sa=uAct) who were either accredited
investors or had such knowledge and experience@améial and business matters that such purchasecapable of evaluating the merits and
risks of acquiring shares of our common stock, @hdid not involve any general solicitation orrgeral advertising.
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Performance Graph

The following graph and table shows the changes theepast fivegear period in the value of $100 invested at trabafrfiscal 200¢
in (1) the common stock of Jacobs Engineering Gilagp (2) the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index, andtli&) Dow Jones Heavy Construction
Group Index. The values of each investment arechaseshare price appreciation, with reinvestmeraliadividends, provided any were paid.
The investments are assumed to have occurred betfiening of the period presented. The stock pevdmce included in this graph is not
necessarily indicative of future stock price perfance.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*

AmongJacobs Engineering Group Inc., the S&P 500 Index
andthe Dow Jones US Heavy Construction Index

§250 -
$200 - sl
$150 -

§100

550 1
S0 g : ; : )
9/09 910 911 912 913 914
—B— Jacobs Engineering G roup Inc. ---2--- S&P 500 —©—-Dow Jones U5 Heavy Construction

*5100 invested on 930009 in stock or index, including reinvestment of dividends.
Fiscal year ending September 30.

Copyright® 2014 S5&P, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright® 2014 Dow Jones & Co. Allrights rezerved.

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 100.0( 84.2: 70.21 87.9¢ 126.6: 106.2¢
S&P 500 100.0( 110.1¢ 111.4: 145.0° 173.1% 207.3(
Dow Jones US Heavy Construction 100.0( 94.5¢ 82.7( 109.0° 137.4( 131.1¢

Note: The above information was provided by Rede&rata Group, Inc
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Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents selected financiadat each of the last five fiscal years. This sidd financial data should be read in
conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statete@nd related notes beginning on page F-1 oftthisial Report on Form 10-K. Dollar
amounts are presented in thousands, except fahpee information:

2014 (a) 2013 2012 (b) 2011 2010 (c)
Results of Operations:
Revenues $ 1269515 $ 11,81837 $ 10,893,77 $ 10,38166 % 9,915,51
Net earnings attributable to Jacob: 328,10t 423,09: 378,95¢ 331,02¢ 245,97
Financial Position:
Current ratio 1.66to0 1 214t01 207t01 147101 223t01
Working capital $ 1,542,22! % 2,151,93 % 1,865,02! $ 1,011,56! % 1,527,58
Current assets 3,892,07. 4,039,55! 3,612,07 3,180,09: 2,767,04.
Total assets 8,453,65! 7,274,14. 6,839,43: 6,199,221 4,683,91
Cash 732,64 1,256,40! 1,032,45 905,63! 938,84
Long-term debt 764,07! 415,08t 528,26( 2,04z 50¢
Total Jacobs stockholders’ equity 4,469,25! 4,213,09 3,722,47. 3,312,98! 2,859,04:
Return on average equity 7.56% 10.66% 10.7% 10.7%% 8.97%
Backlog:
Technical professional services $ 12,607,02 $ 11,118,400 $ 10,266,500 $ 9,100,100 % 7,588,901
Field services 5,773,00! 6,099,50! 5,643,201 5,189,701 5,613,10!
Total $ 18,380,03 $ 17,217,900 $ 15,909,700 $ 14,289,800 $ 13,202,00
Per Share Information:
Basic earnings per share $ 251 % 327 % 297 % 26z % 1.9¢
Diluted earnings per share 248 % 3.2¢8 2.94 2.6( 1.9¢
Stockholders’ equity 33.9: 32.0¢ 28.6¢ 25.9: 22.7]
Average Number of Shares of
Common Stock and Common
Stock Equivalents Outstanding
(Diluted) 132,37: 130,94! 128,69: 127,23t 125,79(
Common Shares Outstanding
at Year End 131,75: 131,63¢ 129,93¢ 127,78 125,90¢

(@) Includes costs of $77.4 million or $0.58 pitutdd share, related to the Company's restrudjuriitiatives in the third and fourth quarter
of fiscal 2014.

(b) Includes a one-time, aftéax gain of $4.0 million, or $0.03 per diluted sharelated to the sale of the Company's intellégiraperty for
iron ore pelletizing and certain other related tssse

(c)  Includes non-recurring, after-tax chargeslitoga$60.3 million, or $0.48 per diluted shareatelg to the SIVOM judgment (refer to

Iltem 7 —Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiahdtion and Results of Operationsthe Company's 2010 Annual
Report on Form 10-K for a description of this ma#ad its effects on the Company’s fiscal 2010 @tidated Financial Statements.
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Critical Accounting Policies

In order to understand better the changes thatrdodiey elements of our financial condition, réswf operations, and cash flow:
reader of this Management’s Discussion and AnalyM®&A”) should be aware of the critical accoungjmpolicies we apply in preparing our
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements containgbigwreport were prepared in accordance with USAB. The preparation of our
consolidated financial statements and the finarsta@tements of any business performing long-tergineering and construction-type contracts
requires management to make certain estimatesudgdnents that affect both the entity’s resultspgrations and the carrying values of its
assets and liabilities. Although our significant@gnting policies are described in Note ignificant Accounting Policiesf Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements beginning on pag®f this Annual Report on Form 10-K, the foliogy discussion is intended to highlight
and describe those accounting policies that arecgfy critical to the preparation of our consalield financial statements.

Revenue Accounting for Contracts and Use of Joémties—In general, we recognize revenues at the timenaeige services.
Depending on the commercial terms of the contraetrecognize revenues either when costs are irtusreusing the percentage-of-
completion method of accounting by relating corttrasts incurred to date to the total estimatedscatscompletion. This method of revenue
recognition requires us to prepare estimates dsdoscomplete contracts in progress as of thenbalaheet dates. In making such estimates,
judgments are required to evaluate the possibéesfiof variances in schedule; the costs of mégeaiad labor; productivity; and the impact
change orders, claims, contract disputes, andaetmient of contractual performance standards. M&yioengineering and construction
contracts provide for reimbursement of costs plfisead or percentage fee. For contracts contaiiriegntive fee arrangements, fees are
frequently based on achievement of target compiedates, target costs, and/or other performanterieri Failure to meet these targets or
increases in contract costs can result in unrehlizeentive fees or non-recoverable costs, whialiccexceed revenues recognized from the
project.

We provide for contract losses in their entiretyhia period they become known, without regard éogercentage of completion. For
multiple contracts with a single customer we actdoneach contract separately.

The nature of our business sometimes resultsentslj subcontractors or vendors presenting claims for recovery of costs they
incurred in excess of what they expected to inoufor which they believe they are not contractuadisponsible. In those situations where a
claim against us may result in additional costth®contract, we include in the total estimatedso$the contract (and therefore, the estimate
amount of margin to be earned under the contracgstimate, based on all relevant facts and cirtamees available, of the additional costs to
be incurred. Similarly, and in the normal courséa$iness, we may present claims to our clientsdsts we have incurred for which we
believe we are not contractually responsible. bs#hsituations where we have presented such ctaimy clients, we include in revenues the
amount of costs incurred, without profit, to theéemt it is probable that the claims will resultadditional contract revenue, and the amount of
such additional revenue can be reliably estima@edis associated with unapproved change ordeisdueled in revenues using substantially
the same criteria used for claims.

Certain cost-reimbursable contracts with governncestomers as well as certain commercial clierdgige that contract costs are
subject to audit and adjustment. In this situatiengnues are recorded at the time services aferped based upon the amounts we expect tc
realize upon completion of the contracts. In theisgations where an audit indicates that we magHmied a client for costs that are not
allowable under the terms of the contract, we esténthe amount of such nonbillable costs and adjustevenues accordingly.

As is common to the industry, we execute certairtre@ts jointly with third parties through variofmsms of joint ventures and
consortiums. Although the joint ventures own antiitbe contracts with the clients, the servicesinegl by the contracts are typically
performed by us and our joint venture partnerdyoother subcontractors under subcontracting ageaenwith the joint ventures. The asset
our joint ventures, therefore, consist almost ehtiof cash and receivables (representing amowmgrom clients), and the liabilities of our
joint ventures consist almost entirely of amounts tb the joint venture partners (for services futed by the partners to the joint ventu
under their individual subcontracts) and other sumr@ctors. In general, at any given time, the tyopfi our joint ventures represents the
undistributed profits earned on contracts the jeartures hold with clients. Very few of our joirgntures have employees. None of our joint
ventures have
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third-party debt or credit facilities. Our jointneires, therefore, are simply mechanisms usedligedengineering and construction services tc
clients. Rarely do they, in and of themselves, gmeany risk of loss to us or to our partners saparom those that we would carry if we were
performing the contract on our own. Under U.S. GAABr share of losses associated with the conthadtsby the joint ventures, if and when
they occur, has always been reflected in our Cadfesteld Financial Statements.

In evaluating the Company's joint ventures (alderred to as "variable interest entities”, or "VIE®r accounting and consolidati
purposes, we perform a qualitative analysis torddtee whether or not the Company has a “controlfingncial interest” in the VIE. The
Company is deemed to have a controlling financitdrest in a VIE if it has (i) the power to dirdlee activities of the VIE that most
significantly impact the VIE's economic performanard (ii) the right to receive benefits, or obtiga to absorb losses, that could potentially
be significant to the VIE. In making our qualitaianalysis, the Company assesses each VIE to de¢etinose activities that most significar
impact the VIE's economic performance and whetteiGompany, another entity, or multiple entitiegehthe power to direct those activities.

If we determine that we have the power to direaséhactivities of the VIE that most significanttgpact its financial performance
and have the right or obligation to receive beseditabsorb losses that could potentially be sicanit to the VIE, then we are the primary
beneficiary of the VIE and we consolidate the VifBve determine that we do not have the power tedlithe most significant activities of the
VIE or power is shared by two or more unrelatedigsythen we are not the primary beneficiary aedde not consolidate the VIE.

For the Company's unconsolidated joint venturesyseeeither the equity method of accounting or pridgnal consolidation. The
Company does not currently participate in any $igant VIEs in which it has a controlling financiaterest. There were no changes in facts
and circumstances in the period that caused thep@oynto reassess the method of accounting forlEs.V

Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees and OtheWWe measure the cost of employee services reca@ivexchange for an
award of equity instruments based on the estimgitaut-date fair value of the award. We estimatdairevalue of stock options granted to
employees and directors using the Black-Scholdsmpiricing model. Like all option-pricing modelfie BlackScholes model requires the |
of highly subjective assumptions including (i) #rected volatility of the market price of the urigieag stock, and (ii) the expected term of
award, among others. Accordingly, changes in asiongand any subsequent adjustments to those psasican cause drastically different
fair values to be assigned to our stock option dazafor restricted stock units containing serviog performance conditions with measures
external to the Company, compensation expensesedban the fair value of such units determinedgisionte Carlo Simulations. Due to the
uncertainties inherent in the use of assumptiodsiaa results of applying Monte Carlo Simulatiothe amount of expense recorded in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements moaye representative of the effects on our futaresolidated financial statements becaus
equity awards tend to vest over several years ddifi@enal equity awards may be made in the future.

Accounting for Pension Plars- The accounting for pension plans requires the isssumptions and estimates in order to calci
periodic pension cost and the value of the plasséts and liabilities. These assumptions inclugeadint rates, investment returns, and
projected salary increases, among others. Therg@taasumptions used in determining the fundetlisés of the plans are provided in Note 6
Pension Planof Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements mdiggnon page F-1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

The expected rates of return on plan assets fealf2015 range from 4.5% to 8.5% compared to 0@ 5% for the prior year. We
believe the range of rates selected for fiscal 2@1iBcts the long-term returns expected on theglassets, considering recent market
conditions, projected rates of inflation, the daification of the plans’ assets, and the expeatatinates of market returns. The discount rates
used to compute plan liabilities were changed feorange of 0.4% to 9.3% in fiscal 2013 to a ranfgk 8% to 8.8% in fiscal 2014. These
assumptions represent the Company’s best estimé#te cates at which its pension obligations cdwddeffectively settled.

Changes in the actuarial assumptions often havatarial effect on the values assigned to plan asset liabilities, and the
associated pension expense. For example, if ticewls rate used to value the net pension bendfgaiton (“PBQ”) at September 26, 2014,
was higher (lower) by 0.5%, the PBO would have Heerer (higher) at that date by approximately $9ailion for non-U.S. plans, and by
approximately $21.1 million for U.S. plans. If tagpected return on plan assets was higher (lowet) @%b, the net periodic pension cost for
fiscal 2015 would be lower (higher) by approximat®8.8 million for non-U.S. plans, and by approxigia $3.8 million for U.S. plans.
Differences between actuarial assumptions and lgotutormance (i.e., actuarial gains and losses)dhe not recognized as a component o
periodic pension cost in the period
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in which such differences arise are recorded tomectated other comprehensive income (loss) andeagnized as part of net periodic
pension cost in future periods in accordance with. (BAAP. Management monitors trends in the mat&egwithin which our pension plans
operate in an effort to assure the fairness ottearial assumptions used.

Contractual Guarantees, Litigation, Investigatioasd Insurance— In the normal course of business, we are subjectrtain
contractual guarantees and litigation. The guaesnte which we are a party generally relate togutogchedules and plant performance. Most
of the litigation in which we are involved has ssaadefendant in workers’ compensation; persofafyinenvironmental, employment/labor;
professional liability; and other similar lawsui¥¥e maintain insurance coverage for various aspEaisr business and operations. We have
elected, however, to retain a portion of lossesdbaur through the use of various deductiblesitdinand retentions under our insurance
programs. This situation may subject us to someduiiability for which we are only partially insedl, or completely uninsured, and we intend
to mitigate any such future liability by continuit@exercise prudent business judgment in negogjdtie terms and conditions of our contra

In accordance with U.S. GAAP, we record in our @idated Balance Sheets amounts representing toraged liability relating
to such guarantees, litigation, and insurance daive include any adjustments to such liabilittesur consolidated results of operations.

In addition, as a contractor providing servicethm U.S. federal government and several of its éigenwe are subject to many
levels of audits, investigations, and claims bypwbehalf of, the U.S. federal government wittpees to contract performance, pricing, costs,
cost allocations, and procurement practices. Wasadgvenues based upon the amounts we expedlizereonsidering the effects of any
client audits or governmental investigations.

Testing Goodwill for Possible Impairment The goodwill carried on our Consolidated Balanceed$is tested annually for poss
impairment. In performing the annual impairment,teg& evaluate our goodwill at the reporting usitdl. We have determined that we have
two reporting units, which are based on geograj¥g refer to these reporting units internally asridpe” and “Non-Europe”. Each of our
reporting units conducts the business activitiexdbed elsewhere in this 2014 Form 10-K, whicHudes providing professional technical
services such as design, engineering, and aralmigéaervices; construction and/or construction agement services; and operations and
maintenance services.

Our geography-based reporting units reflect the @amy’s organizational structure, which is basedipnginately on geography, as
well as our acquisition strategy, which favors asijon targets that, among other things, provideess to new geographic areas. Our reportir
units represent rational groupings into which sasally all of our major acquisitions (which aesponsible for the goodwill appearing in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets) have been assimiktddyhere all of the operations under each regptiit share in the benefits of the
goodwill created by our acquisitions.

U.S. GAAP does not prescribe a specific valuati@thod for estimating the fair value of reportingtsnThe valuation technique
used to estimate the fair value of the reportinigsinequires the use of significant estimates astimptions, including revenue growth rates,
operating margins, discount rates and future martedtlitions, among others.
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For fiscal years 2013 through 2014, we used botin@me approach and a market approach to teggamdawill for possible
impairment. Such approaches require us to makaatss and judgments. Under the income approachydhie is determined by using the
discounted cash flows of our reporting units. Uritiermarket approach, the fair value of our repgrtinits is determined by reference to
guideline companies that are reasonably compataldar reporting units; the fair values are estadaiased on the valuation multiples of the
invested capital associated with the guideline camgs. In assessing whether there is an indic#tatthe carrying value of goodwill has been
impaired, we utilize the results of both valuattenhniques and consider the range of fair valudisated. The fair values for each reporting
unit exceeded the respective book values by ovir .4Dhe key assumptions used to determine the failevaf our reporting units in our testi
were:

Income Approach

2013 Assumptions:
. Company financial projections for fiscal yeard2@o 2016
. Weighted average cost of capital of 11%
. Residual period growth rate of 3%

2014 Assumptions:
. Company financial projections for fiscal yearsd2@o 2018
. Weighted average cost of capital of 11%
. Residual period growth rate of 3%

Market Approach

With respect to the market approach, for guidetinblicly traded companies reasonably comparableedCompany's reporting
units, the Company used multiples ranging fromt6.8.0 of EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxdspreciation, and amortization) and 8.
9.7 of EBIT (earnings before interest and taxeam)te fiscal year 2013 test applied to the prej@discal year 2013 financial results for eac
our reporting units. The Company used multiplegjirg from 5.9 to 7.6 of EBITDA and 7.6 to 10.0 @&H, for the fiscal year 2014 test
applied to the projected fiscal year 2014 finangéallts for each of our reporting units.

It is possible that changes in market conditioesnpemy, facts and circumstances, judgments, andrgs®ns used in estimating
the fair value could change, resulting in possitripairment of goodwill in the future. The fair vakiresulting from the valuation techniques
used are not necessarily representative of theegalie might obtain in a sale of the reporting utitwilling third parties.

The Company performs the annual goodwill impairntest for the reporting units at the end of thedtlsjuarter of our fiscal year.
The Company will test goodwill for impairment besveannual tests if an event occurs or circumstatitasge that would more likely than |
reduce the fair value of a reporting unit belowcisrying amount. We have determined that theviaine of our reporting units substantially
exceeded their respective carrying values for figears 2014, 2013, and 2012.

Based on the most recent results of our annualimmpat tests, there were no indications of impaintrad the goodwill shown in
our Consolidated Balance Sheets at either Septed@h@014, or September 27, 2013. FurthermoreCtimapany performed an interim
impairment assessment at September 26, 2014, actlded that it was not more likely than not the fair value of either reporting unit had
been reduced to an amount below its carrying amount
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Fiscal 2014— Overview
The 2014 Restructuring

During the third quarter of fiscal 2014, the Companmmenced a series of initiatives intended torowp operational
efficiency, reduce costs, accelerate the integnasfdcSKM, and better position the Company to ddvewth of the business in the future. We
not exiting any geographic markets or service types exiting any client end-markets as a resuthefinitiatives. Actions completed during
the third and fourth quarters of fiscal 2014 inéddnvoluntary terminations, the abandonment dfageifeased offices, and the co-location of
employees. Included in the Company's consolidagedlis of operations for fiscal 2014 are pre-tastof $93.3 million relating to the 2014
restructuring effort (the "2014 Restructuring").eTtosts of the 2014 Restructuring are includectliing, general, and administrative expense
in the accompanying Consolidated Statements ofiigsmet of a $23.6 million reduction in bonus péspense. The following table
summarizes the effects of the 2014 RestructurintherCompany's consolidated results of operationfidcal 2014 (in thousands, except for
earnings (loss) per share):

Year Ended
September 26, 2014

Without 2014  Effects of 201-
Restructuring  Restructuring U.S. GAAP

Consolidated pre-tax earnings (los'$ 635,49¢ $ (93,33() $ 542,16t

Tax (expense) benefit (206,009 15,94¢ (190,059
Net earnings of the Group 429,49: (77,389 352,11:
Non-controlling interests (24,00 — (24,004
Net earnings of Jacobs $ 405,48¢ $(77,38) $ 328,10¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 306 $ (0.5¢) $ 2.4¢

The Company does not expect to incur any costth#R014 Restructuring in fiscal 2015.

The Fiscal 2014 Acquisition of Sinclair Knight Merz

On December 13, 2013, the Company acquired all@butstanding equity interests in Sinclair Knilyterz Management Pty Limited and
Sinclair Knight Merz Holdings Limited (collectivelySKM"), a provider of engineering, design, proament, construction and project
management services for approximately $1.2 biliiooash. SKM's results of operations have beemded in the Company's consolidated
results of operations since the date of acquisifitve following table presents SKM's results ofragtiens included in the Company's
consolidated results of operations for fiscal 20h4housands, except per share amounts):

2014
SKM Revenues $ 765,15:
Net earnings attributable to Jacobs:
Before 2014 Restructuring $ 24,55:
After 2014 Restructuring $ 10,15¢
Basic and Diluted EPS:
Before 2014 Restructuring $ 0.1¢
After 2014 Restructuring $ 0.0¢

Additional information related to the SKM acquisitican be found in Note 3ignificant Accounting PoliciesBusiness Combinatioros
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements beginompage -1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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Other 2014 Events

In addition to the 2014 Restructuring and the asitiagh of SKM, the Company's consolidated resultsperations for fiscal 2014 were
affected by the following discrete events:

. $6.8 million , or $0.05 per diluted share, in@e#o net earnings due to the favorable resolafam international tax matter
in the first quarter of fiscal 2014 ; as a restiltheese events, approximately $4.1 million of aectinterest expense was reversed;

. $6.4 million , or $0.05 per diluted share, in@e#o net earnings related to a gain on the satertdin intellectual property
in the second quarter of fiscal 2014 ;

. $22.7 million , or $0.18 per diluted share, daseeto net earnings relating to certain speciferajional events at SKM and
SKM transaction-related costs and expenses incalugdg the first half of the fiscal year;

. $22.3 million , or $0.16 per diluted share, daseeto net earnings due to lower margins assoaidthdertain projects in
Europe combined with unusual weather effects irsttmnd quarter of fiscal 2014 ; and,

2014 Overview

The Company’s net earnings decreased $95.0 milla22.5% , from $423.1 million for fiscal 2013$828.1 million for fiscal 2014 . In
addition to the effects of the 2014 Restructuringd the acquisition of SKM, the Company's consoéidatsults of operations for fiscal 2014
were affected by the other 2014 events describedeab

Above we disclose and discuss our results of opermbefore the effects of the 2014 Restructurinthe other transactions and events
described above. Although such information is ngWAB in nature, it is presented because managenadie/bs it provides additional context
for investors to better understand the Company&ating results to investors to assess the Compagyformance and operating trends.

Backlog at September 26, 2014 , increased $1idiillor 6.7% , to $18.4 billion . The increase thoe year due primarily to the
acquisitions of SKM and FNS, combined with new algdrom clients operating in the Refining-Downsimgdnfrastructure, and Chemicals
and Polymers industry groups and markets, amorgrsth

Results of Operations

General

Our business focuses exclusively on providing teximprofessional services and field services karge number of industrial,
commercial, and governmental clients around thddvdihe services we provide generally fall intorftmoad categories:

. Project Services (including engineering, desigohidéecture, interiors, planning, environmental, aidilar services

. Process, Scientific, and Systems Consultingi€esyincluding services performed in connectiothwcientific testing,
analysis, and consulting activities, as well asiimfation technology and systems engineering argjiation activities);

. Construction Services (encompassing traditiield construction services as well as modular trgsion activities, direct
hire construction, and construction managemenicesy, and

. Operations and Maintenance Services (includargises performed in connection with operating éargpmplex facilities
on behalf of clients, as well as services involvimgcess plant and facilities maintenance).

The scope of services we can provide our cliehtsgfore, ranges from consulting and conceptuajdeservices (which are often
required by clients in the very early stages of@qet) to complete single-responsibility, desigrild contracts, to services required in the post
start-up phases of a project such as O&M services.
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The following table sets forth our revenues by tgpservice for each of the last three fiscal yéarshousands):

2014 2013 2012
Technical Professional
Services revenues:
Project Services $ 6,576,00. $ 597791 $ 5,693,41!
Process, Scientific, and
Systems Consulting 758,95 705,69: 772,03:
Total Technical Professional
Services revenues 7,334,96. 6,683,61. 6,465,45!
Field Services revenues:
Construction 4,138,72! 3,825,87: 3,145,31
Operations and Maintenance
(“O&M") 1,221,46 1,308,88 1,283,01
Total Field Services
revenues 5,360,19i 5,134,76! 4,428,322
$ 12,695,15 $ 11,818,37 $ 10,893,77

Project Services revenues for the year ended Sépte?®, 2014 , increased $598.1 million , or 10,d8%6m the corresponding period last
year. The increase was due primarily to revenueibatable to SKM. Also contributing to the increaswere higher levels of activity in seve
of industry groups and markets we serve, inclu@nogdings, Chemicals and Polymers, and Refining-Dstream.

Whereas construction revenues for the year endetk®@ber 26, 2014 , increased $312.9 million , 8#8, from the corresponding period
last year, revenues from Process, Scientific, graleths Consulting and O&M services for fiscal 2@0dete relatively unchanged from the pr
year. The increase in construction revenues ddisegl 2014 as compared to last year was due pilyrtarprojects for customers operating
the Chemicals and Polymers market and the MinitgMimerals industries in the U.S.

We focus our services on clients operating in $eheltstry groups and markets. We believe thesesing groups and markets have
sufficient common needs to permit cross-utilizatidrour resources. The following table sets fonti @venues by these industry groups and
markets for each of the last three fiscal yearsh@usands):

2014 2013 2012

Chemicals and Polymers $ 2,985,35. $ 2,391,14. $ 1,704,72:
National Government Programs 2,282,111 2,284,53: 2,272,61
Refining — Downstream 2,239,34. 2,337,38 2,379,75!
Infrastructure 1,361,57. 1,015,86. 1,085,64!
Mining & Minerals 918,60¢ 712,32( 550,13:
Oil & Gas — Upstream 863,34« 915,47¢ 790,54¢
Buildings 834,12: 738,40: 843,93!
Industrial and Other 758,03t 899,75t 690,12:
Pharmaceuticals and Biotechnology 452,66: 523,49( 576,30:

$ 12,695,15 $ 11,818,337 $ 10,893,77

Revenues increased $876.8 million , or 7.4% , fi&irh.8 billion for fiscal 2013 to $12.7 billion fdiscal 2014 .

Revenues from clients operating in the ChemicatsRaolymers industries increased $594.2 million2480% , from $2.4 billion for fiscal
2013 to $3.0 billion for fiscal 2014 . This increasccurred throughout many of the geographic looatin which we operate. We continue to
receive new awards for FEED (front-end engineedesign) and pre-FEED services. We have long-tetatisaships with numerous chemical
companies around the world, and we believe thiastrgt group will provide strong growth opportunging-term. We see particularly strong
growth potential in North America and the MiddlesEdue to the growing source of available feedstbhekeraging our geographic presenc
strengthened by the SKM

Page 42




Table of Contents

transaction, we were recently awarded a signifipaotessional services contract for what will be trgest chlorine dioxide plant in the wol
located in Asia. Although we see good growth oppaties for this element of our business, partidylas they relate to methanol, derivatives,
and other projects, we continue to see ownersaakeasured approach to releasing succeeding pbiabesr capital projects.

Revenues from clients operating in the Infrastriectnarket increased $345.7 million , or 34.0% pfi$1.0 billion for fiscal 2013 to $1.4
billion for fiscal 2014 . SKM contributed approxitesy 50.0% of the increase, with the U.K. and Ue§acy operations contributing to the
remainder of the increase . We see this markerasgs particularly in several of the sub-marketthim this industry group, particularly for
transportation and water projects. One examplegsAisset Management Programme (AMP6) cycle in tlie,Where we believe the Company
is well positioned to assist clients improve theiative efficiency and wastewater effluent qualitye also see increasing momentum behind
transportation infrastructure projects in manytaf g§eographies in which we operate. Also includetthis revenue category is our growing
services to customers operating in the telecomnatinits industry. Long-term, we see this markettaaaing significant capital as countries
around the world strive to improve and expand théieless communications capabilities.

Revenues from clients operating in the Buildingskatincreased $95.7 million , or 13.0% , from $Z3&illion for fiscal 2013 to $ 834.1
million for fiscal 2014 . Although SKM was respobl& for most of this increase , the Company sawtjron our U.S. and Middle East
markets. We also see growth potential in partsatiNAfrica where we believe we are well portiorteatapitalize on buildings projects with
high technical content (e.g., health care, aviatéod education). We view the Buildings marketragroving as our business continues to shift
towards projects for clients in the private sector.

Revenues from clients operating in the Mining andeévials markets increased $206.3 million , or 29,d86m $712.3 million for fiscal
2013 to $918.6 million for fiscal 2014 . The incsed revenues in 2014 was due primarily to SKM. @llgbour clients in these industries
continue to behave conservatively when it coma®te spend. In addition, although we believe codstibn among companies in this indus
will provide more stable capital spending in thedeterm, such actions may have significant imparctee shortterm. Nevertheless, we belie
we will be able to capture additional market stHewen clients operating in these industries by aauitig to focus on asset optimization and
sustaining capital projects (small-cap projects maihtenance-driven work) for our clients. In adhit we expect the SKM acquisition to
expand our capabilities beyond non-ferrous metaisoh ore and coal and to bring together our egshydro-metallurgy and concentrator
skills with SKM's strength in materials handlingdanfrastructure.

Revenues from clients operating in the Pharmacauditd Biotechnology markets decreased $70.8 milliar 13.5% , fron$523.5 million
for fiscal 2013 to $452.7 million for fiscal 201& he decrease in revenues were due primarily tadhneal wind-down and completion of
projects, including work on several vaccine pldotated in North America. Although revenues fromermis operating in these industries have
declined over the preceding three fiscal yearshawee seen a recent increase in new project anasdsell as indications from certain clients
increasing captial investment. We continue to vikese industries as improving with prospects inatlea of biotechnology-based drug
development, principally in North America, and sedary manufacturing expansion, primarily in Indralgsia.

The Industrial and Other category includes projémtelients operating in the Pulp & Paper, Highefiierology Manufacturing, Power, and
Food, Beverage & Consumer Products industries. i@e&in this category decreased $141.7 million1,508% , from $899.8 million for fiscal
2013 to $758.0 million for fiscal 2014 . The deae#& Industrial and Other revenues were due piiyrtardecreased activity in the Pulp &
Paper market in the U.S. and the High-Technologniacturing market in Ireland.

Direct costs of contracts increased $645.3 million6.5% , from $9.98 billion during fiscal 2018%$10.62 billion during fiscal 2014 .
Direct costs of contracts include all costs incdrireconnection with and directly for the benefitctient contracts, including depreciation and
amortization relating to assets used in conneatiim providing the services required by client pis. The level of direct costs of contracts
may fluctuate between reporting periods due torgetseof factors including the amount of pass-tlgbwwosts we incur during a period. On
those projects where we are responsible for submciriabor or third-party materials and equipmera,reflect the amounts of such items in
both revenues and costs (and we refer to such asstsass-through costs”). On other projects, whieggeclient elects to pay for such items
directly and we have no associated responsibibitystich items, these amounts are not consideredtpamigh costs and are, therefore, not
reflected in either revenues or costs. To the ésxtteat we incur a significant amount of pass-thifoagsts in a period, our direct cost of
contracts are likely to increase as well.

Pass-through costs increased $330.0 million , d&8%2 from $2.62 billion during fiscal 2013 to $3.Billion for fiscal 2014 . In general,
pass-through costs are more significant on projietishave a higher content of field services #&atis. Pass-
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through costs are generally incurred at a spegdiat in the lifecycle of a project and are highispendent on the needs of our individual cli
and the nature of the clienfsfojects. However, because we have hundreds aéqisojvhich start at various times within a fisosdy the effec
of pass-through costs on the level of direct cobtntracts can vary between fiscal years witllbate being a fundamental or significant
change to the underlying business.

As a percentage of revenues, direct costs of ocastreere 83.7% for fiscal 2014 , compared to 84fdffiscal 2013 . The relationship
between direct costs of contracts and revenuedludtuate between reporting periods depending warety of factors including the mix of
business during the reporting periods being contpasavell as the level of margins earned from #méous types of services provided.
Generally speaking, the more procurement we doetwalb of our clients (i.e., where we purchase empeipt and materials for use on projects,
and/or procure subcontracts in connection withgats) and the more field services revenues we teatve to technical, professional services
revenues, the higher the ratio will be of directtsaf contracts to revenues. Because revenuespgiassithrough costs typically have lower
margin rates associated with them, it is not unluigwaus to experience an increase or decreasecin Ievenues without experiencing a
corresponding increase or decrease in our grosgimsaaind operating profit. The ratio of direct sost contracts to revenues over the prior
period decreased , primarily as a result of highargins in both professional technical servicesfad services activities and the acquisition
of SKM.

Selling, general, and administrative ("SG&A") expes for fiscal 2014 increased by $372.4 million30.7% , to $1.55 billion , compared
to $1.17 billion for fiscal 2013 . The increaseSG&A expenses reflects the effects of the 2014 mettring discussed above as well as the
results of operations of SKM. Also included in SG&&penses for the current fiscal year are trarmactlated expenses incurred in
connection with the SKM acquisition of $9.2 millioAlso included in SG&A expenses for fiscal 201d due diligence and other transaction-
related costs incurred in connection with othergees and acquisition activity.

Net interest expense for fiscal 2014 decreasedrbli®n to $1.7 million from $7.5 million in fisd&2013 . The decrease is related to the
reassessment during fiscal 2014 of a tax matteivwmg one of our international subsidiaries whielulted in the reversal of $8.1 million of
accrued interest, offset in part by the net impatthe SKM acquisition.

The Company’s consolidated effective income ta® veds 35.1% for fiscal 2014 , compared to 33.5%sal 2013 . Contributing to the
increase as compared to the prior year was thetefféhe 2014 Restructuring. Also contributinghe higher effective tax rate is the stamp
duty paid in the first quarter of fiscal 2014 relhto the SKM acquisition.

Fiscal 2013 Compared to Fiscal 2012

We recorded net earnings of $423.1 million, or $32r diluted share, for the fiscal year ended @eper 27, 2013, compared to $379.0
million, or $2.94 per diluted share for the fisgahr ended September 28, 2012.

Revenues increased $924.6 million, or 8.5%, frof.$billion for fiscal 2012 to $11.8 billion fordtal 2013.

Revenues from clients operating in the ChemicatsRwolymers industries increased $686.4 milliord@B%, from $1.7 billion for fiscal
2012 to $2.4 billion for fiscal 2013. The effectsifale gas projects and the low price of natursligiduenced activity in the chemicals market
in fiscal 2013. Furthermore, our clients were loakat various options to monetize natural gas. Fuseased activity occurred primarily in the
U.S. and the U.K. along with smaller increaseh@Middle East and Asia.

Revenues from clients operating in the Refining—Dstkeam market decreased $42.4 million, or 1.86tn$2.38 billion for fiscal 2012
to $2.34 billion for fiscal 2013. Included in revess for fiscal 2012 were a significant amount afgsthrough costs for a large U.S. based
project that was winding down during fiscal 2012thithstanding these decreases, we had strongisaleis market during fiscal 2013.
Several downstream companies have announced lapifalprojects and the industry is beginning touoon compliance with the EPA TIER
3 Ultra Low Sulfur Gasoline regulations where wéidhe we are well positioned to support our clientth the required facility modifications.

National Government Programs revenues for fiscaB2@mained relatively flat compared to fiscal 20d8certainties over U.S.
government budget issues and ongoing sequestkaimrerns remained a primary driver limiting ourwgtio in this market. These actions had
little effect on the Company's projects in backiloghis market during fiscal 2013. We believe thaguestration slowed the release of new
project opportunities in this market. Nevertheless had significant Aerospace and Defense awarttssnmarket during fiscal 2013. In
addition, certain changes in government contradtirtge U.S. helped to stabilize this area of augibess. We saw an increasing volume of
work released by U.S. government agencies in tira fd
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multiple award task order contracts ("MATOC"). Tadgpes of awards allow the Company to bid on,@articipate in, more government sites
than large, single-award contracts.

Revenues from clients operating in the Infrastriectnarket decreased $69.8 million, or 6.4%, fron®$billion for fiscal 2012 to $1.02
billion for fiscal 2013. We had significant winstine U.S. market in fiscal 2013. The partial U&ldral government shutdown added some
uncertainty to our U.S. infrastructure market, tilowe experienced little short-term disruption.

Revenues from clients operating in the Oil and Glpstream market increased $124.9 million, or 15.8&6m $790.5 million for fiscal
2012 to $915.5 million for fiscal 2013. These irases were primarily a result of improvement in@amadian oil and gas business, particularl
in field services. We saw more opportunities inkiddle East, including unconventional gas develeptrprograms and large pipeline FEED
projects. Onshore development and production irUtig continued to be strong. The Australian mavkast being driven by the development
of liquefied natural gas export projects.

Revenues from clients operating in the Buildingsketdecreased $105.5 million, or 12.5%, from $84illion for fiscal 2012 to $738.4
million for fiscal 2013. The state of the U.S. eoory impacted this market. Our Buildings businesgtiooed to shift towards projects for
clients in the private sector. Opportunities in fiigate sector business came from mission critedilication, healthcare, aviation, and
corporate and commercial programs and projects.

Revenues from clients operating in the Mining andeévials market increased $162@lion, or 29.5%, from $550.1 million for fisc2012
to $712.3 million for fiscal 2013. Generally, odieats in this market were affected negatively byeaeral slowdown in the rate of growth in
the Chinese economy; falling spot prices for iroa, @oking, and thermal coal; and weaker commagtityes - albeit these declines occurred
from prices that were generally high from a histariperspective. These trends resulted in cliesdaaing their capital spending in the Mining
and Minerals market. Despite this cooling marked,were able to capture additional market sharenddiscal 2013. The increase in revenues
in this market in fiscal 2013 as compared to figf#l2 was primarily from projects based out ofth8.

Revenues from clients operating in the Pharmacaluditd Biotechnology markets decreased $52.8 mijliio 9.2%, from $576.3 million
for fiscal 2012 to $523.5 million for fiscal 201Bhough several of our customers delayed projeuis ntarket was fairly stable for us in fiscal
2013.

Revenues from clients operating in the Industniel @ther markets increased $209.6 million, or 30.#&m $690.1 million for fiscal 201
to $899.8 million for fiscal 2013. The increasesndustrial and Other revenues were due primaoilntreased activity in the Pulp & Paper
market in the U.S. and the High-Technology Manufdngy market in Ireland.

Direct costs of contracts increased $809.3 millmr8.8%, from $9.17 billion during fiscal 2012%6.98 billion during fiscal 2013. Pass-
through costs increased $296.4 million, or 12.4%mf$2.33 billion during fiscal 2012 to $2.62 hilhi for fiscal 2013.

As a percentage of revenues, direct costs of ocastreere 84.4% for fiscal 2013, compared to 84.a#4ical 2012. The increase in the
ratio of direct costs of contracts to revenuedsodl 2013 as compared to fiscal 2012 was due pitirta a slight decrease in margins for our
professional services offset by improved margimfa field services.

SG&A expenses for fiscal 2013 increased by $42Mamj or 3.8%, to $1.17 billion, compared to $14iBion for fiscal 2012. The
increase in SG&A is primarily reflective of the Cpemy's increased business activity when comparéddal 2012. As a percentage of
revenues, SG&A costs declined for fiscal 2013 aspared to fiscal 2012.

Interest expense for fiscal 2013 increased $1.Bamito $12.9 million from $11.7 million in fisc&012. Interest expense in both fiscal
2013 and fiscal 2012 was due primarily to the dettirred in connection with the acquisition of #hieer Entities. The increase in interest
expense in fiscal 2013 when compared to fiscal 28&lated primarily to the accrual of interedated to a potential tax liability from an
acquisition completed in fiscal 2012.

The Company’s consolidated effective income ta® vedis 33.5% for fiscal 2013, compared to 34.1%sicef 2012. The Company's lower
effective income tax rate in fiscal 2013 when corepao the corresponding period in fiscal 2012 daes primarily to an increase in income
attributable to noncontrolling interests.
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Contractual Obligations

The following table sets forth certain informatiabout our contractual obligations as of Septembe@14 (in thousands):

Payments Due by Fiscal Period

1 Year 2-3 4-5 More than 5
Total or Less Years Years Years

Debt obligations $ 800,800 $ 36,73 $ 764,07"
Operating leases (a) 1,095,32. 230,86¢ 329,17: 226,39! 308,89(
Obligations under defined benefit pension

plans (b) 407,26« 42,07¢ 89,27! 96,56( 179,35(
Obligations under nonqualified deferred

compensation plans (c) 133,11. 11,40( 24,18t 26,16( 71,36¢
Purchase obligations (d) 1,516,22! 1,516,22!
Interest (e) 31,29t 9,59¢ 17,36: 4,34(

Total $ 3,984,03 $ 1,846,900 $ 459,99: $ 353,45 $  1,323,68:

€)) Assumes the Company will make the end of léase residual value guarantee payment of $38.Bomiin 2015 with respect to the

(b)

(©)

(d)
(e)

lease of an office building in Houston, Texas. Béegefer to Note 10-€ommitments and Contingencies, and Derivative Fran
Instrumentsof Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements méiggnon page F-1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Assumes that future contributions will be dstent with amounts projected to be contributefisoal 2015, allowing for certain
growth based on rates of inflation and salary iases, but limited to the amount recorded as ofeapér 26, 2014. Actual
contributions will depend on a variety of factdrg;luding amounts required by local laws and retjore, and other funding
requirements.

Assumes that future payments will be conststéth amounts paid in fiscal 2014, allowing forrizén growth. Due to the
nonqualified nature of the plans, and the fact beattefits are based in part on years of servieeptlyments included in the schedule
were limited to the amount recorded as of Septer26ep014.

Represents those liabilities estimated tormeu firm contractual commitments as of SeptembePR14; primarily accounts
payable and accrued payroll.

Determined based on borrowings outstanditigeaénd of fiscal 2014 using the interest ratesffigct at that time and, for our
outstanding long term debt, concluding with theistpn date of the 2014 Facility, as defined below
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Backlog

Backlog represents the total dollar amount of reresnwve expect to record in the future as a re$ylédorming work under
contracts that have been awarded to us. With resp&&M contracts, however, we include in backthg amount of revenues we expect to
receive for only one succeeding year, regardlesseofemaining life of the contract. For nationavgrnment programs (other than U.S. federa
O&M contracts), our policy is to include in backltte full contract award, whether funded or unfuhdexcluding option periods.

The following table summarizes our backlog for eatthe last three fiscal years (in millions):

2014 2013 2012
Technical professional services $ 12,607.( $ 11,118 $ 10,266.!
Field services 5,773.( 6,099.! 5,643.:
Total $ 18,380.( $ 17,217.¢ $ 15,909

The entire value of contract awards are added¢klbg when the contracts are awarded to us. Acnghgi backlog can fluctuate
from one reporting period to the next due to tharg of when new contracts are added to backlogndreh the contract revenue is recognizec
in our consolidated financial statements. Manywf@ontracts require us to provide services thahsy/er a number of fiscal quarters (and
sometimes over fiscal years). Our backlog at Sejpéerd6, 2014 increased by $1.2 billion , or 6. 2% $18.4 billion from $17.2 billion at
September 27, 2013 . The increase in backlog frepteésnber 27, 2013 to September 26, 2014 was domapky to the acquisitions of SKM
and FNS, combined with new awards from clients afeg in the Refining-Downstream, Infrastructuned &hemicals and Polymers industry
groups and markets, among others.

In accordance with industry practice, substantiallyf our contracts are subject to cancellatioteomination at the discretion of 1
client. In a situation where a client terminateatract, we would ordinarily be entitled to reeejpayment for work performed up to the dal
termination and, in certain instances, we may ltigleshto allowable termination and cancellatiorsiso There were no significant project
cancellations in fiscal 2014 .

While management uses all information availabli to determine backlog, our backlog at any giviemetis subject to changes in
the scope of services to be provided as well ag@ses or decreases in costs relating to the ctatrecluded therein. Accordingly, backlog is
not necessarily a reliable indicator of future mves.

Backlog relating to work to be performed eitheedity or indirectly for the U.S. federal governmand its agencies totaled
approximately $4.8 billion (or 26.1% of total baogf), $4.1 billion (or 23.9% of total backlog), aB8.6 billion (or 22.9% of total backlog) at
September 26, 2014 , September 27, 2013, andrSBeete8, 2012 , respectively. Most of our fedeaaittacts require that services be
provided beyond one year. In general, these cdstraast be funded annually (i.e., the amounts tepgest under the contract must be
appropriated by the U.S. Congress to the prociagency, and then the agency must allot these suthe specific contracts).

Subject to the factors discussed in Item 1Risk Factors above, we estimate that approximately 9.1 billion 49.3% , of total
backlog at September 26, 2014 will be realizeceasmues within the next fiscal year.

Effects of Inflation

The effects of inflation on our business is disedsis Item 1A—Risk Factors and is incorporated herein by reference.

Liguidity and Capital Resources

At September 26, 2014 , our primary sources ofidigqy consisted of $0.7 billion of cash and cashieglents and $0.8 billion of
available borrowing capacity under our $1.60 hilli@volving credit facility (the "2014 Facility"Additional information regarding the 2014
Facility is set forth in Note 5Borrowingsin Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements lmggnon page F-1 of this Annual Report on Form
10-K. We finance as much of our operations and g1@g possible through cash generated by our opesat

During fiscal 2014 , our cash and cash equivaldetseased by $0.5 billion from $1.26 billion at @&epber 27, 2013 to $0.7 billion at
September 26, 2014 . This compares to a net ireiaassh and cash equivalents of $223.9 milliaingithe corresponding period last year.
During fiscal 2014 , we experienced net cash infl@&$721.7 million from operating activities
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and $304.9 million from financing activities. Thesash inflows were offset by cash outflows of $8,8Imillion from investing activities and
$31.6 million from the effects of exchange ratendes.

Operations provided net cash of $721.7 million dgifiscal 2014 . This compares to net cash infloh$448.5 million and $299.8
million during fiscal 2013 and 2012 , respectiveljre $273.2 million increase in cash provided bgrafions in fiscal 2014 as compared to
fiscal 2013 was due primarily to a $327.5 milli@vérable change in the Company's working capitebawts partially offset by $88.1 million
decrease in net earnings attributable to the Gamapa $28.5 million change related to the Compaisfimed benefit pension plans.

Because such a high percentage of our revenuesmared on cost-plus type contracts, and due tsiginéficance of revenues relating
to pass-through costs, most of the costs we ineunaluded in invoices we send to clients. Althlowge continually monitor our accounts
receivable, we manage the operating cash flomseoCompany by managing the working capital accountistal, rather than by the individual
elements. The primary elements of the Company’kingrcapital accounts are accounts receivable,uadsgayable, and billings in excess of
cost. Accounts payable consists of obligationhialtparties relating primarily to costs incurrex projects which are generally billable to
clients. Accounts receivable consist of billingste clients — a substantial portion of which is pooject-related costs. Billings in excess of
cost consist of billings to and payments from dients for costs yet to be incurred.

This relationship between revenues and costs, atvaelen receivables and payables is unique to duistry, and facilitates review of
our liquidity at the total working capital levelh& changes in cash flows relating to our workingjtehaccounts were due simply to the timing
of cash receipts and payments within our workingjitehaccounts and is not indicative of any knowentl or fundamental change to the
underlying business. We still continue to experéedelays in certain payments and have seen aras&ip the length of payment terms with
certain customers. We believe that this situatieaschot present a significant risk to the Compargsh flows. We believe the risk of not
collecting substantially all of the Company's ocasting receivables is remote. Though the Compaowiges services in a number of countries
outside the U.S., we believe our credit risk is sighificant. Our private sector customers are aigeg principally of large, well known, and
well established multi-national companies. Our goxeent customers are comprised of national, séaet Jocal agencies located principally in
the U.S. and the U.K. We have not historically eigreced significant collection issues with eithéoar governmental or non-governmental
customers.

We used $1.5 billion of cash and cash equivalantgfesting activities during fiscal 2014 . Thisngpares to $157.1 million and
$181.1 million during fiscal 2013 and 2012 , regjpvety. This increase was primarily the result loé tCompany's acquisition of SKM for $1.2
billion ($1.1 billion net of cash acquired) in fad2014 and compares to minimal acquisition agtivitfiscal 2013 and 2012.

Additions to property and equipment totaled $138illion , $127.3 million , and $102.6 million foistal years 2014 , 2013 , and
2012 , respectively. Included in fiscal 2014 and2@ctivity are significant expenditures for leagddimprovements relating primarily to the
consolidation of certain office space, expansionftite space and relocations of certain officecgpall occurring in a number of locations.

Our financing activities resulted in net cash inffoof $304.9 million during 2014 as compared toaasth outflows of $59.7 million
and $2.7 million during fiscal 2014 and 2013 , exgjvely. In connection with our acquisition of SKhe borrowed $600.0 million under our
prior facility (the "2012 Facility"). See Note Borrowingsin Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements beginon page B- of this Annua
Report on Form 10-K. Amounts borrowed to complae $KM acquisition that were still outstanding ba tate we closed the 2014 Facility
were paid-off and re-borrowed under the 2014 Rgcidn August 19, 2014, the Board of Directors appd a program to repurchase up to
$500 million of the Company's common stock overrtbgt three years. Under the program’s terms, shaey be repurchased from time to
time at the our discretion on the open market,uphoblock trades or otherwise. The timing of owarstrepurchases will depend upon market
conditions, other uses of capital and other factors

The Company had $0.7 billion of cash and stesrh equivalents at September 26, 2014 . Of thiswenty approximately $263.3 million was
held in the U.S. and $469.3 million was held owsifithe U.S., primarily in Canada, the U.K., ahel Eurozone. Other than the tax cost of
repatriating funds held outside the U.S. to the. (s8e Note 9—ncome Taxesf Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements eggon
page F-1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K), theme no impediments to repatriating these fundhedJ.S.

The total amount utilized under the 2014 Facilitpaptember 26, 2014 was $766.9 million ( $764 llioniin the form of direct
borrowings and $2.8 million utilized in the form letters of credit). Please refer to Note Berrowingsof
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements beginompage -1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for additibirgormation regarding the
2012 facility and the 2014 Facility.

We believe we have adequate liquidity and capé@sburces to fund our operations, support our aitiguistrategy, and service our
debt for the next twelve months. We had $0.7 hillio cash and cash equivalents at September 28, 2@impared to $1.26 billion at
September 27, 2013 . Our consolidated working abpisition at September 26, 2014 was $1.5 billiardecrease of $609.7 million from
September 27, 2013 .

Additionally, there was $0.8 billion of borrowingyacity available at September 26, 2014 under@id Eacility. We believe that the
remaining capacity, terms and conditions of ouoheng credit facility, combined with cash drand and the other committed and uncomm
facilities we have in place, are adequate for oorkimg capital and general business requirements.

The Company had $315.4 million of letters of crexitstanding at September 26, 2014 . Of this am@&x8 million were issued
under the 2014 Facility and $312.6 million weresexs under separate, committed and uncommitted-etteredit facilities.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We are party to financial instruments with off-bada sheet risk in the form of guarantees not reftein our balance sheet that arise
in the normal course of business. However, suclbalince sheet arrangements are not reasonably tikkave an effect on our financial
condition, revenues or expenses, results of opergtiiquidity, capital expenditures or resourdes ts material to investors. See Note 10 —
Commitments and Contingencies, and Derivative Fir@ninstrumentof Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements beginon page HB- of
this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

New Accounting Pronouncements

From time to time, the Financial Accounting StamtdaBoard ("FASB") issues accounting standards @sd@ach being an "ASU")
to its Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC"hieh constitutes the primary source of U.S. GAARe TCompany regularly monitors ASUs
as they are issued and considers their applicabiliits business. All ASUs applicable to the Compare adopted by the due date and in the
manner prescribed by the FASB. A discussion ofghresently issued ASUs most likely to affect thegentation of the Company's
consolidated financial statements follows.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-0®Revenue from Contracts with Customeffie new guidance provided by ASU
2014-09 is intended to remove inconsistencies agmknesses in the existing revenue requirementgidgra more robust framework for
addressing revenue issues, improve comparabilibyige more useful information and simplify the paeation of financial statements. ASU
2014-09 is effective for annual and interim repagtperiods beginning after December 15, 2016. Eatbption is not permitted. The Company
is currently evaluating the impact that the newdganice may have on the consolidated financial setiésn

In December 2011, the FASB adopted ASU No. 2011-Tliselosures about Offsetting Assets and LiabilithSU 2011-11
amends Topic 210 of the ASC and requires entitiedclose information about offsetting and releae@dngements to enable users of their
financial statements to understand the effect @ade¢rarrangements on their respective financiatiposi The scope of this ASU includes
derivatives, sale and repurchase agreements, eesales and repurchase agreements, and securitiesvbigg and securities lending
agreements. Entities are required to apply theigians of ASU 2011-11 for annual reporting peribgginning on or after January 1, 2013.
The Company does not believe that the adoption3ifl 011-11 will have a material effect on its cditsied financial statements.
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

We do not enter into derivative financial instrurtsefor trading, speculation or other purposes Waild expose the Company to
market risk. In the normal course of business results of operations are exposed to risks assatciith fluctuations in interest rates and
currency exchange rates.

Interest Rate Risk

Please refer to the discussion of the 2014 Fagility the 2012 Facility in the liquidity and capitesources discussion in Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations in this Annual Report on F&G¥K, and Note 5 Borrowingsin
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements beginomPage -1 of this Annual report on Form 10-K.

Foreign Currency Risk

In situations where our operations incur contrast€ in currencies other than their functional encty, we attempt to have a portion
of the related contract revenues denominated isdhge currencies as the costs. In those situatibage revenues and costs are transacted in
different currencies, we sometimes enter into fpreixchange contracts in order to limit our expegarfluctuating foreign currencies. We
follow the provisions of ASC 815-10Derivatives and Hedginip accounting for our derivative contracts. The @amy does not currently
have exchange rate sensitive instruments that woaid a material effect on our consolidated finalnstiatements or results of operations.

Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 is subndttes a separate section beginning on page F-®oAtinual Report on Form 10-K
and is incorporated herein by reference.

Iltem 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE
None.
Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s management, with the participatioitso€hief Executive Officer and Chief Financialfioér, evaluated the
effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure contals procedures as defined by Rule 13a-15(e) dbduarities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act”) as of September 264 2@he end of the period covered by this Annugpdtt on Form 10-K (the “Evaluation
Date”). Based on that evaluation, the Chief Exeeu®fficer and Chief Financial Officer concludedtlthe Company’s disclosure controls anc
procedures were effective as of the Evaluation Date

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaing adequate internal controls over finanaggarting, as defined in Rule
13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Management, thighparticipation of its Chief Executive Officerda@hief Financial Officer, has assessed
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal condkadr financial reporting as of the Evaluation Dbdésed on the framework established in “
Internal Contro—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organinataf the Treadway Commission. Based on this
evaluation, management has concluded that the Quytspimternal controls over financial reportingafshe Evaluation Date were effective.
The Company’s independent registered public ac@ogifitm, Ernst & Young LLP, has issued an attastateport on the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting which appears fatethis Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control

There were no changes in the Company’s internatabover financial reporting during the Companfi&cal quarter ended
September 26, 2014 , that have materially affeciedre reasonably likely to materially affect, tbempany’s internal control over financial
reporting.
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Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls

The Company’s management, including its Chief ExeelOfficer and Chief Financial Officer, does mofect that its disclosure
controls and procedures or its system of interoatrol over financial reporting will prevent or det all errors and all fraud. A control system,
no matter how well designed or operated, can peowitly reasonable, but not absolute, assurancéhihaibjectives of the system of internal
control are met. The design of the Company’s cdstystem reflects the fact that there are resocwostraints, and that the benefits of such
control system must be considered relative to ttasts. Further, because of the inherent limitatiorall control systems, no evaluation of
controls can provide absolute assurance that atralfailures and instances of fraud, if any, witthe Company have been detected. These
inherent limitations include the realities thatguaents in decision-making can be faulty and thaakdowns can occur because of simple erro
or mistake. Additionally, controls can be circumtezhby the intentional acts of individuals, by asibn of two or more people, or by
management override of the controls. The desigmgfsystem of controls is also based in part otaiteassumptions about the likelihood of
future events, and there can be no assurancenhthdesign of any particular control will always seed in achieving its objective under all
potential future conditions.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART IlI

ltem 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE
Directors, Executive Officers, Promoters and ContrbPersons

The information required by Paragraph (a), and dtaghs (c) through (g) of Item 401 of RegulatioK $except for information
required by Paragraph (e) of that Item to the ebttemrequired information pertains to our exeatificers) and Item 405 of RegulatiorkSs
hereby incorporated by reference from our defirifiwvoxy statement to be filed with the SEC purstafegulation 14A within 120 days after
the close of our fiscal year. The information regdiby Paragraph (b) of Item 401 of Regulation &-Ket forth in Part I, Item 1 of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics for our chief @xes, chief financial, and principal accountindioérs; a code of business
conduct and ethics for members of our Board of @es; and corporate governance guidelines. Theekt of the codes of ethics and
corporate governance guidelines is available an@losite www.jacobs.com. In the event we make amgrament to, or grant any waiver
from, a provision of the code of ethics that apptie the principal executive officer, principaldimcial officer or principal accounting officer
that requires disclosure under applicable SEC rweswill disclose such amendment or waiver and&asons therefor on our website. We
provide any person without charge a copy of anthefaforementioned codes of ethics upon receiptwffitten request. Requests should be
addressed to: Jacobs Engineering Group Inc., 18®@h Lake Avenue, Pasadena, California, 9110ferion: Corporate Secretary.

Corporate Governance

The information required by Items 407(c)(3), (d)éhd (d)(5) of Regulation S-K is hereby incorpoddby reference from our definitive
proxy statement to be filed with the SEC pursuarRégulation 14A within 120 days after the closewf fiscal year.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this Item is herebyamorated by reference from our definitive proxgtement to be filed with the
SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 daysrafte close of our fiscal year.
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Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

The following table presents certain informatiomatour equity compensation plans as of Septen®e2@14 :

Column A Column B Column C
Number of securities to Number of securities remaining
be issued upon Weighted- average available for future issuance under
exercise of outstanding exercise price of equity compensation
options, outstanding options, plans (excluding securities reflected in
Plan Category warrants, and rights warrants, and rights Column A)
Equity compensation plans approved by sharehol@grs 4,221,14 $ 53.2% 7,208,79
Equity compensation plans not approved by sharensld — — —
Total 4,221,14 $ 53.2¢ 7,208,79
@) The number in Column A excludes purchase sigltruing under our two, broad-based, sharehalpiereved employee stock

purchase plans: The Jacobs Engineering Group @89 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “1989 ESRRY)the Global
Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “GESPP”). Thieses give employees the right to purchase sharas atnount and price that
are not determinable until the end of the specifiecthase periods, which occur monthly. Our shddehe have authorized a tota
27.8 million shares of common stock to be issuedutph the 1989 ESPP and the GESPP. From the incegftithe 1989 ESPP and
the GESPP through September 26, 2014 , a totd@.@fRillion shares have been issued, leaving 2llomshares of common stock
available for future issuance at that date.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this Item is herebyarporated by reference from our definitive proxgtetment to be filed with the
SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 daysrafie close of our fiscal year.

Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item is herebyarporated by reference from our definitive proxgtetment to be filed with the
SEC pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 daysrafie close of our fiscal year.
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PART IV
Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Documents filed as part of this report:

(1) The Company’s Consolidated Financial StatemahBeptember 26, 2014 and September 27, 201f®aedch of
the three years in the period ended September02@, 2September 27, 2013 and September 28, 201thambtes
thereto, together with the report of the independeuitors on those Consolidated Financial Statésrene hereby
filed as part of this report, beginning on page. F-1

(2 Financial statement schedules — no finanté#ément schedules are presented as the requfcethation is either
not applicable, or is included in the consoliddiadncial statements or notes thereto.

3) See Exhibits and Index to Exhibits, bel
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(b)

Exhibits and Index to Exhibits:

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

110.14

110.2¢

110.3¢

110.4¢

105+

10.6 ¢

110.7¢

10.8+#

Share Purchase Agreement between Aker Solutions #&flAcertain of its subsidiaries and the Registrant
and certain of its subsidiaries, dated as of Deegralh, 2010, for the purchase of certain Aker Sohst
businesses. Filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the Regissatiarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the first gaacdf
fiscal 2011 and incorporated herein by reference.

Merger Implementation Deed between Sinclair Knidletz Management Pty Limited and Sinclair Knight
Merz Holdings Limited and Jacobs Engineering Grimg and Jacobs Australia Holdings Company Pty.
Ltd, dated as of September 8, 2013. Filed as ExRiBito the Registrant’s fiscal 2013 Annual Remort
Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference.

Sales Agreement between Sinclair Knight Merz Managyg Pty Limited, Sinclair Knight Merz Holdings
Limited, Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and Jacalsstralia Holdings Company Pty, Ltd., dated as of
December 13, 2013. Filed as Exhibit 2.3 to theifent’'s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for theffir
quarter of fiscal 2014 and incorporated hereindfgnence.

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiothe Registrant. Filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Regist's
Current Report on Form 8-K on January 28, 2014iacarporated herein by reference.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Amended and ResBatieavs, dated January 23, 2014. Filed as Exhilait 3.
to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K anuary 28, 2014 and incorporated herein by referenc

See Sections 5 through 18 of Exhibit 3.1.
See Article I, Section 3.03 of Article Ill, Acle VI and Section 7.04 of Article VII of Exhibg.2.

The Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Incentive Boras for Officers and Key Managers as amended and
restated May 22, 2014.

The Executive Security Program of Jacobs Engingéroup Inc.
Amendment to the Executive Security Programagbbs Engineering Group Inc., dated December 28.20
Amendment to the Executive Security Programagbbs Engineering Group Inc., dated May 31, 2009.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1991 Executive Daf€tan, effective June 1, 1991. Filed as ExhiBiblo
the Registrant’s fiscal 2012 Annual Report on FAO¥K and incorporated herein by reference.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1993 Executive Daf€tan, effective December 1, 1993. Filed as Ekhib
10.6 to the Registrant’s fiscal 2012 Annual Reporform 10-K and incorporated herein by reference.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1995 ExecutiveeDef Plan, effective January 1, 1995.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Amended and ResEatedutive Deferral Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.8he t
Registrant’s fiscal 2012 Annual Report on Form 1@#¢ incorporated herein by reference.

Page 55




Table of Contents

110.9¢

10.10¢

10.11+4

10.12 4

10.13+¢

10.14+4

10.15+¢

10.16 ¢

10.17 4

10.18+4

10.19¢4

10.20 4

10.21¢

10.22¢

10.2¢

The Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1989 Employeekarchase Plan, as Amended and Restated-
effective January 22, 2009.

The Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Global EmployteekSPurchase Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10.10 to the
Registrant’s fiscal 2011 Annual Report on Form 1@#d incorporated herein by reference.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 401(k) Plus Savingis &1d Trust, as Amended and Restated April 13200
Filed as Exhibit 10.12 to the Registrant’s fisca@l2 Annual Report on Form 10-K and incorporatecimer
by reference.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1999 Stock IncerRiaa, as Amended and Restated. Filed as Exhibit 10.
to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-Kgilo. 333-157014) on January 28, 2014 and incotpdra
herein by reference.

Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into kestw the Registrant and certain of its officers and
directors. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Registea@uarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the third geadf
fiscal 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Non-Qualifigdck Option Agreement. Filed as Exhibit 4.3 te th
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form Seglfdn January 29, 2009 and incorporated herein by
reference.

Form of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Restrictet¢iSAgreement. Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Regists
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the second quarftéiscal 2012 and incorporated herein by refeeen

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Matrtock Units). Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K on Jun201L1 and incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement. &iges Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly &ép
on Form 10-Q for the second quarter of fiscal 284@ incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement. FiledEakibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K on June 1, 2011 and incorporated hereirefgrence.

Amendment One to Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreeti{Market Stock Units) by and between Craig
Martin and the Company dated as of October 14, 2Bildd as Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K on October 18, 2011 and incatsal herein by reference.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1999 Outside Dire8tock Plan, as Amended and Restated. Filed abiE
10.21 to the Registrant’s fiscal 2012 Annual Reporform 10-K and incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Berfance Shares - Net Earnings Growth 2013 Award)
Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Quarté&bport on Form 10-Q for the third quarter of fis2@13
and incorporated herein by reference.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement. {Benance Shares - TSR 2013 Award). Filed as Exhib
10.4 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Fo@¥QLfor the third quarter of fiscal 2013 and inaangted
herein by reference.

Credit Agreement dated as of March 29, 2012 amanghk Engineering Group Inc. and certain of its
subsidiaries as borrowers, and the Bank of AmeNcA, (as Administrative Agent); BNP Paribas, and
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (as Co-Syndication Agenté)jon Bank, N.A. (as Documentation Agent); Merrill
Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated (as 8alek Manager); and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner &
Smith Incorporated, BNP Paribas Securities Corg,\Wells Fargo Securities, LLC (as Joint Lead
Arrangers). Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Registea@uarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the secondtquaf
fiscal 2012 and incorporated herein by reference.
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10.24 4

10.254

10.26 4

10.27 4

10.28 1

10.294

10.30 ¢

10.31

10.32

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.36¢

10.3%

Employment agreement between Jacobs EngineeringpGne. and Michael Tyler dated May 28, 2013.
Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quarté&bport on Form 10-Q for the third quarter of fis2@13
and incorporated herein by reference.

Retirement Agreement dated April 14, 2014 betwéerRegistrant and Thomas R. Hammond. Filed as
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’'s Quarterly Repartkorm 10-Q for the second quarter of fiscal 20dd a
incorporated herein by reference.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 2005 Executive Daff€tan, effective January 1, 2005. Filed as Exhibi
10.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Fof¥QLfor the second quarter of fiscal 2010 and
incorporated herein by reference.

Agreement between Jacobs Engineering Group IncNaedl G. Watson dated July 1, 2010. Filed as Exhibi
10.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Fo@¥QLfor the third quarter of fiscal 2010 and inaangted
herein by reference.

Consulting Agreement between Jacobs Engineeringirec. and Noel G. Watson dated July 1, 2010.
Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quarté&bport on Form 10-Q for the third quarter of fis2@10
and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment No. 1 to Consulting Agreement betweerRibgistrant and Noel G. Watson dated July 1, 2011
Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Quart&iyport on Form 10-Q for the third quarter of fiseal1
and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment No. 2 to Consulting Agreement betweerRibgistrant and Noel G. Watson dated July 1, 2013
Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Quarté&bport on Form 10-Q for the third quarter of fis2@13
and incorporated herein by reference.

Term Loan Agreement dated January 27, 2011 betd@esbs Engineering U.K. Limited and Royal Bank o
Scotland Finance (Ireland). Filed as Exhibit 1@.thte Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-fXlie
second quarter of fiscal 2011 and incorporatedihdmgreference.

Senior Term Loan Facility dated January 26, 20%tvéen Jacobs Nederland B.V. and BNP Paribas. Filed
as Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’'s Quarterly RéporForm 10-Q for the second quarter of fiscal2atd
incorporated herein by reference.

Senior Term Loan Facility dated January 26, 201tvben Jacobs Engineering U.K. Limited and Bank of
America, N.A., London Branch. Filed as Exhibit 1@032he Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 150Q
the second quarter of fiscal 2011 and incorporhggdin by reference.

Senior Term Loan Facility dated January 26, 201vbéen Jacobs Australia Pty Limited and Bank of
America, N.A., Australian Branch. Filed as Exhib@.4 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Fofrl
for the second quarter of fiscal 2011 and incorfgatderein by reference.

Form of Guaranty among certain subsidiaries oRBgistrant and Royal Bank of Scotland Finance
(Ireland), BNP Paribas, Bank of America, N.A., LondBranch, and Bank of America, N.A., Australian
Branch. Filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrantisa@erly Report on Form 10-Q for the second quanter
fiscal 2011 and incorporated herein by reference.

Employment Agreement dated December 23, 2010 betiteeRegistrant and Gary Mandel. Filed as
Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrant’'s Quarterly Repartkorm 10-Q for the second quarter of fiscal 204d a
incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated astwtikry 7, 2014 among Jacobs Engineering Group
Inc. and certain of its subsidiaries as borrowans, the Bank of America, N.A. (as Administrativeefd);
Bank of America, N.A., BNP Paribas, and Wells FaBgmk, N.A. (as C&yndication Agents); The Bank



Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD, and TD Bank, N.A. (as-Cmcumentation Agents); Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith Incorporated (as Sole Book Managel Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated, BNP Paribas Securities Corp, and 8\fedkgo Securities, LLC (as Joint Lead Arrangers).

Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s CurreapBrt on Form 8-K on February 11, 2014 and incafsat
herein by reference.
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10.38¢ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Barfance Shares - Net Earnings Growth - 2014
Award). Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrai@sarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the third quader
fiscal 2014 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.39¢ Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Berfance Shares - TSR - 2014 Award). Filed as
Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Repartform 10-Q for the third quarter of fiscal 2014lan
incorporated herein by reference.

110.4( Amendment No. 3 to Consulting Agreement betweerRegistrant and Noel G. Watson dated July 14201

10.414 Offer Letter by and between Jacobs Engineering @foa. and Kevin C. Berryman, effective Novembey
2014. Filed as Exhibit 99.1 to Amendment No. the® Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K/A on
November 17, 2014 and incorporated herein by retere

t21 List of Subsidiaries of Jacobs Engineering @rinc.

123 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Riegexd Public Accounting Firm.
131.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursudo Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
t31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuao Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
132.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioBe

906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

132.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioBe
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

195 Mine Safety Disclosure.
T101.IN¢ XBRL Instance Document
t101.SCt XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
t101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation LinkbasecDment
t101.DE} XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Duwoent
t101.LAE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
t101.PRI XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbasement
t Being filed herewith.
# Management contract or compensatory plan ongement.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyisthas duly caused this ref
to be signed on its behalf by the undersignedgetin duly authorized.

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.
Dated: November 21, 2014 By: /S/ Craig L. Martin
Craig L. Martin

President, Chief Executive Officer, and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed belptie following persons on
behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities@nthe dates indicated:

Signature Title Date
President, Chief Executive Officer and
/S/ Craig L. Martin Director (Principal Executive Officer) November 21, 2014
Craig L. Martin
/S/ Noel G. Watson Chairman of the Board November 21, 2014
Noel G. Watson
/S/ Joseph R. Bronson Director November 21, 2014
Joseph R. Bronson
/S/ John F. Coyne Director November 21, 2014
John F. Coyne
/S/ Juan Jose Suarez Coppel Director November 21, 2014
Juan Jose Suarez Coppel
/S/ Robert C. Davidson, Jr. Director November 21, 2014
Robert C. Davidson, Jr.
/S/ Ralph E. Eberhart Director November 21, 2014
Ralph E. Eberhart
/S/ Edward V. Fritzky Director November 21, 2014
Edward V. Fritzky
/S/ Linda Fayne Levinson Director November 21, 2014
Linda Fayne Levinson
/S/ Peter J. Robertson Director November 21, 2014
Peter J. Robertson
/S/ Christopher M.T. Thompson Director November 21, 2014

Christopher M.T. Thompson

Executive Vice President,
Finance and Administration and Treasurer
/S/ John W. Prosser, Jr. (Principal Financial Officer) November 21, 2014

John W. Prosser, Jr.

Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer
IS/ Geoffrey P. Sanders (Principal Accounting Officer) November 21, 2014

Geoffrey P. Sanders
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except share information)
At September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013

2014 2013
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 732,64 $ 1,256,40!
Receivables 2,867,55! 2,548,99
Deferred income taxes 169,89: 131,08t
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 121,97¢ 103,07
Total current assets 3,892,07. 4,039,55!
Property, Equipment, and Improvements, Net 456,79 379,29t
Other Noncurrent Assets:
Goodwill 3,026,34 2,022,83
Intangibles 440,19: 217,90
Miscellaneous 638,25( 614,55!
Total other noncurrent assets 4,104,79. 2,855,291
$ 8,453,65' $ 7,274,14.
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Notes payable $ 36,73: $ 22,78:
Accounts payable 622,87" 457,89:
Accrued liabilities 1,279,55 1,029,811
Billings in excess of costs 410,68: 345,09°
Income taxes payable — 32,03(
Total current liabilities 2,349,84i 1,887,61!
Long-term Debt 764,07" 415,08t
Other Deferred Liabilities 834,07¢ 723,10:
Commitments and Contingencies
Stockholders’ Equity:
Capital stock:
Preferred stock, $1 par value, authorized—1,000sb@0es; issued and
outstanding—none — —
Common stock, $1 par value, authorized—240,000sb@0es; issued and
outstanding—131,752,768 shares and 131,639,198shaspectively 131,75 131,63¢
Additional paid-in capital 1,173,85 1,084,62.
Retained earnings 3,527,19 3,300,96:
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (363,549 (304,127
Total Jacobs stockholders’ equity 4,469,25! 4,213,09
Noncontrolling interests 36,40¢ 35,23¢
Total Group stockholders’ equity 4,505,66! 4,248,33!
$ 8,453,65' $ 7,274,14.

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinaBtagements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 26, 2014 , @ember 27, 2013, and September 28, 2012
(In thousands, except per share informatior)

2014 2013 2012

Revenues $ 12,695,15 $ 11,818,37 $ 10,893,77
Costs and Expenses:

Direct costs of contracts (10,621,37) (9,976,05) (9,166,78))

Selling, general and administrative expenses (1,545,71) (1,173,341 (1,130,91)
Operating Profit 528,06¢ 668,97¢ 596,07<
Other Income (Expense)'":

Interest income 9,69: 5,39¢ 6,04¢

Interest expense (11,43 (12,90¢) (11,68¢)

Gain on sale of intellectual property 12,147 — 6,292

Miscellaneous income (expense), net 3,69¢ 8C (3,399

Total other income (expense), net 14,09¢ (7,43)) (2,737

Earnings Before Taxes 542,16t 661,54¢ 593,33t
Income Tax Expense (190,059 (221,36¢) (202,387
Net Earnings of the Group 352,11 440,18: 390,95¢
Net Earnings Attributable to Noncontrolling Intetes (24,009 (17,089 (22,000
Net Earnings Attributable to Jacobs $ 328,10 $ 423,090 $ 378,95¢
Net Earnings Per Share:

Basic $ 251 § 327 $ 2.97

Diluted $ 248 % 32: % 2.94

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 26, 2014 , @ember 27, 2013 , and September 28, 2012
(In thousands)

2014 2013 2012

Net Earnings of the Group $ 352,11: % 440,18: $ 390,95¢
Other Comprehensive (Loss) Income:

Foreign currency translation adjustments (33,316 (23,709 30,03¢

Change in pension liability (15,309 4,49¢ (100,389

Gains (losses) on cash flow hedges 1,022 1,467 3,561
Other Comprehensive (Loss) Income Before Incomee3ax (47,597 (17,74 (66,780
Income Tax Benefit (Expense):

Foreign currency translation adjustments 3,25( — (750

Change in pension liability (14,567) (3,949 24,44

Gains (losses) on cash flow hedges (519 (550 (1,262
Total Income Tax Benefit (Expense) (11,824 (4,499 22,431
Net Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (59,427) (22,240) (44,349
Net Comprehensive Income of the Group 292,69( 417,94 346,60!
Net Comprehensive Income Attributable to Noncotitrglinterests (24,009 (17,089 (22,000
Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to Jacobs $ 268,68t $ 400,85 $ 334,60!

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinlaBt@gements including the Company's note on G@lenprehensive Income for a
presentation of amounts reclassified to net incdoréeng the period
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Balances at September 30, 2011
Net earnings

Foreign currency translation
adjustments, net of deferred tax
expense of $750

Pension liability, net of deferred tax

benefit of $24,443

Gain on derivatives, net of deferred

tax expense of $1,262

Noncontrolling interest acquired /
consolidated

Distributions to noncontrolling
interests

Contributions from noncontrolling
interests

Issuances of equity securities, net
Repurchases of equity securities

Balances at September 28, 2012
Net earnings

Foreign currency translation
adjustments

Pension liability, net of deferred tax

expense of $3,949

Gain on derivatives, net of deferred

tax expense of $550

Noncontrolling interest acquired /
consolidated

Distributions to noncontrolling
interests

Contributions from noncontrolling
interests

Issuances of equity securities, net ¢

deferred tax expense of $3,111
Repurchases of equity securities

Balances at September 27, 2013
Net earnings

Foreign currency translation
adjustments, net of deferred tax
benefit of $3,250

Pension liability, net of deferred tax

expense of $14,562

Gain on derivatives, net of deferred

tax expense of $513

Noncontrolling interest acquired /
consolidated

Distributions to noncontrolling
interests

Contributions from noncontrolling
interests

Issuances of equity securities, net ¢

deferred tax expense of $1,264
Repurchases of equity securities

Balances at September 26, 2014

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the Fiscal Years Ended September 26, 2014 , @ember 27, 2013, and September 28, 2012

(In thousands)

Accumulated Total Total
Other Comp- Jacobs Group
Additional rehensive Stock- Non- Stock-
Common Paid-in Retained Income holders’ controlling holders’
Stock Capital Earnings (Loss) Equity Interests Equity
$ 127,78  $ 858,46( $ 2,564,228 $ (237,53) $ 3,312,98 $ 10,397 $  3,323,38
— — 378,95 — 378,95 12,00( 390,95
— — — 29,28¢ 29,28¢ — 29,28¢
— — — (75,947) (75,947 — (75,947
— — — 2,30t 2,30t — 2,30t
— — (3,97) — (3,979) 15,52¢ 11,55;
_ — — — — (5,376 (5,376
— — — — — 3,867 3,867
2,70¢€ 106,49: — — 109,20( — 109,20(
(55%) (10,97) (18,82) — (30,349 — (30,349
129,93t 953,98: 2,920,44 (281,88) 3,722,47. 36,41¢ 3,758,88!
— — 423,09 — 423,09 17,08¢ 440,18:
— — — (23,70¢) (23,709 — (23,709
— — — 547 547 — 547
— — — 917 917 — 917
— 11,08° — — 11,08 (10,299 794
— — — — (7,979 (7,979
2,86¢ 137,59: — — 140,45t¢ — 140,45¢
(1,16)) (18,039 (42,579 — (61,772 — (61,779
131,63¢ 1,084,62. 3,300,96 (304,12) 4,213,09 35,23¢ 4,248,33!
— — 328,10t — 328,10¢ 24,00« 352,11:
— — — (30,06¢) (30,06¢€) — (30,06¢)
— — — (29,864 (29,865 — (29,869
— — — 50¢ 50¢ — 50¢
— 4,77¢ — — 4,77¢ (17,729 (12,945
— — (96€) — (96¢) (5,119 (6,087
— — (15,704 — (15,709 — (15,709
2,25¢ 114,95: — — 117,20° — 117,20°
(2,140 (30,499 (85,20¢) — (117,84) — (117,84)
$ 131,75. % 1,173,85 $ 3,527,19 $ (363,54) $ 4,469,25 $ 36,40 $ 4,505,66!

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinaBtaéements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 26, 2014 , @ember 27, 2013, and September 28, 2012
(In thousands)

2014 2013 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net earnings attributable to the Group $ 352,11: % 440,18: $ 390,95«
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net clshsffrom operations:
Depreciation and amortization:

Property, equipment and improvements 98,59: 69,88 58,89(
Intangible assets 46,82( 28,98t 41,93«
Gain on sale of intellectual property (12,14°) — (6,292)
Stock based compensation 43,40( 39,51¢ 32,44
Tax deficiency (benefit) from stock based compensat 1,34¢ 3,21: (3,957%)
Equity in earnings of investees (8,399 (14,140 (8,980
Change in pension plan obligations (37,219 (8,719 (28,35))
Change in deferred compensation plans (7,062 (8,919 (5,479
(Gains) Losses on sales of assets, net (4,66¢) 51¢ 811
Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding tifeces of businesses
acquired:
Receivables 107,94 (234,869) (227,12)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (7,217 (15,899 (19,26%
Accounts payable 108,24: 82,38 10,67
Accrued liabilities (2,172 (18,219 80,80¢
Billings in excess of costs 29,83: 84,04 (15,626
Income taxes payable (17,379 (5,676 10,01t
Deferred income taxes 30,79¢ (4,35%) (1,03¢)
Other deferred liabilities 3,72¢ (2,199 (4,769
Change in long-term receivables 2,82¢ 15,81t —
Long-term insurance prepayment (17,41) — —
Other, net 9,74( (3,059 (5,857
Net cash provided by operating activities 721,71¢ 448,51t 299,80!
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Additions to property, equipment and improvements (132,146 (127,27() (102,57:)
Disposals of property, equipment, and improvements 10,41« 4,27¢ 31¢
Change in cash related to consolidation of joimtuees — 5,34¢ —
Purchases of investments (25,13Y) (15) (38)
Sales of investments 58 11 15
Sale of intellectual property 12,37: — 12,72¢
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired (1,384,34) (39,429 (91,579
Net cash used for investing activities (1,518,78) (157,08 (181,12)

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinaBtagements.

F-6




Table of Contents

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 26, 2014 , @ember 27, 2013, and September 28, 2012
(In thousands)

Continued
2014 2013 2012

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 819,68: — 528,67.

Repayments of long-term borrowings (455,426 (118,29) (98)

Proceeds from short-term borrowings 207,87¢ 59,09 2,58¢

Repayments of short-term borrowings (226,09) (35,400 (579,90)

Proceeds from issuances of common stock 44,70 46,07¢ 43,56¢

Common stock repurchases (78,399 — —

Tax (deficiency) benefit from stock based compensat (1,349 (3,219 3,95¢

Distributions to noncontrolling interests (6,087) (7,979 (5,37¢)

Contributions from noncontrolling interests — — 3,86¢
Net cash provided by (used for) financing actigtie 304,92 (59,707 (2,729
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes (31,617 (7,779 10,87(
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (523,759 223,94¢ 126,82
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 1,256,40! 1,032,45 905,63:
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 732,64 $ 1,256,40! $ 1,032,45

See the accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinlaBt@géements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Description of Business and Basis of Presentatio
Description of Business

We provide a broad range of technical, professjarad construction services including engineeritggign, and architectural
services; construction and construction managesmmnices; operations and maintenance servicespatgss, scientific, and systems
consulting services. We provide our services thhooffices and subsidiaries located primarily in tiohmerica, South America, Europe, the
Middle East, India, Australia, Africa, and Asia. Wivide our services under cost-reimbursable awmdifprice contracts. The percentage of
revenues realized from each of these types of actstfor each of the last three fiscal years wdelbsvs:

2014 2013 2012
Cost-reimbursable 83% 85% 85%
Fixed-price 17% 15% 15%

Basis of Presentation, Definition of Fiscal YeandaDther Matters

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statenfemts been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAARrardde the accounts
of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and its subsigiaaind affiliates which it controls. All significaimtercompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Company’s fiscal year ends on the Friday ctaseSeptember 30 (determined on the basis of theber of workdays) and,
accordingly, an additional week of activity is addevery five -to- six years.

Please refer to Note 16-Befinitionsfor the definitions of certain terms used in theauopanying Consolidated Financial Statem
and these Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Revenue Accounting for Contracts and Use of Jo@mties

In general, we recognize revenues at the time weighe services. Depending on the commercial teritiseocontract, we recognize
revenues either when costs are incurred, or usiagércentage-of-completion method of accountingelating contract costs incurred to date
to the total estimated costs at completion. Cohtomses are provided for in their entirety in ffeziod they become known, without regard to
the percentage-of-completion. For multiple consaeith a single customer we account for each conseparately. We also recognize as
revenues costs associated with claims and unapgehange orders to the extent it is probable theth €laims and change orders will result in
additional contract revenue, and the amount of sultlitional revenue can be reliably estimated.

Certain cost-reimbursable contracts include ineerdie arrangements. The incentive fees in such atstcan be based on a var
of factors but the most common are the achievewifetairget completion dates, target costs, andfergterformance criteria. Failure to meet
these targets can result in unrealized incentige.fé/e recognize incentive fees based on expeesedts using the percentage-of-completion
method of accounting. As the contract progressdswore information becomes available, the estirohthe anticipated incentive fee that will
be earned is revised as necessary. We bill incefgies based on the terms and conditions of theidludl contracts. In certain situations, we
are allowed to bill a portion of the incentive fener the performance period of the contract. lreosituations, we are allowed to bill incentive
fees only after the target criterion has been aeltielncentive fees which have been recognizedbubilled are included in receivables in the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

Certain cost-reimbursable contracts with governneestomers as well as certain commercial clientsige that contract costs are
subject to audit and adjustment. In this situatienenues are recorded at the time services aferperd based upon the amounts we expect tc
realize upon completion of the contracts. Reverauesiot recognized for naecoverable costs. In those situations where ait endicates tha
we may have billed a client for costs not allowalnheler the terms of the contract, we estimate theuat of such nonbillable costs and adjust
our revenues accordingly.

When we are directly responsible for subcontraletoor or third-party materials and equipment, wieot the costs of such items in
both revenues and costs (and we refer to such assass-through” costs). On those projects wheelient elects to pay for such items
directly and we have no associated responsibibtystich items, these amounts are not reflectedharaevenues or costs.

The following table sets forth pass-through costéuided in revenues for each of the last threalfigears (in millions):

2014 2013 2012
$ 2954¢ $ 2624¢ $ 2,328«

As is common to the industry, we execute certairtre@ts jointly with third parties through variofmsms of joint ventures and
consortiums. Although the joint ventures own antiitbe contracts with the clients, the servicesinegl by the contracts are typically
performed by us and our joint venture partnerdyoother subcontractors under subcontracting ageaenwith the joint ventures. The asset
our joint ventures, therefore, consist almost eftiof cash and receivables (representing amowrggrdm clients), and the liabilities of our
joint ventures consist almost entirely of amounts tb the joint venture partners (for services jated by the partners to the joint ventu
under their individual subcontracts) and other sal@ctors. In general, at any given time, the tyopfi our joint ventures represents the
undistributed profits earned on contracts the jeartures hold with clients. Very few of our joirgntures have employees. None of our joint
ventures have third-party debt or credit faciliti®sr joint ventures, therefore, are simply mectansi used to deliver engineering and
construction services to clients. Rarely do theyand of themselves, present any risk of loss torus our partners separate from those that w
would carry if we were performing the contract amm own. Under U.S. GAAP, our share of losses aasediwith the contracts held by the ji
ventures, if and when they occur, has always befected in our Consolidated Financial Statements.

Certain of our joint ventures meet the definitidrad/IE. In evaluating our VIEs for possible coridation, we perform a qualitative
analysis to determine whether or not we have attotlimg financial interest” in the VIE as defindy U.S. GAAP. We consolidate only those
VIEs over which we have a controlling financialaérgst.

For the Company’s unconsolidated joint venturesuse either the equity method of accounting or priggnal consolidation. The
Company does not currently participate in any $igamt VIESs in which it has a controlling financialterest that it does not consolidate.

There were no changes in facts and circumstangé@ggdihe period that caused the Company to reasisesaethod of accounting
for its VIEs.

Fair Value Measurements

The net carrying amounts of cash and cash equitsaligade receivables and payables, and notes leagiaproximate Fair Value d
to the short-term nature of these instruments. [8ityij we believe the carrying value of long-terebtlalso approximates Fair Value based on
the interest rates and scheduled maturities afipiéica the outstanding borrowings. Certain otheetssand liabilities, such as forward contr.
and an interest rate swap agreement we purchaseslaglow hedges discussed in Note 1@emmitments and Contingencies - Derivative
Financial Instrumentare required to be carried in our Consolidated fired Statements at Fair Value.

The Fair Value of the Company’s reporting unitse@ed for purposes of determining whether thera isdication of possible
impairment of the carrying value of goodwill) istedemined using a both an income approach and aghapproach. Both approaches require
us to make estimates and judgments. Under the ie@pproach, Fair Value is determined by using tbeodinted cash flows of our reporting
units. Under the market approach, the Fair Valdesioreporting units are determined by referemcguideline companies that are reasonably
comparable to our reporting units; the Fair Valaesestimated based on the valuation multiplehefrivested capital associated with the
guideline companies. In assessing whether theae isdication that the carrying value of goodwalstbeen impaired, we utilize the results of
both valuation
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

techniques and consider the range of Fair Valugisated. The range of values (both ends of thegafug each reporting unit, exceeded the
respective book values by more than 40% .

With respect to share-based payments, we estiinateair Value of stock options granted to employeabdirectors using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model. Like all optipricing models, the Black-Scholes model requihesuse of highly subjective assumptions
including (i) the expected volatility of the markmice of the underlying stock, and (ii) the exgekterm of the award, among others.
Accordingly, changes in assumptions and any sulesggdjustments to those assumptions can causedigdifferent Fair Values to be
assigned to our stock option awards. For restristedk units containing service and market condgjaompensation expense is based on the
Fair Value of such units using a Monte Carlo sirtiata Due to the uncertainties inherent in the efsessumptions and the results of applying
Monte Carlo simulations and because equity awamnag to vest over several years and additional gqwards may be made in the future, the
amount of expense recorded in the accompanyingotidated financial statements may not be represeataf the effects on our future
consolidated financial statements.

The Fair Values of the assets owned by the vapeuasion plans that the Company sponsors are detedrbiased on the type of
asset, consistent with U.S. GAAP. Equity securitiesvalued by using market observable data sughated prices. Publicly traded corporate
equity securities are valued at the last reporédel jgrice on the last business day of the yeaur8ies not traded on the last business day are
valued at the last reported bid price. Debt seiegrire valued at the last reported sale pricheteasst business day applicable. Real estate
consists primarily of common or collective truststh underlying investments in real estate. They\alued using the best information
available, including quoted market price, markétgs for similar assets when available, internahddow estimates discounted at an
appropriate interest rate, or independent apprsiaalappropriate. Insurance contracts, investnieimifrastructure/raw goods, and hedge fu
are valued using actuarial assumptions and vakmsted by the fund managers.

The methodologies described above and elsewhéhese Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemenyspmaiuce a Fair Value
measure that may not be indicative of net realezablue or reflective of future Fair Values. Furthere, while the Company believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistehtather market participants, the use of diffemaethodologies or assumptions to determine
the Fair Value of certain financial instruments Idowesult in a different Fair Value measurement.

Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments with anigl maturities of less than three months to bé& empiivalents. Cash equivalents
at September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013 tamhpismarily of money market mutual funds and ongint bank deposits.

Receivables and Billings in Excess of Costs

“Receivables” include billed receivables, unbilledeivables, and retentions receivable. Billedixedses represent amounts
invoiced to clients in accordance with the termswf client contracts. They are recorded in ouardicial statements when they are issued.
Unbilled receivables and retentions receivableasgmt reimbursable costs and amounts earned anbusiable under contracts in progress a:
of the respective balance sheet dates. Such ambeadsne billable according to the contract termfsctwvusually consider the passage of time
achievement of certain milestones or completiothefproject. We anticipate that substantially &wch unbilled amounts will be billed and
collected over the next fiscal year.

Certain contracts allow us to issue invoices terth in advance of providing services. “Billingseixcess of costs” represent billings
to, and cash collected from, clients in advance@k performed. We anticipate that substantiallysath amounts will be earned over the nex
twelve months.

Property, Equipment, and Improvements

Property, equipment and improvements are carri@dstt and are shown net of accumulated depregiatid amortization in the
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets. Depig@tiatd amortization is computed primarily by usihg straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The costagdhold improvements is amortized using the $tirdilge method over the lesser of the
estimated useful life of the asset or the remaitémm of the related lease. Estimated useful lraege from 20 to 40 years for buildings, fr@m
to 10 years for equipment and from 4 to 10 yearsefasehold improvements.
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of guieed business over the Fair Value of the netitdagnd intangible assets
acquired. Goodwill and intangible assets with iinie# lives are not amortized; instead, we testdyat for possible impairment. We conduct
such tests annually (or more frequently if evermisuo or circumstances change that would more likedy not reduce the Fair Values of our
reporting units below their respective carryingues). The first step in the test is to compare-tie Value of each of the Company’s reporting
units to their respective carrying amounts, inahgdjoodwill. In the event that the carrying valdeweporting unit exceeds its Fair Value, a
second test is performed to measure the amouhedftpairment loss, if any. In performing the arinogpairment test, the Company evaluate:
goodwill at the reporting unit level. We have detered that our operating segment is comprised ofreporting units based on geography.
Based on the results of these tests, we have detmirthat the Fair Value of our reporting units stabtially exceeded their respective carrying
values for fiscal years 2014 , 2013, and 2012 .

The following table provides certain informationated to the Company’s acquired intangible assatedch of the fiscal years
presented (in thousands):

Customer
Relationships,
Contracts, and Developed Trade
Backlog Technology Names Other Total
Balances, September 30, 2011 $ 229,73t % 21977 $ 3,47 % 3,81¢ % 259,00¢
Acquisitions 13,01( — 1,20( 41C 14,62(
Amortization (24,400 (1,539 (1,430 (1,599 (28,96¢)
Foreign currency translation (613 — (167 (129 (89¢)
Balances, September 28, 2012 217,72¢ 20,44 3,08: 2,507 243,76:
Acquisitions — — — — —
Amortization (20,73)) (1,539 (614) (2,130 (24,009
Foreign currency translation (1,477 — (289 (90 (1,850
Balances, September 27, 2013 195,52 18,91: 2,17¢ 1,28 217,90
Acquisitions 249,16 — 15,04¢ — 264,21:
Amortization (37,73%) (1,539 (3,25)) (693) (43,219
Foreign currency translation 1,08 — 171 31 1,28¢
Balances, September 26, 2014 $ 408,04: $ 17,37¢  $ 14,14¢  $ 625 $ 440,19:
Weighted average amortization period (years) 10.2 12.C 4.C 11.¢ 10.1

The weighted average amortization period inclutiessffects of foreign currency translation.

The above table excludes the values assigned $e ihtangible assets embedded in the Company’stiment in AWE
Management Ltd. (“AWE") and Guimar Engenharia LTD/&uimar"). Those amounts are included in the éagyalue of the Company’s
investment in AWE and Guimar. The amount of amation expense we estimate we will record duringhaxddhe next five fiscal years
relating to intangible assets existing at Septer@be2014 , including those associated with AWE @udéimar, is: fiscal 2015 - $52.9 million ;
fiscal 2016 - $51.5 million ; fiscal 2017 - $49.0lion ; fiscal 2018 - $47.5 million ; and fiscaD29 - $46.7 million . The amounts reported for
future amortization include the effect of exchange changes.

The change in goodwill during the three year pegnding September 26, 2014 was due primarily tinesses acquired during
fiscal 2014 .

Business Combinations

On December 13, 2013, the Company acquired all@btitstanding interests in Sinclair Knight Merzridgement Pty Limited and
Sinclair Knight Merz Holdings Limited (collectivelySKM"), a provider of engineering, design, proemient, construction and project
management services. The Company purchased SKipfooximately $1.2 billion in cash. The acquisitemreement includes customary
representations, warranties, and indemnities stggdnry an escrow account. SKM's results of opamatitave been included in the Company's
consolidated results of operations since the diadeaquisition.
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The Company has, in total, incurred approximatél§.6 million of expenses directly related to theMsEcquisition. Included in
selling, general and administrative expense faafi014 is $9.2 million of incremental, transastielated expenses.

The following table presents the preliminary allii@a of the purchase price (in thousands) paidsiiM:

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 152,05:
Receivables and other current assets 367,58
Property and equipment, and other 71,63(
Intangible assets 202,16t
Total assets 793,42°
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 333,29¢
Deferred tax liability 70,75¢
Long-term liabilities 20,41¢
Total liabilities 424 47
Net identifiable assets acquired $ 368,95!
Goodwill 850,71¢
Net assets acquired $ 1,219,67.

The Company expects to collect substantially athefacquired receivables of $304.6 million , feaaquired allowances.

The purchase price allocation of the SKM transactiontinues to be subject to post-closing adjustrastthe Company finalizes the
values assigned to project-related assets anditiiedi claims, other contingencies, acquired igthle assets, and leased properties, among
other items. The Company intends to complete thehase price allocation by the end of the measunepeziod provided by U.S. GAAP. The
preliminary useful lives of the intangible assetquired from SKM range from 3 to 12 years.

Some of the factors contributing to the recognitidigoodwill include: (i) access to a large, highigined and stable workforce;
(ii) the opportunity to expand our client base insfralia, Asia, South America and the U.K.; (iiigtopportunity to expand our presence in
multiple industries, including: mining, infrastruce, buildings, water and energy; and (iv) the oppoty to achieve operating synergies. We
expect that a significant portion of the the godtiweicognized in the SKM transaction will ultimagdde deductible in the U.S. for federal
income tax purposes.

The following table presents the unaudited, pronfoiconsolidated results of operations (in millicgs;ept per share amounts) for
fiscal years 2014 and 2013 as if the acquisitioBKIM operations had occurred as of September 2B, 20he period end dates of SKM are
different from those of the Company and, accordingértain adjustments were made to conform SKMttod end dates to those of the
Company. Management believes these adjustments tinak®mparative data more representative of wiesatdombined results of operations
would have been over the pro forma period. Thefgnma results are not necessarily indicative ofH(@ results of operations that would have
occurred had we actually acquired SKM on Septer@BeR012 ; or (ii) future results of operations:

2014 2013
Revenues $ 12,944,84 $ 13,064,76
Net earnings attributable to Jacobs $  335,65¢ $  488,43:
Basic earnings per share $ 257 $ 3.7¢
Diluted earnings per share $ 254 % 3.7¢

The pro forma earnings for fiscal year 2014 weljastdd to exclude $21.4 million of transaction-tethcosts incurred by both
parties and, for fiscal year 2013 , include $21ilion of transaction-related costs in the pro ferearnings.
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For fiscal years 2014 and 2013 , the pro formaiegsrwere adjusted to reduce interest expense Byriflion (for a total of $2.1 millior) and

to include incremental interest expense of $5.4ionil(for a total of $5.4 million ), respectivellfor fiscal years 2014 and 2013 , the pro forma
earnings were adjusted to include net incrementahgible amortization of $2.5 million (for a tot$19.9 million ) and $16.1 million (for a
total of $21.3 million), respectively. The difference in the total intdolg amortization between the periods is due tcefifiects of exchange ra
changes.

The pro forma earnings for fiscal year 2014 incladeexpense from SKM of $24 million related to #lement with certain SKM
shareholders regarding provisions of their shadihglplan that was settled and paid prior to tliselof the business combination and reca
during the three month period ended December 273 20

During fiscal year 2014 , the Company also acquiitederal Network Services LLC (formerly a subsigief Verizon), Eagleton
Engineering, LLC, FMHC Corporation, Stobbarts (M) Limited, Trompeter Enterprises, and MARMACI&i8ervices, Inc. The operations
of these acquisitions were not material to the Camygfs consolidated results for fiscal 2014 . Dufisgal 2014, we also acquired an additiol
15% interest in Zamel and Turbag Consulting Engm&@ompany ("ZATE"), a refining, chemicals, infragtture and civil engineering
company headquartered in Al Khobar, Saudi Arablds Transaction brought the Company's ownershipAmE to 75% .

Foreign Currencies

In preparing our Consolidated Financial Stateméhis,necessary to translate the financial statémef our subsidiaries operating
outside the U.S., which are denominated in cureenather than the U.S. dollar, into the U.S. dollaaccordance with U.S. GAAP, revenues
and expenses of operations outside the U.S. arslatad into U.S. dollars using weighted-averagdharge rates for the applicable period(s)
being translated while the assets and liabilitiesp@rations outside the U.S. are generally traedlanto U.S. dollars using periad exchang
rates. The net effect of foreign currency transkafdjustments is included in stockholders’ eqa#fya component of accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) in the accompanying@atated Balance Sheets.

ShareBased Payments

We measure the value of services received from@yepk and directors in exchange for an award efjaity instrument based on
the grant-date Fair Value of the award. The contbutdue is recognized as a non-cash cost on gstrine basis over the period the
individual provides services, which is typicallyethiesting period of the award with the exceptioawérds containing an internal performance
measure which is recognized on a straight-linesbagér the vesting period subject to the probahiiftmeeting the performance requirements
and adjusted for the number of shares expected &med. The cost of these awards is recordeallings general and administrative expense
in the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements.

The following table presents our stock-based corsgigon expense for the various types of awards rhgdiee Company for each
of the fiscal years presented (in thousands):

Award Type 2014 2013 2012

Restricted Stock and Restricted
Stock Units (excluding Market and

Performance Awards) $17,307 $12,83¢ $11,021
Stock Options 10,82¢ 11,38¢ 14,067
Market and Performance Awards 15,264 15,297 7,354
Total Expense $43,40( $39,51¢ $32,442

The Company has two incentive plans whereby ekgéshployees and directors of Jacobs may be gratdek options, restricted
stock, and/or restricted stock units.

Stock Options—Substantially all of the stock options grantedigithe year are awarded on the same date (althinegtiate is
different for employees and directors). The follogikable presents the assumptions used in the Eabkles optiorpricing model during eac
of the last three fiscal years for awards maderipleyees and directors:
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Awards Made to Employees

Awards Made to Directors

2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Expected volatility 34.2%% 38.3% 43.2¢% 35.3(% 37.6%% 41.42%
Risk-free interest rate 1.7¢% 1.11% 0.95% 1.7¢% 0.95% 1.11%
Expected term of options (in years) 5.82 5.82 5.82 5.82 5.82 5.82

Performance Awards- During fiscal years 2014, 2013, and 2012, the @amy granted restricted stock units containingiserv
performance, and market conditions. The restristedk unit award is split equally between Relaii8R Restricted Stock Units and Net

Earnings Growth Restricted Stock Units.

The number of Relative TSR Restricted Stock Umite/lnich the employee may ultimately vest shall ead to the Relative TSR
grant multiplied by the TSR Performance Multipli€he TSR Performance Multiplier will be determingdcomparing the Company's total
stockholder return to the total stockholder retifreach of the companies in a specified induster geoup over the three -year period
immediately following the award date. For purposesomputing total stockholder return, the begignstock price will be the average closing
stock price over the 30 calendar day period endimthe award date ("Performance Period"), and tidéng stock price will be the average
closing price over the 30 calendar day period endimthe last day of the performance period. Amjddind payments made over the
Performance Period will be deemed re-invested erefadividend data in additional shares of theteel&Company.

The following table presents the basis on whichRe&ative TSR Restricted Stock Units are determined

TSR Performance

Company TSR Percentile Rank Multiplier
Below 30th percentile —%
30th percentile 50%
50th percentile 100%
70th percentile or above 150%

If the Company's total stockholder return overReeformance Period falls between any of the brao#escribed above, the TSR
Performance Multiplier will be determined usingagght line interpolation based on the actual pefteeranking.

Substantially all of the TSR restricted stock uaitgarded during the year are awarded on the sateeT#e following table presents

the assumptions used to value the TSR restrictaxdk sinits:

2014 2013 2012
Dividend yield —% —% —%
Expected volatility 24.7% 29.1¢% 36.3(
Risk-free interest rate 0.8(% 0.42% 0.4z

Expected term (in years) 3

3 3

The number of Net Earnings Growth Restricted Stdoks awarded in fiscal year 2012 in which an emplomay ultimately vest
shall be equal to the sum of the following: (1)amount, not less than zero, equal to one-thirth@farned Net Earnings Growth Restricted
Stock Units grant multiplied by the Net Earningo®th Performance Multiplier (or, "NEGPM", as defialetermined based upon the growth
in the Company's Net Earnings (as defined) ovep#rad from April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013; pl{@) an amount, not less than zero, equa
to (A) two-thirds of the earned Net Earnings Growibstricted Stock Units grant multiplied by the NB® determined based upon the averag
growth in the Company's Net Earnings over the pkitiom April 1, 2012 to March 31, 2014, minus (Bgtamount determined pursuant to (1)
above; plus, (3) an amount, not less than zeralégqyA) the earned Net Earnings Growth Restri@estk Units grant multiplied by the
NEGPM determined based upon the average growtieiCompany's Net Earnings over the period fromIApr2012 to March 31, 201

minus (B) the amount determined pursuant to (1)(@pdbove.

For Net Earnings Growth Restricted Stock Units aledrin fiscal years 2013 and 2014, all of the deteeferenced in the paragraph
above are the same over the three year vestingdpeith the exception of the performance perioce Th
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periods for fiscal years 2013 and 2014 are based tlre Company's Net Earnings (as defined) ovepéhied starting on the first day of the
Company's third quarter of fiscal 2013 and endindgh® last day of the Company's second quartéscidlf2016 and the Company's Net
Earnings (as defined) over the period startinghenfirst day of the Company's third quarter ofdis2014 and ending on the last day of the
Company's second quarter of fiscal 2017, respdgtive

If the Company's average growth in Net Earnings tive applicable fiscal years during the respegbiedormance periods is
between 5% and 10% , 10% and 15% , or 15% and,28&Net Earnings Growth Performance Multipliel we determined using straight li
interpolation based on the actual average growthérCompany's consolidated net earnings attriteitabJacobs.

The following table presents the basis on whichNkeEarnings Growth Restricted Stock Units areweined:

Net Earnings Growth

Average Net Performance
Earnings Growth Multiplier
Less than 5% —%
5% 50%
10% 100%
15% 150%
20% 200%

Unless stated otherwise, all other awards are dabased on the closing price of the Company's caomstack as reported in the
NYSE Composite Price History on their respectivengdates

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Our cash balances and cash equivalents are madtairaccounts held by major banks and financitltirtions located primarily in
North America, South America, Europe, the Middlest=éndia, Australia, Africa, and Asia. In the n@hcourse of business, and consis
with industry practices, we grant credit to ouenlis without requiring collateral. Concentratiofsmedit risk is the risk that, if we extend a
significant amount of credit to clients in a sp&cgeographic area or industry, we may experiensgrdportionately high levels of default if
those clients are adversely affected by factorqudar to their geographic area or industry. Cartictions of credit risk relative to trade
receivables are limited due to our diverse cliexg#dy which includes the U.S. federal governmentamidi-national corporations operating in a
broad range of industries and geographic areasitidddlly, in order to mitigate credit risk, we dimually evaluate the credit worthiness of our
major commercial clients.

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. GAAP requires us to employ estimated make assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of certain assetsiahilities; the revenues and expenses reportethéperiods covered by the financial
statements; and certain amounts disclosed in tietes to the Consolidated Financial Statementfiodigh such estimates and assumption
based on management’s most recent assessmentwfdidying facts and circumstances utilizing thestrcurrent information available and
past experience, actual results could differ sigaiftly from those estimates and assumptions. Glimates, judgments, and assumptions are
evaluated periodically and adjusted accordingly.

Earlier in these Notes to Consolidated Financiaté3hents we discussed three significant accoupttigies that rely on the
application of estimates and assumptions: reveacegnition for long-term construction contract®& frocess for testing goodwill for possible
impairment; and the accounting for share-based paysrito employees and directors. The following désaussion of certain other significant
accounting policies that rely on the use of estasat

Accounting for Pensions- We use certain assumptions and estimates in todmiculate periodic pension cost and the vafube
assets and liabilities of our pension plans. Theseimptions involve discount rates, investmentmetiand projected salary increases, among
others. Changes in the actuarial assumptions may danaterial effect on the plans’ liabilities ahd projected pension expense.
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Accounting for Income Taxes We determine our consolidated income tax expasswy the asset and liability method prescribed
by U.S. GAAP. Under this method, deferred tax asaetl liabilities are recognized for the tempowifierences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial reportingrposes and income tax purposes. Such deferreabt®ts and liabilities are adjusted, as
appropriate, to reflect changes in tax rates exgkitt be in effect when the temporary differenes®rse. If and when we determine that a
deferred tax asset will not be realized for it$ &whount, we will recognize and record a valuattiowance with a corresponding charge to
earnings. Judgment is required in determining camdwide provision for income taxes. In the norroalirse of business, we may engage in
numerous transactions every day for which the aiteriax outcome (including the period in which ttamsaction will ultimately be included in
taxable income or deducted as an expense) is aintefdditionally, we file income, franchise, gragseipts and similar tax returns in many
jurisdictions. Our tax returns are subject to aadi investigation by the Internal Revenue Servitast states in the U.S., and by vari
government agencies representing many jurisdicthenside the U.S.

Contractual Guarantees, Litigation, Investigatioasd Insurance— In the normal course of business, we are subjectrtain
contractual guarantees and litigation. We recoithénConsolidated Balance Sheets amounts repregentr estimated liability relating to such
guarantees, litigation, and insurance claims. Wéopa an analysis to determine the level of reseteeestablish for both insurance-related
claims that are known and have been asserted agaias well as for insurance-related claims thabalieved to have been incurred based or
actuarial analysis, but have not yet been repddedir claims administrators as of the respectalarnce sheet dates. We include any
adjustments to such insurance reserves in our didasesl Statements of Earnings. In addition, asraractor providing services to various
agencies of the U.S. federal government, we arsuto many levels of audits, investigations, atadms by, or on behalf of, the U.S. federal
government with respect to contract performandeing, costs, cost allocations, and procurementtjuras. We adjust revenues based upon th
amounts we expect to realize considering the effetany client audits or governmental investigagio

Accounting for Business CombinatioasU.S. GAAP requires that the purchase price paidéisiness combinations accounted for
using the acquisition method be allocated to tlsetasand liabilities acquired based on their rasgeEair Values. Determining the Fair Value
of contract assets and liabilities acquired ofexuires estimates and judgments regarding, amdreg titings, the estimated cost to complete
such contracts. The Company must also make carstimates and judgments relating to other assetsiahilities acquired as well as any
identifiable intangible assets acquired.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-0®Revenue from Contracts with Customeffie new guidance provided by ASU
2014-09 is intended to remove inconsistencies agmknesses in the existing revenue requirementgidgra more robust framework for
addressing revenue issues, improve comparabiliyige more useful information and simplify the paeation of financial statements. ASU
2014-09 is effective for annual and interim repugtperiods beginning after December 15, 2016. Eatbption is not permitted. The Company
is currently evaluating the impact that the newdganice may have on the consolidated financial setiésn

In December 2011, the FASB adopted ASU No. 2011-Tliselosures about Offsetting Assets and LiabilithSU 2011-11
amends Topic 210 of the ASC and requires entitiedclose information about offsetting and releae@dngements to enable users of their
financial statements to understand the effect @ade¢rarrangements on their respective financiatiposi The scope of this ASU includes
derivatives, sale and repurchase agreements, eesales and repurchase agreements, and securitiesvibig and securities lending
agreements. Entities are required to apply theigiams of ASU 2011-11 for annual reporting peribaginning on or after January 1, 2013.
The Company does not believe that the adoption3if 2011-11 will have a material effect on its cditied financial statements.
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3. Employee Stock Purchase and Stock Option Plans
Broad-Based, Employee Stock Purchase Plans

Under the 1989 ESPP and the GESPP, eligible emgdoybo elect to participate in these plans aretgdatie right to purchase
shares of the common stock of Jacobs at a dis¢banis limited to 5% of the per-share market valnghe day shares are sold to employees.
The following table summarizes the stock issuarnti®ity under the 1989 ESPP and the GESPP durinf efthe last three fiscal years:

2014 2013 2012

Aggregate Purchase Price Paid for Shares !
Under the 1989 ESPP $ 30,354,72 $ 3001284 $ 32,236,66
Under the GESPP 3,314,041 3,068,57i 2,944,98
Total $ 33668,76 $ 33,081,442 $ 35,181,64

Aggregate Number of Shares Sold:

Under the 1989 ESPP 553,20: 642,67" 853,81
Under the GESPP 59,88: 64,96 76,36(
Total 613,08« 707,63¢ 930,17¢

At September 26, 2014 , there remains 1,860,82@skhaserved for issuance under the 1989 ESPP1anti85 shares reserved for
issuance under the GESPP.

Stock Incentive Plans

We also sponsor the 1999 SIP and the 1999 ODSP19% SIP provides for the issuance of incentieelsbptions, nonqualified
stock options, share appreciation rights ("SAR&§tricted stock, and restricted stock units to eyges. The 1999 ODSP provides for awards
of shares of common stock, restricted stock, astticted stock units, and grants of nonqualifiextktoptions to our outside (i.e.,
nonemployee) directors. The following table setifeertain information about the 1999 Plans:

1999 SIP 1999 ODSP Total

Number of shares authorized 29,850,00 800,00( 30,650,00
Number of remaining shares reserved for
issuance at September 26, 2014 11,072,94 357,00( 11,429,94
Number of shares relating to outstanding stc
options at September 26, 2014 3,954,27. 266,87! 4,221,14
Number of shares available for future awards:

At September 26, 2014 7,118,67. 90,12t 7,208,79

At September 27, 2013 5,099,63 140,12! 5,239,75

Effective September 28, 2012, all grants of shareker the 1999 SIP are issued on a fungible steis.pAn award of an option or
SAR counts as 1.00 share issued under the 199PI&HP A grant other than an option or SAR count$.82 shares issued under the 1999 SIF
Plan.

The following table presents the Fair Value of sisgof restricted stock and restricted stock unigsted during each of the last
three fiscal years (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012
Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units (servic
condition) $ 6,82( $ 13,05¢ $ 7,95¢
Restricted Stock Units (service, market, and pertorce
conditions at target) 18,67¢ — —
Total $ 25,49t $ 13,05¢ $ 7,95t
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The following table presents the Company’s totakax compensation cost relating to share-basedh@atg included in the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Earnimgh@usands):

2014 2013 2012
$ 43,40C $ 39,51¢ $ 32,44

At September 26, 2014 , the amount of compensatshrelating to nonvested awards not yet recodriiz¢he financial statements
is approximately $146.0 millionThe majority of the unrecognized compensatioriscadll be recognized by the first quarter of fis2818. The
weighted average remaining contractual term ofomsticurrently exercisable is 4.6 years .

Stock Options

The following table summarizes the stock optionvitgtfor each of the last three fiscal years:

Weighted

Number of Average

Stock Exercise

Options Price

Outstanding at September 30, 2011 6,461,511 $ 43.2¢
Granted 658,70( $ 37.4¢
Exercised (1,281,44) $ 22.5¢
Cancelled or expired (82,027) $ 43.9:2
Outstanding at September 28, 2012 5,756,73. $ 47.2¢
Granted 753,45( $ 54.71
Exercised (1,782,37) $ 37.0(
Cancelled or expired (121,60) $ 50.22
Outstanding at September 27, 2013 4,606,21: $ 52.3¢
Granted 602,52! $ 53.5]
Exercised (718,06") $ 47.1¢
Cancelled or expired (269,529 $ 54.4¢
Outstanding at September 26, 2014 4,221,14 ¢ 53.27

Stock options outstanding at September 26, 2014distend entirely of nonqualified stock options. Takowing table presents the
total intrinsic value of stock options exercisedidg each of the last three fiscal years (in thods)

2014 2013 2012
$ 9,59 $ 22,160 $ 26,19¢
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The total intrinsic value of stock options exerbigsat September 26, 2014 , was approximately $3dl®n . The following table
presents certain other information regarding o@91Blans:

2014 2013 2012
At fiscal year end:
Range of exercise prices for options
outstanding $25.87-%$94.11 $20.98-$94.11 $18.49-$94.11
Number of options exercisable 2,725,98 3,034,11. 4,219,55
For the fiscal year:
Range of prices relating to options
exercised $20.98-$7.5¢ $18.49-$6.9¢ $13.29-87.7:
Estimated weighted average Fair Values
of options granted $ 19.0¢ % 20.6¢ $ 15.5¢
The following table presents certain informatiogaeding stock options outstanding, and stock optmxercisable at September 26,
2014 :
Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average
Remaining Weighted
Contractual Weighted Average
Life Average Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices Number (years) Price Number Price
$25.87 - $26.80 21,50( 044 $ 26.7: 21,500 $ 26.7:
$32.51 - $37.32 531,37! 7.55 37.01 269,62! 37.0(
$37.43 - $46.37 1,460,41. 5.44 42.3¢ 1,363,03 42.3(
$47.11 - $55.04 1,453,91 8.53 52.9¢ 397,64 51.0Z
$55.13 - $57.81 17,00( 5.04 56.51 10,25( 57.2i
$60.08 - $83.61 165,07! 5.31 70.4( 92,05( 78.4:
$88.19 - $94.11 571,87: 0.64 92.5i 571,87 92.57
4,221,14 6.09 $ 53.2¢ 2,725,981 $ —

The 1999 Plans allow participants to satisfy thereise price of stock options by tendering shafeloobs common stock that have
been owned by the participants for at least sixthmrShares so tendered are retired and cancel@@dra shown as repurchases of common
stock in the accompanying Consolidated Statemdrsozkholders’ Equity.

The following table presents the number of shafeediricted stock and restricted stock units igsueder the 1999 SIP during each
of the last three fiscal years:

2014(1) 2013(1) 2012
Restricted stock 589,15( 445,20( 497,10(
Restricted stock units (service condition) 287,54! 107,50( 116,45(
Restricted stock units (service, market, and
performance conditions at target) 432,70( 471,25( 525,00(

The amount of restricted stock units issued forrdavith performance and market conditions in theva table are based on the
target amount. The number of shares ultimatelyeidswhich could be greater or less than target,bgibased on achieving specific
performance conditions described in Note Qignificant Accounting Policies
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The following table presents the number of shafeediricted stock and restricted stock units chedeand withheld for taxes under
the 1999 SIP during each of the last three fisealy.

2014(1)(2) 2013(1)(2) 2012
Restricted stock 147,22: 128,92: 80,46(
Restricted stock units (service condition) 12,33 3,38t 5,65(
Restricted stock units (service, market, and
performance conditions at target) 52,00( 32,00( 22,00(

The amount of restricted stock units cancellecafeards with market and performance conditions énahove table is based on the
target amount.

(1) The share amounts in the above tables for fischB2Md 2014 reflect the fungible share counting.®®2 shares for each share of
restricted stock and restricted stock unit issued.

(2) Commencing in fiscal 2013, shares withheld for Withling tax liabilities are available for awarddenthe 1999 SIP and have
been included in the table above for fiscal 2013 2014 only.

The restrictions attached to restricted stock astricted stock units generally relate to the rieaips ability to sell or otherwise
transfer the stock or stock units. There are astrictions that subject the stock and stock unifsrfeiture back to the Company until earned
by the recipient through continued employment ovise.

The following table provides the number of shareestricted stock and restricted stock units @utsing at September 26, 2014
under the 1999 SIP. Shares granted prior to Setefth 2012 were granted on a 1 -to-1 basis ("Niogible”). Shares Granted after
September 28, 2012 were issued on a 1.92 -to-B8B B'Fungible™):

Not Fungible Fungible Total
Restricted stock 929,99( 985,40( 1,915,39
Restricted stock units (service condition) 103,92 384,99! 488,91!
Restricted stock units (service, market, and paréorce
conditions at target) 475,00( 871,95( 1,346,95!

The following table presents the number of shafessiricted stock and restricted stock units idsueder the 1999 ODSP during
each of the last three fiscal years:

2014 2013 2012
Restricted stock units (service condition) 15,00( 13,50( 8,00(

The following table provides the number of shareestricted stock and restricted stock units @uging at September 26, 2014
under the 1999 ODSP (all shares granted undera®@ ODSP are issued on a 1-to-1 basis):

2014
Restricted stock 40,00(
Restricted stock units (service condition) 62,50(

All shares granted under the 1999 ODSP are issnedlo-to-1 basis.
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4. Earnings Per Share

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

The following table (i) reconciles the denominaised to compute Basic EPS to the denominator wseahtpute Diluted EPS for
each of the last three fiscal years, and (ii) dises the number of antidilutive stock options, skaf restricted stock, and restricted stock units
outstanding at the end of each of the fiscal y#alisated (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012

Shares used to calculate EPS:

Weighted average shares outstanding

(denominator used to compute basic EPS) 130,48: 129,28t 127,64«
Effect of stock options and restricted stock 1,88¢ 1,657 1,04¢
Denominator used to compute diluted EPS 132,37: 130,94! 128,69:
Antidilutive stock options, shares of restricteoct, . )
and restricted stock units 2,074 2,60¢ 5,09¢

Share Repurchases

On August 19, 2014, the Company's Board of Directmthorized a new share repurchase program af §Q0 million of the
Company's common stock. The following table sumpearihe activity under this program during fisdal2 (in thousands, except per-share
amounts):

Amount Shares
Authorized Average Price  Total Shares Repurchased
(in thousands)  Per Share (1) Retired 2014
$ 500,000 $ 52.2i 1,50(C 1,50(C

(1) Includes commissions paid and calculated as theageeprice per share since the repurc
program authorization date.

Share repurchases may be executed through varieassincluding, without limitation, open marketsactions, privately negotiated
transactions or otherwise. The share repurchaggarodoes not obligate the Company to purchaselaanes, and expires on August 19, 2!
The authorization for the share repurchase prognambe terminated, increased or decreased by the@uy’s Board of Directors in its
discretion at any time.

5. Borrowings
ShortTerm Credit Arrangements

The Company maintains both committed and uncomehdtedit arrangements with several banks proviftimghort-term borrowing
capacity and overdraft protection. There were onadtsl of $36.7 million outstanding under these sherm credit facilities at a weighted
average interest rate of 6.4% at September 26, 28id there were overdrafts of $22.8 million cansling under these short-term credit
facilities at September 27, 2013 .

Longterm Debt

On February 7, 2014, Jacobs and certain of itsidialies entered into a $1.6 billion long-term ung®d, revolving credit facility (the
"2014 Facility") with a syndicate of large, U.Sdainternational banks and financial institutionkeT2014 Facility replaced and refinanced the
Company's previous $1.21 billion unsecured revaiaredit facility originally entered into by the @pany on March 29, 2012 (the "2012
Facility"). On the closing date of the 2014 Fagiliall amounts outstanding and committed unde2012 Facility were effectively terminated
and refinanced under the 2014 Facility. The 20lellidaalso provides an accordion feature thatvadhe Company and the lenders to incr
the facility amount to $2.1 billion . The 2014 Hagidid not change interest rates for borrowingsstanding under the 2012 Facility, but did
reduce the fees on the unused portion of the fiacili

The following table presents certain informatiogarling the Company’s long-term revolving crediiliies at September 26, 2014 ,
and September 27, 2013 (dollars in thousands):



2014 2013

Principal Range Principal Range
Balance of Interest Balance of Interest
Qutstanding Rates QOutstanding Rates

$ 764,07 1.0%-1.51% $ 415,08t 0.96% -1.37%

The total amount outstanding under the 2014 Fadilithe form of direct borrowings at September 2814 was $0.8 billion . The
Company has issued $2.8 million in letters of drihiving $0.8 billion of available borrowing cafgainder the 2014 Facility at
September 26, 2014 . In addition, the Company I34@ $ million issued under separate, committedarmmmitted letter-of-credit facilities
for total issued letters of credit of $315.4 mitliat September 26, 2014 .

The 2014 Facility expires in February 2019 and pisrthe Company to borrow under two separate trasai U.S. dollars, certain
specified foreign currencies, and any other currghat may be approved in accordance with the terftise 2014 Facility. Depending on the
Company's Consolidated Leverage Ratio, borrowimgieuthe 2014 Facility will bear interest at eithegurocurrency rate plus a margin of
between 1.0% and 1.5% or a base rate plus a mafrpetween 0% and 0.5% . The 2014 Facility alswipdes for a financial letter of credit
subfacility of $300.0 million , permits performanietdters of credit, and provides for a $50.0 millisubfacility for swingline loans. Letters of
credit are subject to fees based on the Compamyisdlidated Leverage Ratio at the time any sudeérlef credit is issued. The Company pays
a facility fee of between 0.100% and 0.25% per amndepending on the Company's Consolidated LeveRagje. Amounts outstanding under
the 2014 Facility may be prepaid at the optiorhef Company without premium or penalty, subjectustemary breakage fees in connection
with the prepayment of eurocurrency loans. The ZBdellity contains affirmative, negative, and fieal covenants customary for financings
of this type including, among other things, limitais on certain other indebtedness, loans and timeggs, liens, mergers, asset sales and
transactions with affiliates. In addition, the 2(dkcility contains customary events of default. Wége in compliance with our debt covenants
at September 26, 2014 .

The following table presents certain additionabimfiation regarding the Company’s 2014 and 2012likasifor the fiscal years shown:

2014 2013
Maximum amount outstanding at any
month-end during the fiscal year $ 1,036,060 $ 526,60:
Average amount outstanding during the
year $ 866,26: % 470,34:
Weighted average interest rate durini
the year 1.18% 1.11%
The following table presents the amount of intepestl by the Company during each of the last tfisgal years (in thousands):
2014 2013 2012
$ 13,84: $ 6,68t $ 8,57

6. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans
CompanyOnly Sponsored Plans

We sponsor various defined benefit pension plamsrioag employees of certain U.S. and internatieudisidiaries. The pension
plans provide pension benefits that are based@®eriployee’s compensation and years of servicefudling policy is to fund the actuarially
determined accrued benefits where applicable, aligfor projected compensation increases usingtbgcted unit method.

The accounting for pension and other post-retirdrbenefit plans requires the use of assumptionseatichates in order to calculate
periodic benefit cost and the value of the plassets and benefit obligations. These assumpgtichgle discount rates, investment returns,
projected salary increases, amongst others. Hoeulnt rates used in valuing the plans' benefigabbns were determined with reference to
high quality corporate/government bonds that apg@miately matched
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to the duration of each plan's obligations. Thegeeked long-term rate of return on plan assetsnielly based on using country-specific
simulation models which select a single outcomesfqrected return based on the target asset atbacalihe expected long-term-rates of returt
used in the valuation are the annual average eggnerated by these assumptions over a 20 yaad fier each asset class based on the
expected long-term rate of return of the underlyasgets.

The following table sets forth the changes in tlamg combined net benefit obligation (segregateiveen plans existing within
and outside the U.S.) during each of the fiscatypaesented (in thousands):

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans
2014 2013 2014 2013
Net benefit obligation at the
beginning of the year $ 468,43¢ $ 509,60! $ 1,307,33 $ 1,191,34!
Service cost 12,07° 13,81 25,37« 30,117
Interest cost 22,04: 18,56¢ 54,20¢ 51,33
Participants’ contributions 3,09¢ 3,071 9,08: 11,80¢
Actuarial (gains)/losses 27,07¢ (42,689 105,83t 57,764
Benefits paid (35,639 (33,96() (33,38)) (34,059
Curtailments and settlements — — (269,58() (6,297)
Plan amendments (1,30€) — — 10¢
Special termination benefits — 29 — —
Effect of exchange rate changes — — (2,34¢) 5,21¢
Net benefit obligation at the end
of the year $ 495,78t % 468,43¢ $ 1,196,520 $ 1,307,33

The following table sets forth the changes in thmbined Fair Value of the plans’ assets (segredad@geen plans existing within
and outside the U.S.) during each of the fiscatypaesented (in thousands):

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans
2014 2013 2014 2013
Fair Value of plan assets at the
beginning of the year $ 390,77 $ 359,34¢ % 982,47¢ $ 877,95(
Actual return on plan assets 45,48« 53,49: 130,66! 72,36¢
Employer contributions 11,62¢ 8,82: 57,97 53,88¢
Participants’ contributions 3,09t 3,071 9,08: 11,80¢
Gross benefits paid (35,63¢) (33,960 (33,38 (34,059
Business combinations/consolidations — — — —
Curtailments/settlements — — (268,48() (4,977
Effect of exchange rate changes — — (2,159 5,50z
Fair Value of plan assets at the
end of the year $ 415,35( $ 390,77 % 876,17. $ 982,47¢

The following table reconciles the combined fundtatuses of the plans recognized in the accompaigamsolidated Balance
Sheets at September 26, 2014 , and September 2F (&8gregated between plans existing within ansideithe U.S.) (in thousands):

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans
2014 2013 2014 2013
Net benefit obligation at the end
of the year $ 495,78t $ 468,43¢ $ 1,196,521 $ 1,307,33
Fair Value of plan assets at the end
of the year 415,35( 390,77" 876,17: 982,47¢
Under-funded amount recognized
at the end Of the year $ 80,432 $ 77,66: $ 320,34( $ 324,85:
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The following table presents the accumulated bepéfigation at September 26, 2014 , and Septe@be2013(segregated betwe
plans existing within and outside the U.S.) (inukands):

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans
2014 2013 2014 2013
Accumulated benefit obligation at the
end of the year $ 455,24 $ 431,72t $ 1,128,71! $ 1,222,23

The following table presents the amounts recognizélde accompanying Consolidated Balance She&sptember 26, 2014 , and
September 27, 2013 (segregated between plansngxigihin and outside the U.S.) (in thousands):

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans
2014 2013 2014 2013
Prepaid benefit cost included in
prepaid assets $ — % — % 7,12 $ 15,19:
Accrued benefit cost included in
current liabilities — — 1,447 1,00(
Accrued benefit cost included in
noncurrent liabilities 80,43¢ 77,66 326,02! 339,04!
Net amount recognized at the end of
the year $ 80,43t $ 77,66: $ 320,34¢ % 324,85:

Included in the tables are amounts relating to& Pension plan, the participating employees irctvlzire assigned to, and work
exclusively on, a specific operating contract vifte U.S. federal government. It is the intentionhaf parties to this contract that the cost of
pension plan will be fully reimbursed by the U.&léral government pursuant to applicable cost atttmustandards. Accordingly, included in
“Other Noncurrent Assets” in the accompanying Ctidated Balance Sheet at September 26, 2014 isedvable from the U.S. federal
government of approximately $61.1 million ( $58.4lion at September 27, 2013 ) representing theedischded amount for this pension plan.

The following table presents the significant acleassumptions used in determining the fundedisést and the following year's
benefit cost of the Company’s U.S. plans for eastaf year presented:

2014 2013 2012
Weighted average discount rates 3.9% to 4.49 4.4% to 5.09 3.4% to 3.99
Rates of compensation increases 2.95% 2.8(% 3.25%
Expected long-term rates of return
on plan assets 7.7% 7.7% 7.5%
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The following table presents the significant acileassumptions used in determining the fundedisést and the following year's
benefit cost of the Company’s Non-U.S. pension plfan each fiscal year presented:

2014 2013 2012
Weighted average discount rates 1.8% to 8.8Y 0.4% to 9.3% 0.6% to 8.4%
Rates of compensation increases 2.6% to 7.5% 2.5% to 7.5% 2.8% to 7.5%
Expected long-term rates of return

on plan assets 4.5% to 8.5% 0.4% to 8.5Y 2.4% to 8.5¥

The following table presents certain amounts ne¢atd our U.S. pension plans recognized in accutedlather comprehensive loss
at September 26, 2014 , September 27, 2013 andr8bket 28, 2012 (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012
Arising during the period:

Net actuarial (gain) loss $ 1,37¢ % (15,850 $ 2,75¢
Reclassification adjustments:

Net actuarial gain (2,255 (2,679 (2,01
Total $ 877 $ (18,529 $ 74t

The following table presents certain amounts ne¢atdo our Non-U.S. pension plans recognized in medated other comprehensive
loss at September 26, 2014 , September 27, 2013@megmber 28, 2012 (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012
Arising during the period:
Net actuarial loss (gain) $ 48,75 % 27,417 $ 83,29¢
Prior service cost (benefit) (D) 297 (1,94%)
Total 48,75 27,71« 81,35
Reclassification adjustments:
Net actuarial gain (12,919 (9,779 (6,137
Prior service cost (benefit) (19 41 (23
Total (12,939 (9,737) (6,159
Total $ 35,81¢ $ 17,977 $ 75,19°

The following table presents certain amounts ne¢ato our pension plans recorded in accumulateer atbmprehensive loss that

have not yet been recognized as components ofenietdic benefit cost at September 26, 2014 , apdeBgber 27, 2013 (segregated between
plans existing within and outside the U.S.) (inubands):

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans

2014 2013 2014 2013
Net actuarial loss $ 49,56¢ $ 50,44¢ $ 263,91 $ 228,07
Prior service cost — — (487) (46€)
Total $ 49,56¢ $ 50,44¢ $ 263,42t $ 227,60¢

The following table presents the amount of accutedl@omprehensive income that will be amortizedresjaarnings as part of our

net periodic benefit cost in fiscal 2015 based 0bhexchange rates (segregated between plansigxigithin and outside the U.S.) (in
thousands):

uU.S. Non-U.S.
Pension Pension
Plans Plans
Unrecognized net actuarial loss $ 3,75¢ $ 18,50¢
Unrecognized prior service cost (239) (99)

Accumulated comprehensive loss to be recorded _
against earnings $ 35171 $ 18,40¢
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We consider various factors in developing the estia® for the expected, long-term rates of returplan assets. These factors
include the projected, long-term rates of retumdhe various types of assets in which the plansst as well as historical returns. In general,
investment allocations are determined by each planstees and/or investment committees. The abgscof the plans’ investment policies are
to (i) maximize returns while preserving capitd); frovide returns sufficient to meet the currant long-term obligations of the plan as the
obligations become due; and (iii) maintain a diifexd portfolio of assets so as to reduce the ais&ociated with having a disproportionate
amount of the plans’ total assets invested in arg/tgpe of asset, issuer or geography. None opension plans hold Jacobs common stock
directly (although some plans may hold shares @udly through investments in mutual funds). Thenplaveighted average asset allocations a
September 26, 2014 , and September 27, 2013 (thsurement dates used in valuing the plans’ assdtBabilities) were as follows:

U.S. Pension Plans Non-U.S. Pension Plans

2014 2013 2014 2013
Equity securities 75% 74% 29% 32%
Debt securities 21% 20% 32% 31%
Real estate investments —% 1% 7% 6%
Other 4% 5% 32% 31%

The following table presents the Fair Value of @@mpany’s Domestic U.S. plan assets at Septemh&028@ , segregated by level
of Fair Value measurement inputs within the Faituéahierarchy promulgated by U.S. GAAP (in thousgnd

Fair Values By Level of
Fair Value Measurement Inputs

Level 1 Level 3 Total
Domestic equities $ 268,67: $ — % 268,67
Overseas equities 40,58’ — 40,58’
Domestic bonds 85,851 — 85,85!
Cash and equivalents 3,93 — 3,93
Real estate — — —
Hedge funds — 16,30« 16,30«
Total $ 399,04t $ 16,30¢ $ 415,35(

The following table presents the Fair Value of @@mpany’s Non-U.S. pension plan assets at Septe2@h@014 , segregated by
level of Fair Value measurement inputs within ttaér Malue hierarchy promulgated by U.S. GAAP (inukands):

Fair Values By Level of
Fair Value Measurement Inputs

Level 1 Level 3 Total
Domestic equities $ 33,84: $ — 9 33,84:
Overseas equities 218,77¢ — 218,77¢
Domestic bonds 198,34 — 198,34
Overseas bonds 76,34¢ — 76,34¢
Cash and equivalents 37,48 — 37,48
Real estate — 59,96¢ 59,96¢
Insurance contracts — 37,46¢ 37,46¢
Hedge funds — 213,93t 213,93¢
Total $ 564,80. $ 311,37 $ 876,17:
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The following table presents the Fair Value of @@mpany’s U.S. pension plan assets at Septemb&023, segregated by level

Fair Value measurement inputs within the Fair Vdlieggarchy promulgated by U.S. GAAP (in thousands):

Fair Values By Level of

Fair Value Measurement Inputs

Level 1 Level 3 Total
Domestic equities $ 247,15¢ $ — $ 247,15!
Overseas equities 40,71¢ — 40,71¢
Domestic bonds 79,48: — 79,48:
Cash and equivalents 3,49¢ — 3,49¢
Real estate — 4,411 4,417
Hedge funds — 15,511 15,51
Total $ 370,85! $ 19,92 $ 390,77

The following table presents the Fair Value of @@mpany’s Non-U.S. pension plan assets at SepteP™H@013 , segregated by
level of Fair Value measurement inputs within tiaér Malue hierarchy promulgated by U.S. GAAP (inubands):

Fair Values By Level of

Fair Value Measurement Inputs

Level 1 Level 3 Total
Domestic equities $ 108,26. $ — $ 108,26:
Overseas equities 207,60° — 207,60
Domestic bonds 230,20: — 230,20:
Overseas bonds 76,37 — 76,37
Cash and equivalents 28,18t — 28,18t
Infrastructure / raw Goods — 7,07¢ 7,07¢
Real estate — 57,17: 57,17:
Insurance contracts — 21,21« 21,21«
Hedge funds — 246,38t 246,38¢
Total $ 650,62° $ 331,85: $ 982,47¢

At September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013Cdhgpany holds no assets in the U.S. or No8: pension plans that use Lev

fair value measurement inputs.

The following table summarizes the changes in thie Value of the Company’s U.S. Pension Plans’ L8vassets for the year

ended September 26, 2014 (in thousands):

Real Hedge

Estate Funds
Balance, beginning of year $ 4,411 $ 15,511
Sale (4,417 —
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) — 793
Balance, end of year $ — % 16,30¢
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The following table summarizes the changes in thie Value of the Company’s Non-U.S. Pension Plams/el 3 assets for the year
ended September 26, 2014 (in thousands):

Infrastructure Real Insurance Hedge

/ Raw Goods Estate Contracts Funds
Balance, beginning of year $ 7,07¢ $ 57,17: $ 21,21: $ 246,38
Purchases, sales, and settlements (8,12 (6,022 97t 4,91¢
Realized and unrealized gains 1,02t 8,341 92¢ (41,096
Transfers — — 15,75¢ —
Effect of exchange rate changes 24 474 (1,409 3,72¢
Balance, end of year $ — 3 59,96t $ 37,46¢ $ 213,93t

The following table summarizes the changes in thie Value of the Company’s U.S. Pension Plans’ L8vassets for the year
ended September 27, 2013 (in thousands):

Real Hedge

Estate Funds
Balance, beginning of year $ 4841 $ 14,471
Transfers — —
Realized and unrealized losses (430 1,04(
Balance, end of year $ 4411 $ 15,511

The following table summarizes the changes in thie Value of the Company’s Non-U.S. Pension Plamsel 3 assets for the year
ended September 27, 2013 (in thousands):

Infrastructure Real Insurance Hedge

/ Raw Goods Estate Contracts Funds
Balance, beginning of year $ 6,111 $ 49,537 $ 18,29. $ 93,40(
Purchases, sales, and settlements — — 1,64¢ 144,44:
Realized and unrealized gains 67¢ 7,67(C 1,05¢ 4,66¢
Transfers — — — —
Effect of exchange rate changes 287 (34) 21¢ 3,88¢
Balance, end of year $ 7,07¢ $ 57,170 $ 21,21« $ 246,38¢

The following table presents the amount of cashrdmitions we anticipate making into the plans dgriiscal 2015 (in thousands):

U.S. Non-U.S.
Pension Plans Pension Plans

$ 4,000 $ 38,07¢

The following table presents the total benefit papts expected to be paid to pension plan partitipduring each of the next five
fiscal years, and in total for the five years tladter (in thousands):

Non-U.S.

U.S. Pension Plan  Pension Plans

2015 % 38,35F $ 34,02

2016 40,91 33,48¢

2017 43,28 35,17(

2018 40,88: 37,75,

2019 40,95t 38,44

For the period 2020 through 2024 208,01: 242,26(
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The following table presents the components ofpeeibdic benefit cost for the Company’s U.S. pengitans recognized in the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Earningsdich of the last three fiscal years (in thouspnds

2014 2013 2012

Service cost $ 12,077 $ 13,81« $ 12,83¢
Interest cost 22,04 18,56¢ 20,92:
Expected return on plan assets (28,49 (25,82¢) (23,769
Actuarial loss 3,60¢ 8,03( 10,98:
Prior service cost (103) (1093 (103)
Net pension cost, before special items 9,12¢ 14,48¢ 20,87:
Special termination benefits — 29 —
Settlement loss — — 6,03t
Total net periodic pension cost recogni: $ 9,12¢ $ 1451 $ 26,91(

The following table presents the components ofeeindic benefit cost for the Company’s NONS. pension plans recognized in
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Earningsdch of the last three fiscal years (in thoushands

2014 2013 2012

Service cost $ 25,37¢ % 30,117 $ 22,72!
Interest cost 54,20¢ 51,33 54,28’
Expected return on plan assets (56,39¢) (54,817 (50,996
Actuarial loss 15,99: 13,27¢ 8,22
Prior service cost (28) (43 152
Net pension cost, before special

items 39,15 39,86¢ 34,39!
Curtailments and settlements (15,899 (383 1,32¢
Total net periodic pension cost

recognized $ 23,25¢ $ 39,48. $ 35,71¢

Multiemployer Plans

In Canada and the U.S., we contribute to varioustéed pension plans covering hourly constructiopleyees under industry-wide
agreements. We also contribute to various trugbésats in Australia and certain countries in Europeering both hourly and certain salaried
employees. Contributions are based on the hourkesldsy employees covered under these agreementratiarged to direct costs of
contracts on a current basis.

The majority of the contributions the Company matcesiultiemployer pension plans is outside the W8h respect to these
multiemployer plans, the Company's liability to futnese plans is generally limited to the contidmg we are required to make under
collective bargaining agreements.

Based on our review of our multiemployer pensiamplunder the guidance provided in ASU 2011-08empensation-Retirement
Benefit-Multiemployer Plans we have concluded that none of the multiempl@gsrsion plans into which we contribute are indiaidyu
significant to our Consolidated Financial Statersent

The following table presents the Company’s contidns to these multiemployer plans during eacteflast three fiscal years (in
thousands):
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2014 2013 2012
Canada $ 56,34. $ 72,66( $ 72,05
Europe and Australia 12,69: 12,93( 10,80¢
United States 4,48¢ 4,36¢ 4,42(
Total $ 73,51¢ $ 89,95¢ $ 87,28:

7. Other Comprehensive Income

The following table presents amounts reclassifiechfchanges in pension liabilities in other compraive income to direct cost of
contracts and selling, general and administratigerses in the Company's Consolidated Statememiarafngs for the periods presented
related to the Company's defined benefit pensiang(in thousands):

2014 2013 2012
Amortization of Defined
Benefit Items:
Actuarial losses $ (19,60) $ (17,559 $ (11,44
Prior service benefit (cos 28 43 (152)
Total Before Income Tax (29,579 (17,519 (11,59¢)
Income Tax Benefit 4,38 5,85¢ 3,95¢
Total reclassifications after-
tax $ (15,18¢) $ (11,65) $ (7,647

8. Savings and Deferred Compensation Plans

Savings Plans

We sponsor various defined contribution savingaglahich allow participants to make voluntary cdnttions by salary deduction.
Such plans cover substantially all of our domestarjunion employees in the U.S. and are qualifieatu Section 401(k) of the U.S. IRC.
Similar plans outside the U.S. cover various granfpsmployees of our international subsidiaries affiiates. Several of these plans allow the
Company to match, on a voluntary basis, a portiah®employee contributions. The following tablegents the Company’s contributions to
these savings plans during each of the last tligealfyears (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012
$ 88,95 $ 74,68t $ 70,21:

Deferred Compensation Plans

Our Executive Security Plan and Executive DefdPtahs are nonqualified deferred compensation progithat provide benefits
payable to directors, officers, and certain key leyges or their designated beneficiaries at sptiture dates, upon retirement, or death.
Benefit payments under both plans are funded lynebiation of contributions from participants ahé Company, and most of the
participants are covered by life insurance poligwth the Company designated as the beneficiarg. foHowing table presents the amount
charged to expense for the Company’s deferred cosgten plans during each of the last three figeals (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012
$ 5321 $ 4,47C $ 4,34¢
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9. Income Taxes

The following table presents the components ofammsolidated income tax expense for each of theHase fiscal years (in
thousands):

2014 2013 2012
Current income tax expense:
Federal $ 102,45( $ 121,30: $ 111,03!
State 18,69¢ 23,24¢ 23,301
Foreign 38,10% 74,107 69,08(
Total current tax expense 159,25! 218,65! 203,41¢
Deferred income tax expense
(benefit):
Federal 7,561 (4,71¢) (2,505
State 2,78¢ (582) (1,98%)
Foreign 20,44¢ 8,011 3,45¢
Total deferred income tax
expense (benefit) 30,79¢ 2,711 (1,036
Consolidated income tax expense $ 190,05 $ 221,36t $ 202,38:

Deferred taxes reflect the tax effects of the défees between the amounts recorded as asseiglaititids for financial reporting
purposes and the comparable amounts recordeddomia tax purposes. Deferred tax assets and liabiire measured using the enacted tax
rates and laws that will be in effect when theeatiinces are expected to reverse. The following tatg#sents the components of our net def
tax assets at September 26, 2014 , and Septemb2023 (in thousands):

2014 2013
Deferred tax assets:
Obligations relating to:
Defined benefit pension plans $ 67,82: $ 97,34¢
Other employee benefit plans 215,86: 198,86
Net operating losses 64,06 41,83t
Self-insurance programs 4,67 1,75¢
Contract revenues and costs 39,73« 19,46¢
Other 3,03¢ 6,564
Valuation allowance (54,65) (37,300
Gross deferred tax assets 340,54. 328,54
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation and amortization (193,726 (127,979
Residual US tax on unremitted non-US
earnings — (6,729
Other, net (1,372) (7,560
Gross deferred tax liabilities (195,099 (142,25%)
Net deferred tax assets $ 145,44 $ 186,28t

A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce detktag assets to the amount that is more likely ti@rto be realized. The valuat
allowance at September 26, 2014 and Septembe023,8as $54.7 million and $37.3 million , respeelyv
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Net operating loss carry forwards of foreign sulasids at September 26, 2014 and September 27,t2€d8d $205.8 million and
$136.1 million , respectively. If unused, foreiget wperating losses of $88.0 million will expiretlveen 2017 and 2034 . Net operating losses
of $117.8 million can be carried forward indefifjte

The following table presents the income tax beseétlized from the exercise of nonqualified stopkons and disqualifying
dispositions of stock sold under our employee sfmaichase plans during each of the last threelfigas (in millions):

2014 2013 2012
$ 34 $ 72 $ <L

(¢%]
(¢%]

The following table reconciles total income tax erpe using the statutory U.S. federal income textoathe consolidated income
tax expense shown in the accompanying Consolidati@gments of Earnings for each of the last theealfyears (dollars in thousands):

2014 2013 2012

Statutory amount $ 189,75¢ $ 231,54: % 207,66¢
State taxes, net of the federal

benefit 12,75( 14,89: 13,53¢
Tax differential on foreign

earnings (8,81)) (20,257) (16,949
Uncertain tax positions (9,847 1,55:% 277
Other, net 6,20« (6,36¢) (2,157%)
Consolidated income tax expense $ 190,05 $ 221,36t % 202,38:.
Rates used to compute statutory

amount 35.(% 35.(% 35.(%
Consolidated effective income

tax rate 35]% 335% 34]%

The Company’s consolidated effective income taz veas 35.1% for fiscal 2014 , compared to 33.5%soal 2013 . Contributing
to the increase as compared to the prior yearieagsewere the effects of the fiscal 2014 restruntuefforts. Also contributing to the higher
effective tax rate were certain non-deductible uggitjon-related costs and expenses related tSKM acquisition.

The following table presents income tax paymentdarduring each of the last three fiscal years (itians):

2014 2013 2012
$ 173.€¢ $ 235.¢ $ 191.¢

The following table presents the components ofammsolidated earnings before taxes for each ofat$tahree fiscal years (in
thousands):

2014 2013 2012
United States earnings $ 288,80( $ 352,40 $ 286,98
Foreign earnings 253,36t 309,14« 306,34¢
$ 542,16t $ 661,54{ $ 593,33t

United States income taxes, net of applicable tseklave been provided on the undistributed easnifighe Company’s foreign
subsidiaries, except in those instances whereahengs have been permanently reinvested. At Sdqea6, 2014 , approximately $26.1
million of such undistributed earnings of certadngign subsidiaries have been permanently reindeSteould these earnings be repatriated,
approximately $7.3 million of income taxes wouldgsgyable.

The Company accounts for unrecognized tax benafascordance with ASC Topic 74@come Taxeslt accounts for interest and
penalties on unrecognized tax benefits as intarestpenalties (i.e., not as part of income tax g The Company’s liability for gross
unrecognized tax benefits was $41.9 million and.&®illion at September 26, 2014 and
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September 27, 2013 , respectively, all of whichedognized, would affect the Compasigonsolidated effective income tax rate. The Cam
had $39.2 million and $44.8 million in accrued etgt and penalties at September 26, 2014 , anéi®bpt 27, 2013, respectively. The
Company estimates that, within 12 months , $3.5anilbof gross, primarily non-U.S. unrecognized tenefits will reverse due to the
anticipated expiration of time to assess tax. ASetember 26, 2014 , the Company’s U.S. fedecahire tax returns for tax years 2011
through 2014 remain subject to examination.

The following table presents the reconciliatiortta beginning and ending amount of unrecognizedéaefits for the years
presented (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012
Balance, beginning of year $ 51,77¢ $ 53637 $ 31,13
Additions based on tax positions related to theentryear 6,52¢ 5,44 6,11(
Additions for tax positions of prior years — — 21,43¢
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (16,379 (6,359 (4,44))
Settlement — (960 (600)
Balance, end of year $ 4192 $ 51,770 $ 53,637
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10. Commitments and Contingencies, and Derivativeifancial Instruments

Commitments Under Operating Leases

We lease certain of our facilities and equipmerttarroperating leases with net aggregate futurelpagments of approximately $1.1
billion at September 26, 2014 , payable as follGwshousands):

In fiscal years,

2015 $ 230,86t
2016 175,87
2017 153,29!
2018 129,53(
2019 96,86
Thereafter 308,89(

1,095,32:
Amounts representing sublease income (19,259
Total, net aggregate future lease payments $ 1,076,06.

We recognize rent expense, inclusive of landlomcessions and tenant allowances, over the leaseoteil straight-line basis. We also
recognize rent expense on a straight-line basie&ses containing fixed escalation clauses artchaditiays. Contingent rentals are included ir
rent expense as accruable. Operating leases getatimany of our major offices generally containewal options, and provide for additional
rental based on escalation in operating expenskseah estate taxes.

The following table presents rent expense and asblencome offsetting the Company’s rent expensiegleach of the last three fiscal
years (in thousands

2014 2013 2012
Rent expense $ 194,79¢ $ 173,34 $ 165,22:
Sublease income (6,102 (7,919 (8,407
Net rent $ 188,69: $ 165,42t $ 156,81¢

Guarantee

We are party to a synthetic lease agreement invgleertain real and personal property located indttm, Texas that we use in our
operations. A synthetic lease is a type oftmfance sheet transaction which provides us wittaicetax and other financial benefits. Signific
terms of the lease are as follows:

End of lease term 201t
End of term purchase option (in thousands) $ 52,20(
Residual value guaranty (in thousands) $ 38,80(

The lease agreement gives us the right to requesttansion of the lease term. We may also ass&stwner in selling the property at the
end of the lease term, the proceeds from which evbelused to reduce our residual value guarantemrinection with the lease, we entered
into a floating-to-fixed interest rate swap agreatneith a U.S. bank which fixes the amount of thenany’s lease payments. The notional
amount of this hedge at September 26, 2014 , w22 $billion . This instrument allows us to receavfloating rate payment tied to the 1-
month LIBOR from the counterparty in exchange fdixad-rate payment from us. We have determineslitiierest rate swap to be “highly
effective” according to U.S. GAAP. The minimum legsmyments required by the lease agreement idiedlin the above lease pay-out
schedule. We have determined that the estimated/Bhie of the aforementioned financial guarant@s wot significant at September 26,
2014 . The Company is currently exploring refinaigobptions with respect to the lease agreement.
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Derivative Financial Instruments

In situations where our operations incur contrastg in currencies other than their functional ency, we attempt to have a portion of
the related contract revenues denominated in tie sairrencies as the costs. In those situationsenegenues and costs are transacted in
different currencies, we sometimes enter into fpreixchange contracts in order to limit our expesarfluctuating foreign currencies. The
Company does not currently have exchange ratetsensistruments that would have a material eftatbur consolidated financial statements
or results of operations.

Letters of Credit

Letters of credit outstanding at September 26, 20tded $315.4 million . Of this amount, $2.8 moifl has been issued under the 2014
Facility and $312.6 million are issued under sefgaeommitted and uncommitted letter-of-credit fities.

11. Contractual Guarantees, Litigation, Investigatons, and Insurance

In the normal course of business, we are subjem¢fiain contractual guarantees and litigation. Jirerantees to which we are a
party generally relate to project schedules andtglarformance. Most of the litigation in which waee involved has us as a defendant in
workers' compensation; personal injury; environrakr@mployment/labor; professional liability; anther similar lawsuits.

We maintain insurance coverage for various aspaisr business and operations. Our insurance anogjhave varying coverage
limits and maximums, and insurance companies mely &enot pay any claims we might make. We have eliscted to retain a portion of
losses that occur through the use of various dédest limits, and retentions under our insurancgmms. As a result, we may be subject to
future liability for which we are only partially sured or completely uninsured. We intend to miggaty such future liability by continuing to
exercise prudent business judgment in negotiatingd¢rms and conditions of our contracts. Our exsuare also subject to business risk and, :
a result, one or more of them may be unable tdlftieir insurance obligations due to insolvenayotherwise.

Additionally, as a contractor providing serviceghe U.S. federal government and several of itaicigs, we are subject to many
levels of audits, investigations, and claims bypwbehalf of, the U.S. federal government wittpees to our contract performance, pricing,
costs, cost allocations, and procurement practfe@shermore, our income, franchise, and similaréurns and filings are also subject to a
and investigation by the Internal Revenue Servitest states within the U.S. as well as by variaugeghnment agencies representing
jurisdictions outside the U.!

We record in our Consolidated Balance Sheets aragaptesenting our estimated liability relatingtmh claims, guarantees,
litigation, and audits and investigations. We perf@n analysis to determine the level of resereesstablish for insurance-related claims that
are known and have been asserted against us, mmsdoancerelated claims that are believed to have beeniadurased on actuarial analy
but have not yet been reported to our claims adinatdrs as of the respective balance sheet d&feimclude any adjustments to such
insurance reserves in our consolidated resultpefations.

Management believes, after consultation with coljitisat such guarantees, litigation, U.S. governneentract-related audits,
investigations and claims, and income tax auditsiavestigations should not have any material asbreffect on our consolidated financial
statements.

On August 9, 2014, the Company received a Notictrbitration from Motiva Enterprises LLC. The Athation is pending in
Houston, Texas before the International InstitoteGonflict Prevention and Resolution. In 2006,tMa contracted with Bechtel-Jacobs CEP
Port Arthur Joint Venture (“BJJV"), a joint ventubetween Bechtel Corporation and Jacobs Engine&iogp, Inc. to perform professional
services in connection with the expansion projétih@ Motiva Port Arthur, TX refinery. In the Noé of Arbitration, Motiva asserts various
causes of action and alleges entitlement to dgeiand monetary relief in excess of $7 billioBJJV has denied liability and is vigorously
defending these claims. The Company does not ¢xipieanatter to have a material adverse effedtooonsolidated financial statements.

The Company is a defendant in a property damagsui@ywending in North Carolina's Superior Courisiag out of a June 9, 2009,
natural gas explosion at a ConAgra Foods Inc. pta@arner, Wake County, North Carolina. The Conyplaas settled the personal injury
claims and is vigorously defending the property dgenclaim and believes it has meritorious deferieesddition, the Company believes it has
adequate insurance coverage as well as a righti&rinification from ConAgra. Accordingly, the Compaloes not expect these matters to
have any material adverse effect on its consoliifitancial statements.
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12. Common and Preferred Stock

Jacobs is authorized to issue two classes of ¢apitek designated “common stock” and “preferretkt (each has a par value of
$1.00 per share). The preferred stock may be issuede or more series. The number of shares todbeded in a series as well as each series
designation, relative powers, dividend and othefgrences, rights and qualifications, redemptiavisions, and restrictions are to be fixed by
the Board of Directors at the time each seriessgad. Except as may be provided by the BoardrecRirs in a preferred stock designation, ol
otherwise provided for by statute, the holdershafres of common stock have the exclusive righote Yor the election of Directors and all
other matters requiring stockholder action. Thelbs of shares of common stock are entitled taldivis if and when declared by the Boar
Directors from whatever assets are legally avaéldbt that purpose.

13. Other Financial Information

Receivables

The following table presents the components of ‘@Rebles” as shown in the accompanying ConsolidBeddnce Sheets at
September 26, 2014 , and September 27, 2013 assvedirtain other related information (in thousnds

2014 2013
Amounts billed, net $ 1,425,34. $ 1,389,27
Unbilled receivables and other 1,368,48. 1,109,93
Retentions receivable 73,73: 49,78
Total receivables, net $ 2,867,55' $ 2,548,99
Other information about receivables:
Amounts due from the United States federal
government included above, net of
advanced billings $ 324,92¢ $ 292,69¢
Claims receivable $ 78,63¢ $ 25,231

Billed receivables, net consist of amounts invoit®dlients in accordance with the terms of thertlicontracts and are shown ne
an allowance for doubtful accounts. We anticiphatg substantially all of such billed amounts w#l tollected over the next twelve months.

Unbilled receivables and retentions receivableasgnt reimbursable costs and amounts earned anbusiable under contracts in
progress as of the respective balance sheet datels.amounts become billable according to the aonterms, which usually consider the
passage of time, achievement of certain milestonesmpletion of the project. We anticipate thdigtantially all of such unbilled amounts
will be billed and collected over the next twelvemths.

Claims receivable are included in “Receivablesthia accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets anelsent certain costs
incurred on contracts to the extent it is probabét such claims will result in additional contragtenue and the amount of such additional
revenue can be reliably estimated.

Property, Equipment, and Improvements, Net

The following table presents the components ofppaperty, equipment, and improvements, net at $epte 26, 2014 , and
September 27, 2013 (in thousands):

2014 2013

Land $ 21,497 $ 22,027
Buildings 128,58: 131,69(
Equipment 634,41! 537,83!
Leasehold improvements 287,81 204,94(
Construction in progress 20,05¢ 22,67¢
1,092,36! 919,17(

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (635,577) (539,87
$ 456,79° $ 379,29t
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Miscellaneous Noncurrent Assets

The following table presents the components of ‘@dianeous noncurrent assetsibwn in the accompanying Consolidated Bal:
Sheets at September 26, 2014 , and September 23 (ibthousands):

2014 2013
Deferred income taxes $ 170,64¢ $ 197,45t
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies 116,68t 100,25:
Investments 226,62¢ 194,78.
Notes receivable 8,007 11,68¢
Reimbursable pension costs (a) 77,71 84,34¢
Other 38,57( 26,02t
Total $ 638,25( $ 614,55!

(@) Consists of costs incurred relating to a defibenefit pension plan covering employees progigirvices on a contract with,
and for the benefit of, the U.S. federal governnmmsuant to which such costs are fully reimbumsabl

Accrued Liabilities

The following table presents the components of ‘TAed liabilities” shown in the accompanying Condated Balance Sheets at
September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013 (indhdsk

2014 2013
Accrued payroll and related liabilities $ 782,61 $ 688,39:
Project-related accruals 218,46( 115,41
Insurance liabilities 52,82¢ 48,20¢
Sales and other similar taxes 52,37 47,97
Deferred rent 96,12¢ 57,58
Other 77,15: 72,24«
Total $ 1,279,551 $ 1,029,811

Other Deferred Liabilities

The following table presents the components of &theferred liabilities” shown in the accompanytgnsolidated Balance Sheets
at September 26, 2014 and September 27, 2013dusdmds):

2014 2013

Liabilities relating to defined benefit pension

and early retirement plans $ 407,26 $ 416,70°
Liabilities relating to nonqualified deferred

compensation arrangements 114,32! 101,65:
Deferred income taxes 195,09¢ 142,25t
Miscellaneous 117,39: 62,48¢
Total $ 834,07¢ $ 723,10«
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Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

The following table presents the components of ‘Unalated other comprehensive loss” shown in thempanying Consolidated
Balance Sheets at September 26, 2014 , and Sept@m013 (in thousands):

2014 2013
Foreign currency translation adjustments $ (62,919 $ (32,859
Adjustments relating to defined benefit pensiompla (299,210) (269,34)
Other (1,420 (1,929
Total $ (363,549 $ (304,12)

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

During fiscal 2014 and fiscal 2013 , the Companyua®d businesses for cash and stock of $1.3%bilind $39.4 million ,
respectively. The following table presents the nash adjustments relating to these acquisitionsnragreparing the accompanying
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (in thougands

2014 2013
Working capital $ 48,327 % 4,197
Property and equipment 59,21¢ 38¢€
Noncurrent assets 262,45( —
Deferred liabilities (7,895 2,181
Non-controlling interests 16,57: 18,58¢
Foreign currency translation 1,76¢ (3,46))
Goodwill 1,005,92: 17,537
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14. Segment Information

We provide a broad range of technical, professjarad construction services including engineeritggign, and architectural
services; construction and construction manages®amices; operations and maintenance servicepauess, scientific, and systems
consulting services. We provide our services thhooffices and subsidiaries located primarily in tohmerica, South America, Europe, the
Middle East, India, Australia, Africa, and Asia. Weovide our services under cost-reimbursable amdifprice contracts.

All of our operations share similar economic chegastics. For example, all of our operations aghly influenced by the general
availability of qualified engineers and other teiclahprofessional staff. They also provide sim#arvices as well as share similar processes ft
delivering our services. There is also a high degfesimilarity of the workforces employed among tharious categories of services we
provide. For example, engineering and design sesvice., services provided by persons who areegelgiand in certain circumstances
licensed, professionals such as engineers, arthitgentists, and economists) exist in all famwike categories. In addition, there is a high
degree of similarity among a significant componafrthe workforces we employ to perform constructma operations and maintenance
projects. In providing construction and operatiand maintenance services, we employ a large nuaflshilled craft labor personnel. These
include welders, pipe fitters, electricians, craperators, and other personnel who work on vegelaapital projects (in the case of projects
classified within the construction services catgyor on smaller capital projects (in the case afntenance projects classified within the
operations and maintenance services categoryjlditian, the use of technology is highly similadaconsistent throughout our organizatior
is our client base (with the exception of our ofieres outside the U.S., which perform very littlenk for the U.S. federal government), and
quality assurance and safety programs. Furtherrttogeypes of information and internal reports usgdhe Company’s chief operating
decision maker and other members of managementhiton performance, evaluate results of operatiatisgcate resources, and otherwise
manage the business support a single reportabieesggAccordingly, based on these operational aiitiés and the way management
monitors the Company’s results of operations, weet@ncluded that our operations may be aggregatene reportable segment for
purposes of this disclosure.

The following table presents certain financial mi@tion by geographic area for fiscal 2014 , 2048d 2012 (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012

Revenues:
United States $ 7,078,361 $ 6,993,59. $ 6,749,58:
Europe 2,402,39! 2,148,50: 1,681,42
Canada 1,344,63; 1,652,38! 1,564,88:
Asia 299,08t 204,20: 156,74¢
India 148,45: 158,90¢ 124,36
Australia and New Zealand 709,37! 141,50° 253,93:
South America and Mexico 271,21. 241,59( 158,14
Middle East and Africa 441,62¢ 277,68 204,70¢

Total $ 12,695,15 $ 11,818,37 $ 10,893,77.

Long-Lived Assets:
United States $ 240,50: $ 230,28: $ 203,74¢
Europe 58,56: 47,12¢ 46,76
Canada 51,62: 61,12: 47,53¢
Asia 4,06: 4,27: 3,58(
India 17,96( 15,04¢ 17,09¢
Australia 49,43t 8,32¢ 7,85¢
South America and Mexico 11,08« 6,15¢ 2,40(
Middle East and Africa 23,56¢ 6,95¢ 2,15(

Total $ 456,79° $ 379,29t $ 331,13:

Revenues were earned from unaffiliated clientstext@rimarily within the various and respective gregphic areas shown. Long-
lived assets consist of property and equipmentphatcumulated depreciation and amortization.
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The following table presents the revenues earnedttl or indirectly from the U.S. federal governmand its agencies, expressed
as a percentage of total revenues, for fiscal 2@D43 , and 2012 :

2014 2013 2012
17.&% 19.€% 22.1%
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15. Selected Quarterly Information — Unaudited

The following table presents selected quarterlgriiial information for each of the last three flsgsars. Amounts are presented in
thousands, except for per share amounts:

First Second Third Fourth Fiscal
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
2014
Revenues $ 3,068,89. $ 3,176,03 $ 3,231,79 $ 3,218,44. $ 12,695,15
Operating profit (a) 145,04 122,43: 123,93 136,65( 528,06¢
Earnings before taxes 146,92: 132,39 118,04t 144,80! 542,16t
Net earnings of the Group 98,94¢ 90,80( 71,30¢ 91,05¢ 352,11:
Net earnings attributable to
Jacobs 93,73 83,46( (d) 64,84: (b) 86,07: (b) 328,10t
Earnings per share:
Basic 0.7z 0.6¢ (d) 0.5C (b) 0.6€ (b) 2.51
Diluted 0.71 0.6z (d) 0.4¢ (b) 0.6t (b) 2.4¢
2013
Revenues $ 2,759,64 $ 2,835,08 $ 3,080,99 $ 3,142,65! $ 11,818,37
Operating profit (a) 160,26¢ 165,20: 168,35¢ 175,14¢ 668,97
Earnings before taxes 156,31: 161,90¢ 168,42: 174,90t 661,54¢
Net earnings of the Group 104,52: 107,08 112,08¢ 116,48: 440,18:
Net earnings attributable to
Jacobs 99,01( 104,40: 108,87: 110,81: 423,09:
Earnings per share:
Basic 0.77 0.81 0.84 0.8t 3.27
Diluted 0.7¢ 0.8¢ 0.8¢ 0.8¢ 3.2¢
2012
Revenues $ 2,631,760 $ 2,702,85 $ 2,772,87 $ 2,786,28! $ 10,893,77
Operating profit (a) 141,95: 133,13 153,36t 167,61 596,07.
Earnings before taxes 139,55« 132,31! 151,37: 170,09t 593,33t
Net earnings of the Group 91,43¢ 87,44¢ 100,99( 111,08:. 390,95
Net earnings attributable to
Jacobs 89,71( 83,93 97,90( 107,41 (c) 378,95: (c)
Earnings per share:
Basic 0.71 0.6¢€ 0.77 0.8¢ (c) 2.97 (c)
Diluted 0.7C 0.6t 0.7¢ 0.8: (c) 292 (c)

(a) Operating profit represents revenues less (i) toests of contracts, and (ii) selling, general addhinistrative expens:

(b) Includes costs of $47.0 million , or $0.35 déuted share, in the third quarter of fiscal 2044d $30.4 million , or $0.23 per diluted
share, in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, relatethe Company's restructuring activities.

(c) Includes an after-tax gain of $4.0 millionr ,$9.03per diluted share, related to the sale of the Carylpantellectual property for iron o
pelletizing and certain other related assets.

(d) Includes $6.4 million , or $0.05 per dilutdthse, increase to net earnings related to a gatheosale of certain intellectual property in
the second quarter of fiscal 2014 .
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16. Definitions

The following terms used in the accompanying Cadatéd Financial Statements and these Notes todlidated Financial
Statements have the meanings set forth below:

“1989 ESPP” means the Jacobs Engineering Groudl 889 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended.9B8ESPP is a
shareholder-approved, broad-based, employee stockase plan qualified under Section 423 of the IRE.

“1999 ODSP" means the Jacobs Engineering GrouplB®9 Outside Director Stock Plan, as amended. 1888 ODSP is a
shareholder-approved, equity-based compensationcplzering Jacobs' non-management directors.

“1999 SIP” means the Jacobs Engineering GroupStack Incentive Plan, as amended. The 1999 SIRlimeeholder-approved,
equity-based compensation plan covering the Conmipanfficers and key employees.

The "2014 Restructuring"” refers to a series ofatiites intended to improve operational efficien@duce costs, accelerate the
integration of SKM, and better position the Compémyrive growth of the business in the future.idws included involuntary terminations,
the abandonment of certain leased offices, anddHecation of employees. Included in the Compaogtssolidated results of operations for
fiscal 2014 are pre-tax costs of $93.3 million tielg to the 2014 Restructuring. These costs afeded in selling, general, and administrative
expense in the accompanying Consolidated Staternéfa=rnings.

“ASC" refers to the Accounting Standards Codificatiomasntained by the FASB. The ASC is the primary sewf U.S. GAAP t
be applied by the Company and all other nongoventahentities. The ASC organizes and presents lealsdof previously separate pieces of
authoritative accounting guidance into a singldinae+esearch database. The accounting princip@sygated by the ASC are organized
therein by broad topics, and is updated by the F&B8ugh the issuances of ASUs.

“ASU” means Accounting Standards Updates, the piymaeans by which the ASC is updated by the FASB.

“Company” (including “we”, “us” or “our”) means Jabs Engineering Group Inc. and its consolidatedisligries and affiliates.

“Consolidated EBITDA" generally means consolidated earnings attributable to Jacobs, plus congelit) interest expense,
(ii) tax expense, and (iii) depreciation and anmatibn expense (including amortization expensdingdo intangible assets).

"Consolidated Funded Indebtedness" generally misnsum of (i) the balances outstanding undeoah ] credit, and similar
agreements for borrowed money (including purchageay indebtedness), (ii) all amounts representirectiobligations arising under letters
of credit, (iii) indebtedness in respect of capligalses and similar financing arrangements, andhie/value of all guarantees issued with res
to the types of indebtedness described in (i) thino(iii).

"Consolidated Leverage Ratio" means, as of any afadetermination, the ratio of (i) the CompanyCohsolidated Funded
Indebtedness"” as of such date to (ii) the Compa@gssolidated EBITDA" for the immediately preceglifour consecutive fiscal quarters.

“EPS” means earnings-per-share. “Basic EPS” is adetpby dividing the consolidated net earningstattable to Jacobs by the
weighted average number of shares of common statskamding during the period. “Diluted EPS” is cartgdl in a manner similar to the
computation of Basic EPS, but gives effect to dilttve securities that were outstanding during pleeiod. Our dilutive securities consist of
nonqualified stock options and restricted stockl(iding restricted stock units)
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“Fair Value” means the price that would be receifredh selling an asset, or paid to transfer a lighiin an orderly transaction
between market participants as of the date fairevéd determined (i.e., the “measurement date”)eiiretermining fair value, U.S. GAAP
requires that we consider the principal or mostaatiwgeous market in which we would transact argy @apurchase. U.S. GAAP also requires
that the inputs (factors) we use (consider) tordeitee fair value be considered in the following erdf priority:

» Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markatsdentical assets or liabilitie

» Level 2 inputs are observable inputs (other tipaoted prices in active markets included in Leheduch as (i) quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, (ii) quoted pricesmarkets that have insufficient volume or infregugansactions (i.e., less active
markets), and (iii) model-driven valuations in whill significant inputs are observable or can éeved principally from, or
corroborated with, observable market data for suttitlly the full term of the asset or liabilityna

« Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs to the talnanethodology that are significant to the faatue measureme

“FASB” means the Financial Accounting Standardsrdodhe FASB is the designated organization withmU.S. for establishing
standards of financial accounting that govern tleparation of financial reports by nongovernmeatdilties.

“GESPP” means the Jacobs Engineering Group IndbadbBmployee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended. EB®Bis a
shareholder-approved, broad-based, employee stockase plan covering employees of certain of Jeuwn-U.S. subsidiaries.

“Group” refers to the combined economic interesid activities of Jacobs and the persons and entitidding noncontrolling
interests in the subsidiaries and affiliates thmata@nsolidated into the accompanying Consolid&irdncial Statements.

“Jacobs” means Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
“U.S. GAAP” means those accounting principles aratfices generally accepted in the United States.
“U.S. IRC" means the U.S. Internal Revenue Cod&d®6, as amended.

“VIE” means a “Variable Interest Entity” as defingdU.S. GAAP. A VIE is a legal entity in which eitpinvestors do not have
sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finanite activities without additional subordinateddirtial support or, as a group, the holders of the
equity investment at risk lack any one of the follag three characteristics: (i) the power, throwgking rights or similar rights, to direct the
activities of a legal entity that most significanitinpact the entity's economic performance; (i§ tbligation to absorb the expected losses of
the legal entity; or (iii) the right to receive tbgpected residual returns of the legal entity.gkdagly, entities issuing consolidated financial
statements (i.e., a “reporting entity”) shall cdigate a VIE if the reporting entity has a “contiiad) financial interest” in the VIE, as
demonstrated by the reporting entity having botlth@ power to direct the activities of a VIE tinadst significantly impact the VIE's economic
performance; and (ii) the right to receive bendfiten the VIE that could potentially be significantthe VIE or the obligation to absorb losses
of the VIE that could potentially be significantttee VIE.
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Report of Ernst & Young LLP
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. anddialiss as of September 26, 2014
September 27, 2013, and the related consolidasgeinseénts of earnings, comprehensive income, stéadisd equity, and cash flows for eacl
the three fiscal years in the period ended Septe2®he2014. These financial statements are theoresipility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hiésancial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstials of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBioUnited States). Those standard:
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtagsonable assurance about whether the finataiaiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managenenelhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referealove present fairly, in all material respedts,¢onsolidated financial position of Jacobs

Engineering Group Inc. and subsidiaries at Septe@2®e2014 and September 27, 2013, and the coasetidesults of their operations and

their cash flows for each of the three fiscal yéarhe period ended September 26, 2014, in corifgnvith U.S. generally accepted account
principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), Jacobs Engineel
Group Inc. and subsidiaries’ internal control offeancial reporting as of September 26, 2014, basecriteria established in Internal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpiong Organizations of the Treadway Commissi@®2lframework) and our report
dated November 21, 2014 expressed an unqualifisdoopthereon.

/S/ Ernst & Young LLP
Los Angeles, California
November 21, 201
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Report of Ernst & Young LLP
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.

We have audited Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. absidiaries’ internal control over financial repog as of September 26, 2014, based on
criteria established in Internal Control-Integrafedmework issued by the Committee of Sponsorirgafizations of the Treadway
Commission (1992 framework) (the COSO criteriapales Engineering Group Inc. and subsidianeahagement is responsible for maintai
effective internal control over financial reportjrand for its assessment of the effectivenesstefnal control over financial reporting included
in the accompanying Management’s Annual Reporinderhal Control over Financial Reporting. Our respbility is to express an opinion on
the company’s internal control over financial repay based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti8d&/nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to abtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenalteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal corax@r financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and etinadgutihe design and operating effectiveness ofiraiecontrol based on the assessed risk, anc
performing such other procedures as we considezeéssary in the circumstances. We believe thadwdit provides a reasonable basis for ou
opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statets:iéor external purposes in accordance with gelyesatepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (&ajmeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettfansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatg@aparation of financial statements in accor@anwith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®ttbmpany are being made only in accordance witioazations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely detectfainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzaneterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods atgexct to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. anusgliaries maintained, in all material respedfgctive internal control over financial
reporting as of September 26, 2014, based on tHeGCEiteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of Jacobs Engineering Group Incsameldiaries as of September 26, 2014 and Septe2iib2013 and the related consolide
statements of earnings, comprehensive income, lsbbabdrs’ equity, and cash flows for each of theéhfiscal years in the period ended
September 26, 2014 of Jacobs Engineering Groumhtt subsidiaries and our report dated Novembe2@14 expressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

IS/ Ernst & Young LLP
Los Angeles, California
November 21, 201
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CONFIDENTIAL
INCENTIVE BONUS PLAN
FOR OFFICERS AND KEY MANAGERS
Effective 10/1/2011 (Amended 5/22/2014)

Summary of the Program

The purpose of the Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and its subsidiaries (“Company”) Incentive Bonus Plan (the “Plan”)
is to promote the success of the Company by attracting and retaining highly qualified people who perform to the best of
their abilities to achieve Company objectives and profitability. This program is designed to cover designated officers
and key managers of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and its subsidiaries. Key managers are defined as management
level personnel who do not normally receive overtime compensation and who are approved for participation by the
Chief Executive Officer or the Human Resources and Compensation Committee (the “Committee”) of Jacobs’ Board of
Directors.

Each year a bonus pool is determined by a formula approved by the Committee. From the pool up to 80 percent is
allocated to participants in the Plan, with the balance reserved for distribution to nonparticipating employees who have
made an outstanding contribution during the year. The allocation of each participant’s portion of the pool may be up to
50 percent by formula with the balance allocated solely at the discretion of the Chief Executive Officer (except for
section 16b Officers). The allocation of the nonparticipant’s portion of the pool is totally at the discretion of the Chief
Executive Officer. All awards for executive officers shall be approved by the Committee, all awards to Group Vice
Presidents and Senior Vice Presidents who are not executive officers shall be approved by the Committee or the CEO,
and awards for Vice Presidents and others shall be approved by Committee, the CEO, the EVP Finance &
Administration [or] and SVP, Global HR.

Starting with the fiscal 2014 bonus, awards shall be paid in full within 90 days of the close of the fiscal year. All bonus
amounts deferred from prior years shall be paid at the same time as the bonus for FY2014. If an employee is a
participant in the plan for less than a full year, his or her bonus will be prorated accordingly. A participant must be
employed with the Company on the date each bonus award is to be paid.

Bonus Pool Formula

The bonus pool is established as a percentage of pretax, pre-bonus earnings above a preset trigger point or hurdle
rate. The hurdle rate for each fiscal year will be established by the Committee. Once the trigger point is reached, the
bonus pool accrues at a rate set by the Committee up to 20 percent of pretax, pre-bonus income in excess of the
trigger point. When a pretax, pre-bonus earnings reaches up to 2.0 times the trigger point, the accrual rate increases to
a rate set by the Committee up to 33 percent of pretax, pre-bonus income in excess of to 2.0 times the trigger point.
The percentage rate used for calculating the trigger point is established each year based on economic and market
conditions in effect at that time. The bonus pool formula is subject to change at any time and is determined at the sole
and absolute discretion of the Committee

Allocation of Bonus Pool

The portion of the pool allocated to the Plan participants is distributed 50 percent based on their weighted salary (using
factors approved by the Committee each year) versus the total weighted salaries of all participants of the plan and 50
percent at the discretion of the Chief Executive Officer. The weighted salaries will be determined by multiplying the
salary earned while a participant in the plan times the
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weighting factors as determined bythe Chief Executive Officer and the Committee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the
extent that an executive of the Company is a participant in the Company’s Executive Bonus Plan for any fiscal year,
then: (i) the Committee intends to exercise its negative discretion under the Executive Bonus Plan to determine such
executive’s bonus payment for such fiscal year under the Executive Bonus Plan in accordance with the terms of this
Plan, subject to the limits on the maximum bonus payable to such executive under the Executive Bonus Plan, and (ii)
such executive shall be paid his or her bonus for such fiscal year from the Executive Bonus Plan and not from this Plan.
Furthermore, in the case of participants in the Company’s Executive Bonus Plan, payments under that plan shall
reduce the Bonus Pool under this Plan and the payments that would otherwise be payable under this Plan to the
participant.

If a participant moves from one level to another during the year, the different weighting factors is applied to the salary
earned at each level and prorated.

Payments

An Award shall be paid at such time or times as determined by the Committee or, for awards to those employees who
are not executive officers, the executives noted above, in their sole and absolute discretion. The Committee or, for
awards to those employees who are not executive officers, the executives noted above may reduce any award up to
the date of payment. All payments are subject to federal, state, or local taxes unless deferred pursuant to the terms of a
Company sponsored plan a participant may be eligible for.

Modifications and Administration

This Plan is provided at the discretion of the Committee and the Committee reserves the right to alter or modify it in the
future. The Committee is responsible for the administration of the Plan and has the exclusive right to make any and all
interpretations, rules, and regulations regarding the Plan.
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PURPOSE

The purpose of the Executive Security Program of JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. and its subsidiaries is to provide
specified benefits to a select group of management and highly compensated employees who contribute materially to the continued
growth, development and future business success of JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. and its subsidiaries. It is the intention
of JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. that this program and the individual plans established hereunder be administered as
unfunded welfare benefit plans established and maintained for a select group of management or highly compensated employees.

ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION

1.1 Definitions.

For purpose of this Program, the following phrases or terms shall have the indicated meanings unless otherwise clearly apparent
from the context.

(a) “Beneficiary” shall mean the person or persons or the estate of a Participant entitled to receive any benefits under a Plan
Agreement entered into in accordance with the terms of this Program.

(b) “Board of Directors” shall mean the Board of Directors of JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. unless otherwise indicated
or the context otherwise requires.

(c) “Committee” shall mean the Administrative Committee appointed to manage and administer the Program and individual Plan
Agreements in accordance with the provisions of Article XIV hereof.

(d) “Company” shall mean JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

(e) “Employee” shall mean any person who is in the regular fulltime employment of the company, as determined by the
personnel rules and practices of the Company or the subsidiary. The term does not include persons who are retained by the
Company solely as consultants.

(H “Participant” shall mean an Employee who is selected and elects to participate in the program through the execution of a
Plan agreement in accordance with the provisions of ARTICLE II.

(g) “Plan Agreement” shall mean the form of written agreement, attached hereto as Annex I, which is entered into by and
between the Company and an Employee selected to become a Participant as a condition to participation in the Program.

(h) “Program” shall mean the Executive Security Program of JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. as embodied herein and as
amended from time to time.

() “Retirement” and “Retire” shall mean severance of employment with the company at or after the attainment of age fifty-five
(55) with at least one year participation.

1.2 Construction.

The masculine gender when used herein shall be deemed to include the feminine gender, and the singular may include the plural
unless the context clearly indicated to the contrary.

The words “hereof,” “herein,” “hereunder,” and other similar compounds of the word “here” shall mean and refer to the entire
Program and not to any particular provision or section. Whenever the words “Article” or “Section” are used in this Program, or a
cross-reference to an “Article” or “Section” is made, the Article or Section referred to shall be an Article or Section of this Program
unless otherwise specified.

ARTICLE Il
ELIGIBILITY AND PARTICIPATION

2.1 Eligibility.

In order to be eligible for participation in the Program, an Employee must be selected by the Committee in the year preceding the
year in which the Employee is eligible to participate in each succeeding year thereafter as hereinafter provided. The Committee, in
its sole and absolute discretion, shall determine eligibility for participation in accordance with the purposes of the Program.

2.2 Participation.

An Employee, having been selected to participate in this Program by the Committee, shall, as a condition to participation, complete
and return to the Committee a duly executed Plan Agreement electing to participate in the Program and agreeing to the terms and
conditions thereof. The executed Plan Agreement must be filed with the Committee at least ten (10) days prior to the first day of the
year with respect to which the election to participate pertains.

2.3 Participation During a Period of Disability.

In the event that a Participant is disabled and is incapable of executing a Plan Agreement for the forthcoming year, such
Participant’s Plan Agreement for the year in which the Participant became disabled shall remain in force and effect for purpose of
receipt of benefits pursuant to Articles Il and IV and payments of contributions pursuant to Article VI, until such time as Participant
executes a new Plan Agreement.



ARTICLE Il
DEATH BENEFIT
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3.1 Amount and Payment of Death Benefit.

In the event a Participant dies before retiring and the Program is in effect at the time, the Company will pay or cause to be paid a
Death Benefit (herein so called) to such Participant’s Beneficiary in the amount or amounts set forth in his Plan Agreement and as
therein specified, commencing on the first day of the month following the date of such Participant’'s death, or as otherwise specified
in his Plan Agreement.

Notwithstanding the immediately preceding paragraph of this Section 3.1, the Company will pay or cause to be paid the Death
Benefit specified therein only if:

(a) Atthe time of the Participant’s death prior to retirement, such Participant was an Employee, or was on authorized leave of
absence, and all salary deferrals and payments required to be made by such Participant under 3.2 et. seq. have been made,
or such salary deferrals or payments were waived pursuant to Section 3.5 because of such Participant’s total disability:

(b) The Participant’s Plan Agreement had been kept in force throughout the period commencing on the date of such Plan
Agreement and ending on the date of his death; and

(c) The Participant’s death was due to causes other than suicide within one (1) year of the date of his Plan Agreement.

3.2 Amount of Participant Salary Deferral and Pa  yments.

Each Participant shall defer an amount of his monthly compensation in the amounts and at such times as determined by the
Committee, depending upon the amount of Death Benefit selected in a Participant’s Plan Agreement (as such amount may be
changed, from time to time, by amendment of the Plan Agreement). In the event that a Participant is authorized to take a leave of
absence from employment or is disabled, the Participant shall be required to make payments to the Company in accordance with
Article VI in order to maintain his Plan Agreement in force, except as provided in Section 3.5. A Participant’s obligation to defer an
amount of his monthly compensation in accordance with this Section 3.2 or to make the payments required by Articles VI shall be
stated in his Plan Agreement, shall commence on the date his Plan Agreement becomes effective, and shall continue thereafter
during the term of his Plan Agreement or until the earlier of such Participant’'s death, Retirement, or attainment of age sixty-five
(65). A Participant shall have the right to increase or decrease the amount of his Death Benefit initially selected by him by amending
his plan Agreement in accordance with the rules adopted by the Committee for this purpose.

3.3 Time and Manner of Deferring Salary or Makin g Payments.

A Participant shall, in his Plan Agreement, authorize the Company to defer a monthly amount of such Participant’s salary equal to
the amount stated in Section 3.2. A Participant who is on an authorized leave of absence or is disabled shall make the payments
required in Article VI at such time and in such manner as the Company shall provide; provided, however, that the Participant shall
continue to make such payments during any period in which a portion of his salary is not being deferred or such payments have not
been waived pursuant to Section 3.5.

3.4 Participant Salary Deferrals and Payments—Us e and Forfeitability.

The amount of each Participant’s salary deferred pursuant to Section 3.2 and 3.3 shall be and remain solely the property of the
Company and the amount collected by the Company pursuant to section 3.2 and 3.3 from each Participant who is on an authorized
leave of absence or disabled shall be and become solely the property of the Company, and a Participant shall have no right thereto,
nor shall the Company be obligated to use such amounts in any specific manner.

Except as provided in Article 1V, if a Participant’s death occurs under circumstances other than those specified in Section 3.1, no
benefit shall be payable hereunder or under his Plan Agreement to his Beneficiary or any other person or entity on his behalf, and
any payments made by such Participant under Sections 3.2 and 3.3 shall be forfeited.

3.5 Waiver of Participant Salary Deferral or Pay ments.

If a Participant becomes totally disabled before attaining age sixty-five, and if such total disability continues for more than three
(3) months, such Participant shall not be required to defer a portion of his salary pursuant to Sections 3.2 and 3.3 or make the
payments provided for in Sections 3.2 or 3.3, beginning with the fourth month following the date of such total disability, nor
thereafter for as long as such total disability continues.

The Company will be obligated to waive such required deferral arrangement or payments only if:
(a) Such Disability is due to causes other than illegal or criminal acts of the Participant, or intentionally self-caused acts;
(b) The Participant was an Employee at the time he became totally disabled (or was then on authorized leave of absence) and
made all payments required herein;
(c) The Participant’s Plan Agreement has been kept in force until such time.

If, during this waiver period, a Participant attains the age of 65 and thereupon Retires, or if he shall Retire before attaining age 65,
or if he shall Retire after attaining age 65, the Retirement Benefit provided in Article 1V will be paid.

The determination of what constitutes total disability and the removal thereof for purposes of this Article 1ll, shall be made by the



Committee, in its sole and absolute discretion, and such determination shall be conclusive.

Notwithstanding the preceding provisions of this Section 3.5, the Company will not be obligated to waive Participant salary deferral
or payments under Sections 3.2 and 3.3 for any reason in the case of an Employee who initially becomes a Participant after
attaining age fifty-five (55).

ARTICLE IV
RETIREMENT BENEFIT

4.1 Normal Retirement.

If a Participant has remained an Employee until age 65 and shall then Retire, and if this Participant has completed one year of
participation in the Plan, and if this Program and his Plan Agreement have been kept in force, the Company will pay or cause to
be paid to such Participant, as a Retirement Benefit (herein so called), the amount per month specified in his Plan Agreement,
commencing on the first day of the month following such Participant’s retirement, or as otherwise specified in his Plan Agreement.

4.2 Early Retirement.

In the event a Participant shall retire prior to attaining age 65 but after attaining age 55, and if this Program and his Plan Agreement
have been kept in force, and if the Participant has completed one year of participation in the Plan, such Participant shall be entitled
to a Retirement Benefit in an actuarially reduced amount, as determined by the Committee in its sole and absolute discretion,
commencing on the first day of the month following such Retirement, or, if so provided in such Participant’s Plan Agreement,
commencing at a later date which shall not be subsequent to the first day of the calendar month after the Participant attains age 65.

4.3 Late Retirement.

In the event a Participant shall retire after attaining age 65, and if this Program and his Plan Agreement have been kept in force,
and if the Participant has completed one year of participation in the Plan, the Company will pay or cause to be paid to such
Participant, as a Retirement Benefit, the amount per month specified in his Plan Agreement, commencing on the first day of the
month following such participant’s retirement, or as otherwise specified in his Plan Agreement. In the event there is no Amount of
Retirement After Age 65 Benefit specified in his Plan Agreement, such Participant shall be entitled to receive an actuarially
increased benefit as determined by the Committee in its sole and absolute discretion.

4.4 Termination of Participation.

In the event a Participant ceases to participate in the Program before attaining age 65, and would otherwise be entitled to an early
retirement benefit, the payment of such benefit shall not commence until the participant shall formally retire from the Company and
no death benefit shall be paid to his beneficiary under Article 111.

4.5 Re-employment After Retirement.

In the event a Participant retires from the Company and receives retirement benefit payments, such payments shall cease to be
paid if the Participant returns to active employment with the Company. The Retirement Benefit payments then remaining unpaid to
such participant shall be paid upon his subsequent retirement from the Company in accordance with the payment schedule
pursuant to which payments are made under Sections 4.1,4.2, and 4.3.

4.6 Death.

If a Participant shall die after becoming entitled to a Retirement Benefit, (whether the Retirement is before, on, or after the
attainment of age 65, but before the total amount payable to such Participant as a Retirement Benefit has been paid, the
Retirement Benefit payments then remaining unpaid to such Participant shall be paid to such Participant’'s Beneficiary, in
accordance with the payment schedule pursuant to which payments are made under Section 4.2 and 4.3.

If a Participant shall die under the circumstances specified in the preceding paragraphs of this Section 4.6, then no Death Benefit
shall be paid to his Beneficiary under Article IIl, but such Beneficiary shall receive his Retirement Benefit payments as set forth in
the preceding paragraphs of this Section 4.6.

4.7 Accrual of Retirement Benefit.

Notwithstanding any provision contained herein which may imply or specify to the contrary, no portion of the Participant’s
Retirement Benefit shall accrue to him prior to the date that he first satisfies the requirements for Retirement hereunder.
4.8 Forfeitability of Retirement Benefit.

Notwithstanding any provision contained herein which may imply or specify to the contrary, a Participant’s right to receive a
Retirement Benefit under this Program and his Plan Agreement shall be forfeitable at all times prior to the date that he first satisfies
the requirements for Retirement hereunder.

ARTICLE V
BENEFICIARY



A Participant shall designate his Beneficiary to receive benefits under the Program and his Plan Agreement by completing the
appropriate space in the Plan Agreement. If more than one Beneficiary is named, the shares and/or precedence of each
Beneficiary shall be indicated. As a condition co any married Participant designating a Beneficiary other than his spouse, the
Committee may require the spouse’s consent. A Participant shall have the right to change the Beneficiary by submitting to the
Committee a change of Beneficiary in the form attached as Annex Il hereof; provided, however, that no change of Beneficiary shall
be effective until acknowledge in writing by the Committee. If the Company has any doubt as to the proper Beneficiary to receive
payments hereunder, the Company shall have the right to withhold such payments until the matter is finally adjudicated. Any
payment made by the Company in good faith and in accordance with the provisions of this Program and a Participant’s Plan
Agreement shall fully discharge the Company from all further obligations with respect to such payments.

ARTICLE VI
LEAVE OF ABSENCE

6.1 Required Payments.

If a Participant is authorized by the Company for any reason, including military, medical, or other, to take a leave of absence from
employment, such Participant shall be required to make monthly payments in order to maintain his Plan Agreement in force. Such
required monthly payments shall be an amount equal to the amount of the Participant’'s monthly compensation that is to be deferred
under the’ terms of his Plan Agreement. A Participant required to make payments under this Section 6.1 shall continue making such
required payments until the earlier of (i) the date he returns to work following a leave of absence, (ii) the date such payments are
waived pursuant to Section 3.5, or (iii) the effective date that he enters into a new Plan Agreement. If a Participant’s monthly
payments are waived pursuant to Section 3.5 and subsequently the Participant returns to work, he shall be required to resume
making monthly payments, in the amount specified above, to the Company until he executes a new Plan Agreement, in order to
maintain his Plan Agreement in force in accordance with Section 2.3.

6.2 Failure to Make Required Payments.

Failure to make payments required by Section 6.1 shall cause Participant’s Plan Agreement to terminate without the necessity of
any notice from either party to the other. From and after such termination, neither party shall have any further obligation to the other
party under this Program or such Plan Agreement.

ARTICLE VII
SOURCE OF BENEFITS

7.1 Benefits Payable from General Assets.

Amounts payable hereunder shall be paid exclusively from the general assets of the Company, and no person entitled to payments
hereunder shall have any claim, right, security interest, or other interest in any fund, trust, account, insurance contract, or asset of
the Company which may be looked to for such payment. The Company'’s liability for the payment of benefits hereunder shall be
evidenced only by this Program and each Plan Agreement entered into between the Company and a Participant.

7.2 Investments to Facilitate Payment of Benefit s.

Although the Company is not obligated to invest in any specific asset or fund, or purchase any insurance contract, in order to
provide the means for the payment of any liabilities under this Program, the Company may elect to do so and, in such event, no
Participant shall have any interest whatever in such asset, fund, or insurance contract. In the event the Company elects to
purchase insurance contracts on the life of a Participant as a means for making, offsetting, or contributing to any payment, in full or
in part, which may become due and payable by the Company under this Program or a Participant’s Plan Agreement, such
Participant agrees to cooperate in the securing of life insurance on his life by furnishing such information as the Company and the
insurance carrier may require, including the results and reports of previous Company and other insurance carrier physical
examinations, taking such additional physical examinations as may be requested, and taking any other action which may be
requested by the Company and the insurance carrier to obtain such insurance coverage. If a Participant does not cooperate in the
securing of such life insurance, or if the Company for any reason is unable to obtain life insurance in the requested amount on the
life of the Participant, the Company shall have no further obligation to such Participant under this Program, and such Participant’s
Plan Agreement shall terminate. If the insurance carrier shall charge a rate other than standard to insure a Participant, then such
Participant shall defer an additional amount of his monthly compensation or pay the Company an additional amount, as the case
may be, in an amount equal to the additional charge by reason of such rating.

7.3 Ownership of Insurance Contracts.

The Company shall be the sole owner of any insurance contract or contracts acquired on the life of a Participant, with all incidents
of ownership therein, including, but not limited to, the right to cash and loan values, dividends, if any, death benefits, and the right of
termination thereof, and a Participant shall have no interest whatsoever in such contract or contracts, if any, and shall exercise
none of the incidents of ownership thereof.

7.4 Company Obligation.
The Company shall have no obligation of any nature whatsoever to a Participant under this Program or a Participant’s Plan



Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided herein and in such Plan Agreement, if the Company purchases life insurance
on a Participant’s life pursuant to this Program and the circumstance of the Participant’s death preclude payment of death proceeds
under the insurance contract.

ARTICLE VIII
TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

Neither this Program nor a Participant’'s Plan Agreement, either singly or collectively, in any way obligate the Company, or any
subsidiary of the Company, to continue the employment of a Participant with the Company, or any subsidiary of the Company, nor
does either limit the right of the Company, or any subsidiary of the Company, at any time and for any reason to terminate the
Participant’s employment. Termination of a Participant's employment with the Company, or any subsidiary of the Company, for any
reason, whether by action of the Company, subsidiary, or Participant, shall immediately terminate his participation in this Program
and his Plan Agreement, and all further obligation of either party thereunder, except as provided in Article 4.2. In no event shall this
Program or a Plan Agreement, either singly or collectively, by their terms or implications constitute an employment contract of any
nature whatsoever between the Company, or any subsidiary, and a Participant.

ARTICLE IX
TERMINATION OF PARTICIPATION

A Participant reserves the right to terminate his participation in this Program and his Plan Agreement at his election at any time by
giving the Company written notice of such termination.

ARTICLE X
TERMINATIONS, AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION OR SUPPLEMENT OF PLAN

10.1 Termination.

The Company reserves the right to terminate, amend, modify or supplement this Program, wholly or partially, and from time to time,
at any time. The Company likewise reserves the right to terminate, amend, modify, or supplement any Plan Agreement, wholly or
partially, from time to time. Such right to terminate, amend, modify, or supplement this Program or any Plan Agreement shall be
exercised for the Company by the Committee; provided, however, that:
(&) No action to terminate this Program or a Plan Agreement shall be taken except upon written notice to each Participant to be
affected thereby, which notice shall be given not less than 30 days prior to such action; and
(b) The Committee shall take no action to terminate this Program or a Plan Agreement with respect to a Participant or his
Beneficiary after the payment of any benefit in accordance with Article Il or Article IV has commenced but has not been
completed.

10.2 Rights and Obligations Upon Termination.

Upon the termination of this Program or any Plan Agreements, by either the Committee or a Participant in accordance with the
provisions for such termination, neither this Program nor the Plan Agreement shall be of any
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further force and effect, and no party shall have any further obligation under either this Program or any Plan Agreement so
terminated.

ARTICLE XI
OTHER BENEFITS AND AGREEMENTS

The benefits provided for a Participant and his Beneficiary hereunder and under such Participant’s Plan Agreement are in addition
to any other benefits available to such Participant under any other program or plan of the Company for its employees, and, except
as may otherwise be expressly provided for, this Program and Plan Agreements entered into hereunder shall supplement and shall
not supersede, modify, or amend any other program or plan of the Company or a Participant. Moreover, benefits under this
Program and Plan Agreements entered into hereunder shall not be considered compensation for the purpose of computing
contributions or benefits under any plan maintained by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, which is qualified under section 401
(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended.

ARTICLE XII
RESTRICTION ON ALIENATION OF BENEFITS

No right or benefit under this Program or a Plan Agreement shall be subject to anticipation, alienation, sale, assignment, pledge,
encumbrance, or charge, and any attempt to anticipate, alienate, sell, assign, pledge, encumber, or charge the same shall be void.
No right or benefit hereunder or under any Plan Agreement shall in any manner be liable for or subject to the debts, contracts,
liabilities, or torts of the person entitled to such benefit. If any Participant or Beneficiary under this Program or a Plan Agreement
should become bankrupt or attempt to anticipate, alienate, sell, assign, pledge, encumber, or charge any right to a benefit
hereunder or under any Plan Agreement, then such right or benefit shall, in the sole and absolute discretion of the Committee,
cease; and in such event, the Committee may hold or apply the same or any part thereof for the benefit of such

Participant or Beneficiary, his spouse, children, or other dependents, or any of them, in such manner and in such portion as the
Committee, in its sole and absolute discretion, may deem proper.

ARTICLE XIII
ADMINISTRATION OF THIS PROGRAM

13.1 Appointment of Committee.

The general administration of this Program, and any Plan Agreements executed hereunder, as well as construction and
interpretation thereof, shall be vested in the Committee, the number and members of which shall be designated and appointed from
time to time by, and shall serve at the pleasure of, the Board of Directors. Any such member of the Committee may resign by notice
in writing filled with the secretary of the Committee.

Vacancies shall be filled promptly by the Board of Directors. Each person appointed a member of the Committee shall signify his
acceptance by filing a written acceptance with the secretary of the Committee.

13.2 Committee Officials.

The Board of Directors may designate one of the members of the Committee as chairman and may appoint a secretary who need
not be a member of the Committee. The secretary shall keep minutes of the Committee’s proceedings and all date, records and
documents relating to the Committee’s administration of this Program and any Plan Agreements executed hereunder. The
Committee may appoint from its number such subcommittees with such powers as the Committee shall determine and may
authorize one or more of its members or any agent to execute or deliver any instrument or make any payment on behalf of the
Committee.

13.3 Committee Action.

All resolutions or other actions taken by the Committee shall be by the vote of a majority of those members present at a meeting at
which a majority of the members are present, or in writing by all the members at the time in office if they act without a meeting.
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13.4 Committee Rules and Powers—General.

Subject to the provisions of this Program, the Committee shall from time to time establish rules, forms, and procedures for the
administration of this Program, including Plan Agreements.

Except as herein otherwise expressly provided, the Committee shall have the exclusive right to interpret this Program and any Plan
Agreements, and to decide any and all matters arising thereunder or in connection with the administration of this Program and any
Plan Agreements, and it shall endeavor to act, whether by general rules or by particular decisions, so as not to discriminate in favor
of or against any person. The Committee shall have the exclusive right to determine (i) total disability with respect to a Participant
and (ii) the degree thereof, either or both determinations to be made on the basis of such medical and/or other evidence that the
Committee, in its sole and absolute discretion, may require. Such decisions, actions, and records of the Committee shall be
conclusive and binding upon the Company and all persons having or claiming to have any right or interest in or under this Program.

13.5 Reliance on Certificates, etc.

The members of the Committee and the officers and directors of the Company shall be entitled to rely on all certificates and reports
made by any duly appointed accountants, and on all opinions given by any duly appointed legal counsel. Such legal counsel may
be counsel for the Company.

13.6 Liability of Committee.

No member of the Committee shall be liable for any act or omission of any other member of the Committee, or for any act or
omission on his own part, excepting only his own willful misconduct. The Company shall indemnify and save harmless each
member of the Committee against any and all expenses and liabilities arising out of his membership on the Committee, excepting
only expenses and liabilities arising out of his own willful misconduct. Expenses against which a member of the Committee shall be
indemnified hereunder shall include, without limitation, the amount of any settlement or judgment, costs, counsel fees, and related
charges reasonably incurred in connection with a claim asserted, or a proceeding bought, or settlement thereof. The foregoing right
of indemnification shall be in addition to any other rights to which any such member may be entitled a a matter of law.

13.7 Determination of Benefits.

In addition to the powers hereinabove specified, the Committee shall have the power to compute and certify, under this Program
and any Plan Agreement, the amount and kind of benefits from time to time payable to Participants and their Beneficiaries, and to
authorize all disbursements for such purposes.

13.8 Information to Committee.

To enable the Committee to perform its functions, the Company shall supply full and timely information to the Committee on all
matters relating to the compensation of all Participants, their retirement, death or other cause for termination of employment, and
such other pertinent facts as the Committee may require.

13.9 Manner and Time of Payment of Benefits.

The Committee shall have the power, in its sole and absolute discretion, to change the manner and time of payment of benefits to
be made to a Participant or his Beneficiary from that set forth in the Participant’s Plan Agreement if requested to do so by such
Participant or Beneficiary.

ARTICLE XIV
ADOPTION OF PLAN BY SUBSIDIARY, AFFILIATED OR ASSOC IATED COMPANIES

Any corporation which is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company may, with the approval of the Board of Directors of the
Company, adopt this Plan and thereby come within the definition of Company in Article | hereof.

ARTICLE XV
MISCELLANEOUS

15.1 Execution of Receipts and Releases.

Any payment to any Participant, a Participant’s legal representative, or Beneficiary in accordance with the provisions of this
Program or any Plan Agreement executed hereunder shall, to the extent thereof, be in full satisfaction of all claims hereunder
against the Company. The Company may require such Participant, legal representative, or Beneficiary, as a condition precedent to
such payment, to execute a receipt and release therefor in such form as it may determine.

15.2 No Guarantee of Interest.

Neither the Committee not any of its members guarantees the payment of any amounts which may be or becomes due to any
person or entity under this Program or any Plan Agreement executed hereunder. The liability of the Company to make any payment
under this Program or any Plan Agreement executed hereunder is limited to the then available assets of the Company.



15.3 Company Records.

Records of the Company as to a Participant's employment, termination of employment and the reason therefor, reemployment,
authorized leaves of absence, and compensation shall be conclusive on all persons and entities, unless determined to be incorrect.
15.4 Evidence.

Evidence required by anyone under this Program and any Plan Agreement executed hereunder may be by certificate, affidavit,
document, or other information which the person or entity acting on it considers pertinent and reliable, and signed, made, or
presented by the proper party or parties.

15.5 Notice.

Any notice which shall be or may be given under this Program or a Plan Agreement executed hereunder shall be in writing and
shall be mailed by United States mail, postage prepaid. If notice is to be given to the Company, such notice shall be addressed to
the Company, at 251 S. Lake Avenue, Pasadena, CA 911 01, marked to the attention of the Secretary, Administrative Committee,
Executive Security Plan; or, if notice to a Participant, addressed to the address shown on such Participant’s Plan Agreement.
15.6 Change of Address.

Any party may, from time to time, change the address to which notices shall be mailed by giving written notice of such new address.

15.7 Effect of Provisions.

The provisions of this Program and of any Plan Agreement executed hereunder shall be binding upon the Company and its
successors and assigns, and upon a Participant, his Beneficiary, assigns, heirs, executors, and administrators.

15.8 Headings.

The titles and headings of Articles and Sections are included for convenience of reference only and are not to be considered in the
construction of the provisions hereof or any Plan Agreement executed hereunder.

15.9 Governing Law.

All questions arising with respect to this Program and any Plan Agreement executed hereunder shall be determined by reference to
the laws of the State of California, as in effect at the time of their adoption and execution, respectively.

Signed this 14 day of February, 1983.

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

By: Isl Dale D. Myers
Dale D. Myers
President

ATTEST: /s/ Robert J Shapiro

Robert J Shapiro
Secretary
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AMENDMENT TO THE
EXECUTIVE SECURITY PROGRAM OF
JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

This amendment to the Executive Security Program of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc., as Amended and Restated January 1,
1983 (the “Program”), as described below, is intended to bring the Program into compliance with Internal Revenue Code
Section 409A.

The changes in this Amendment are effective January 1, 2009.
1. Section 1.1 (“Definitions”) is amended by modifying subsection (i) to read, in its entirety, as follows:

(i) “Retirement” and “Retire” shall mean “separation from service” with the Company (as such term is defined in
Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (“Code”) and authoritative IRS guidance thereunder) at or after the attainment
of age fifty-five (55) with at least one year of participation in this Program.

2. A new Section 2.4 is added to read as follows:

2.4 Frozen Program . No Employee who is not already a Participant may become eligible to participate in the Program
on or after January 1, 2009.

3. Section 3.2 (“Amount of Participant Salary Deferral and Payments”) is amended by adding the following as a new second
paragraph:

Notwithstanding any other provision in this Program or any Plan Agreement, any modifications to the amount deferred
pursuant to a Participant’s Plan Agreement shall take effect on January 1 of the year following such modification.

4. Section 3.5 (“Waiver of Participant Salary Deferral or Payments”) is amended by modifying the first sentence to read, in its
entirety, as follows:

If a Participant becomes totally disabled before attaining age sixty-five, and if such total disability continues for more
than two (2) months, such Participant shall not be required to defer a portion of his salary pursuant to Sections 3.2 and 3.3 or make
the payments provided for in Sections 3.2 or 3.3, beginning with the third month following the date of such total disability, nor
thereafter for as long as such total disability continues.

5. Section 3.5 (“Waiver of Participant Salary Deferral or Payments”) is further amended by modifying the second to last paragraph
to read, in its entirety, as follows, and by deleting the final paragraph:

The determination of what constitutes total disability and the removal thereof for purposes of this Article 1ll, shall be
made by the Committee, in its sole and absolute discretion, and such determination shall be conclusive; provided, however, that
any cancellation of a Participant’s deferrals due to disability must be made in accordance with Code Section 409A and authoritative
IRS guidance thereunder.

6. Section 4.5 (“Re-employment after Retirement”) is amended to read, in its entirety, as follows:

4.5 Re-employment after Retirement . In the event a Participant Retires from the Company and subsequently returns to
active employment with the Company, the Participant’'s benefits shall be paid in accordance with Section 4.1, 4.2 or 4.3, as
applicable, without regard to such return to employment.

7. A new Section 4.9 is added to read as follows:

4.9 Default Payment Provisions . Notwithstanding any other provision in this Program or any Plan Agreement, payment
of a Participant’s benefits pursuant to Section 4.1, 4.2, or 4.3 will begin on the first day of the month following the Participant’s
Retirement, unless a Participant’'s Plan Agreement provides for a specified alternative payment date as of December 31, 2008. In
addition, such benefits will be paid in monthly installments for a period of 120 months, unless a Participant’s Plan Agreement
provides for a specified number of installment payments as of December 31, 2008.

8. A new Section 4.10 is added to read as follows:

4.10 Specified Employees . Notwithstanding any other provision in this Program or any Plan Agreement, a Participant
who is a “specified employee” (as such term is defined in Code Section 409A and authoritative IRS
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guidance thereunder) and who becomes eligible for payment pursuant to Section 4.1, 4.2 or 4.3 shall not begin benefit payments
before the first of the month following the six-month anniversary of the Participant's Retirement, unless the Participant dies or
experiences an unforeseeable emergency during the six-month period. To the extent payments are delayed pursuant to this
Section, the Participant shall receive a make-up payment on the date benefit payments commence equal to the payments that
would have been made sooner if this provision did not apply, plus interest.

9. A new Section 4.11 is added to read as follows:

4.11 Unforeseeable Emergency . Notwithstanding any other provision in this Program or any Plan Agreement, if a
Participant experiences an “unforeseeable emergency” (as such term is defined in Code Section 409A and authoritative IRS
guidance thereunder), the Participant may petition the Committee to (i) cancel any deferrals required to be made by the Participant
and, if such cancellation is insufficient to satisfy the unforeseeable emergency, receive a partial or full payout from the Program.
The payout shall not exceed the lesser of the present value of the Participant’s total benefit, determined as of the date the payment
is made, or the amount reasonably necessary to satisfy the unforeseeable emergency plus amounts necessary to pay taxes
reasonably anticipated as a result of the distribution, after taking into account the extent to which such emergency is or may be
relieved through reimbursement or compensation by insurance or otherwise or by liquidation of the Participant’s assets (to the
extent the liquidation of such assets would not itself cause severe financial hardship). If the Committee determines that an
unforeseeable emergency exists, payment pursuant to this Section shall be made thirty (30) days after such date.

10. Article IX (“Termination of Participation”) is amended to read, in its entirety, as follows:

A Participant reserves the right to terminate his participation in this Program and his Plan Agreement at his election at
any time by giving the Company written notice of such termination; provided, however, that cancellation of a Participant’s deferral
agreement may not take effect until January 1 of the year following the date written notice is provided to the Company.

11. Section 10.1 (“Termination”) is amended by modifying the third sentence to read as follows:
Such right to terminate, amend, modify or supplement this Program or any Plan Agreement shall be exercised for the
Company by the Committee and may only be exercised to the extent consistent with Section 15.10;

12. Article XI (“Other Benefits and Agreements”) is amended by replacing “section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954”
with “Code Section 401(a).”

13. Section 13.9 (“Manner and Time of Payment of Benefits”) is amended to read, in its entirety, as follows:

13.9 Manner and Time of Payment of Benefits . The Committee shall have the power, in its sole and absolute discretion
but only to the extent consistent with Section 15.10, to change the manner and time of payment of benefits to be made to a
Participant or his Beneficiary from that set forth in this Program or in the Participant’s Plan Agreement.

14. A new Section 15.10 is added to read as follows:

15.10 Section 409A . This Program, including each Participant’s Plan Agreement, is intended to avoid any “plan failures”
within the meaning of Code Section 409A(a)(1). The Program and all Plan Agreements shall be interpreted and administered, to the
extent possible, in accordance with this intention.
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Date: December 23, 2008 Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.

By: /sl Patricia H. Summers

Title: SVP, Global Human Resources




AMENDMENT TO THE
EXECUTIVE SECURITY PROGRAM OF
JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

This amendment to the Executive Security Program of Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., as Amended and Restated January 1,
1983, as described below, is intended to (1) permit monthly distributions due to disability (over a period of sixty months); and
(2) clarify that pursuant to applicable Treasury regulations, the definition of “disability” used to determine whether a participant’s
deferrals may be canceled due to disability is different from the definition of disability used to determine whether a participant is
eligible for distributions due to disability.

The changes in this Amendment are effective January 1, 2009.

1. Section 3.5 (“Waiver of Participant Salary Deferral or Payments”) is amended by modifying the final paragraph to read, in its
entirety, as follows:

For purposes of Article 111, the determination of what constitutes total disability and the cessation thereof shall be made
by the Committee, in its sole and absolute discretion, and such determination shall be conclusive; provided, however, that any
cancellation of a Participant’s deferrals due to disability must be made in accordance with Code Section 409A and authoritative IRS
guidance thereunder, to the extent such guidance addresses the cancellation of deferrals due to disability. For example, Treasury
Regulations section 1.409A-3(j)(4)(xii), as issued in 2007, defines “disability” for this purpose as “any medically determinable
physical or mental impairment resulting in the service provider’s inability to perform the duties of his or her position or any
substantially similar position, where such impairment can be expected to result in death or can be expected to last for a continuous
period of not less than six months.”

See Section 4.12 for provisions governing distributions to Participants who suffer a Permanent and Total Disability.

2. Section 4.10 (“Specified Employees”) is modified by replacing “unless the Participant dies or experiences an unforeseeable
emergency during the six-month period” with “unless the Participant dies or experiences either an unforeseeable emergency or a
Total and Permanent Disability during the six-month period.”

3. A new Section 4.12 is added to read as follows:

4.12 Total and Permanent Disability . Notwithstanding any other provision in this Program or any Plan Agreement, in
the event that the Committee determines that a Participant has suffered a Total and Permanent Disability (as defined below) before
the Participant’s Retirement benefits commence, the Participant shall receive Retirement benefits in accordance with this Article IV
as if he or she had Retired as of the date of the Committee’s determination, without regard to the requirement in Section 4.10 that
payments begin at least six months after the Participant’s Retirement. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Article IV, a
Participant who receives monthly benefits pursuant to this Section 4.12 shall receive his or her benefits in the form of monthly
installments over a period of 60 months.

For purposes of Article 1V, “Total and Permanent Disability” shall have the meaning set forth in Code Section 409A and
authoritative IRS guidance thereunder, to the extent such guidance addresses eligibility for distributions due to disability. For
example, Treasury Regulations section 1.409A-3(i)(4)(i), as issued in 2007, provides that a Participant is “disabled” for this purpose
if the Participant is either (a) “unable to engage in any substantial gainful activity” or (b) “receiving income replacement benefits for
a period of not less than three months under an accident and health plan covering employees of the [Participant’s] employer,” in
either case due to a “medically determinable physical or mental impairment that can be expected to result in death or can be
expected to last for a continuous period of not less than 12 months.”

See Section 3.5 for provisions governing the cancellation of a Participant’s deferrals due to disability.
4. Section 13.4 (“Committee Rules and Powers—General”) is amended by modifying the third sentence to read as follows:

The Committee shall have the exclusive right to determine whether a Participant is totally disabled, for purposes of Article 1,
or has a Total and Permanent Disability, for purposes of Article IV, with either or both




determinations to be made on the basis of such medical and/or other evidence that the Committee, in its sole and absolute
discretion, may require.

Date: May 31, 2009 Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.

By: /sl John W. Prosser, Jr.

Title: EVP, Finance & Administration
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

1995 EXECUTIVE DEFERRAL PLAN
(EDP)

Effective January 1, 1995

1995 EXECUTIVE DEFERRAL PLAN
OF
JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

Purpose

The purpose of this plan is to provide specified benefits to a select group of key employees who contribute materially to the
continued growth, development and future business success of JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. and its subsidiaries.

Avrticle 1
Definitions

For purposes hereof, unless otherwise clearly apparent from the context, the following phrases or terms shall have the following
indicated meanings:

1.2  “Account Balance” shall mean the sum of (i) the Deferral Amount and (ii) interest credited in accordance with all the
applicable interest crediting provisions of this Plan, less all distributions made in accordance with the Plan.

1.3 “Annual Bonus” shall mean any compensation paid under any discretionary or formula bonus plan sponsored by the
Employer.

1.4 *“Base Annual Salary” shall mean the annual compensation that is to be paid to a Participant for each Plan Year, determined

as the first day of that year, excluding bonuses, commissions, overtime and non-monetary awards for employment services to
the Employer.
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1.5 “Beneficiary” shall mean the person or persons, or the estate of a Participant, designated in accordance with Article 9, who
is entitled to receive benefits under this Plan upon the death of a Participant.

1.6 “Beneficiary Designation Form” shall mean the form established from time to time by the Board that Participant completes,
signs and returns to the Committee to designate one or more Beneficiaries.

1.7 “Board” shall mean the Board of Directors of the Company.

1.8 *“Change in Control” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 13.4.

1.9 “Claimant” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 17.1

1.10 “Committee” shall mean the administrative committee appointed to manage and administer the Plan in accordance with the
provisions of Article 16.

1.11  “Company” shall mean JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

1.12  “Continuing Director” shall mean a director described in Section 13.4(b).

1.13 “CRSS” Plan” shall mean the CRSS Inc. Senior Management Deferred Compensation Plan, a nonqualified deferred
compensation plan in which a Participant who was a CRSS employee prior to becoming an Employee patrticipated and
received a distribution in 1995.

1.14  “Deferral Amount” shall be the sum of all of Participant’s Base Annual Salary deferrals, Annual Bonus deferrals and, if
applicable, Directors Fees deferrals.

1.15 “Deferral Commitment Period” shall mean the period described in Section 3.4 of this Plan.

1.16  “Director” shall mean any member of the Board.

1.17  “Directors Fees” shall mean the annual fees paid by the Company, including retainer fees and meetings fees, as
compensation for serving on the Board.

1.18 “Disability” shall mean a period of disability during which a Participant qualifies for benefits under the Company’s or any of
its subsidiaries’ long-term disability program.

1.19 “Election Form” shall mean the form established from time to time by the Board that a Participant completes, signs and
returns to the Committee to make an election under the Plan.
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1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

1.28

1.29

1.30

1.31

“Employee” shall mean any person who is in the regular full-time employment of an Employer as determined by the
personnel policies and practices of the Employer.

“Employer” shall mean the Company and any subsidiaries of the Company that have been selected by the Board to
participate in the Plan.

“Moody’s Rate” shall mean the interest rate determined and announced by the Committee at any time before the
commencement of each Plan Year. The Moody’s Rate for a Plan Year shall be the most current monthly “Seasoned
Corporate Bond” rate published by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. or any successor to that service, available prior to the
announcement by the Committee. The Seasoned Corporate Bond rate is an economic indicator, based on an arithmetic
average of the yields of representative bonds, including industrials, public utilities, Aaa, A and Baa bonds, and is calculated
as a monthly average of the composite yield.

“Participant” shall mean any Employee or Director who (i) is selected to participate in the Plan, (ii) elects to participate in
the Plan, (iii) signs a Plan Agreement, an Election Form, a Beneficiary Designation Form and a Spousal Consent Form,
(iv) the signed Plan Agreement, Election Form, Beneficiary Designation Form and Spousal Consent Form are returned to
and accepted by the Committee and (v) neither the Plan nor the Plan Agreement has terminated.

“Participation Year” shall mean with respect to any Participant, any Plan Year in which a Participant is at any time during
such year a Participant. Notwithstanding the previous sentence, “Participation Year” shall not include any years prior to the
first Plan Year in which a Participant actually has any amount deferred under this Plan.

“Plan” shall mean the 1995 Executive Deferral Plan of the Employer which is defined by this instrument and by each Plan
Agreement.

“Plan Agreement” shall mean the form of written agreement which is entered into by and between the Employer and a
Participant. Each Plan Agreement executed by a Participant shall provide for the entire benefit to which such Participant is
entitled to under the Plan, and the Plan Agreement bearing the latest date shall govern such entitlement.

The “Plan Year” shall begin on January 1 of each year and continue through December 31 of the same year.

“Pre-Retirement Distribution” shall mean the distribution provided for in Article 4.

“Retirement Benefit” shall mean the retirement benefit provided for in Article 5.

“Retirement Date” shall be the earlier of the first day of the month in which the Participant (i) attains the age of sixty-five
(65), (i) is sixty (60) years of age or older and has completed ten (10) Years of Service, or (iii) is terminated as a result of a
long-term disability under the Employer’s policies and practices.

“Retirement Distribution Date” shall mean the last day of the month in which the Participant has both (i) reached or passed
his or her Retirement Date and (ii) has actually ceased being an Employee or Director other than by death.
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1.32

1.33

1.34

1.35

1.36

1.37

21

2.2

3.1

“Survivor's Benefit” shall mean the benefit provided for in Article 6.

“Termination Benefit” shall mean the termination benefit provided for in Section 7.2.

“Termination of Employment” shall mean with respect to an Employer or Director the cessation of employment or a
Director’s position, as the case may be, voluntarily or involuntarily, and, except as provided in Article 8 and Article 10, shall
exclude cessation

as a result of an authorized leave of absence, retirement, Disability or death. If a Participant is both an Employee and a
Director, Termination of Employment shall occur only upon the termination of last held position.

“Trust” shall mean the trust established pursuant to that certain Trust Agreement, dated as of June 1, 1991, between the
Company and the Trustee named therein, as amended from time to time.

“Unforeseeable Financial Emergency” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3.8(b).

“Years of Service” shall mean the total number of years, that a Participant is an Employee or a Director, including, without
limitation, periods of Disability and leaves of absence prior to Termination of Employment, as provided under Article 8 and
Article 10.

Article 2
Eligibility

Eligibility and Participation.  The Committee, in its sole discretion, shall establish eligibility qualifications for participation in
the Plan. Participation shall be limited to a select group of management and highly compensated employees of the Employer.

Enrollment Requirements.  As a condition of participation, each Participant so selected shall complete, sign and return to
the Committee a Plan Agreement, an Election Form, a Beneficiary Designation Form and a Spousal consent Form and shall
comply with all further conditions that may be established by the Committee.

Article 3
Deferral Commitments

Minimum Deferral . A Participant must defer during each Plan Year of the Deferral Commitment Period at least one of the
following minimum amounts:

(&) Inthe case of an Employee, $2,000 of his or her Base Salary; or
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3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

(b) Inthe case of a Director who is not an Employee, a percentage that is anticipated to equal $2,000 of his or her Directors
Fees.

A Participant shall not be permitted to defer any portion of his or her Annual Bonus unless he or she meets one of the
minimum Deferral requirements set forth in this Section. If a Participant first becomes a Participant after the first day of a Plan
Year, or in the case of the first Plan Year of the Plan itself, at the election of the Employee on the Election Form, the minimum
deferral described in (a) shall be an amount equal to $2,000,

multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of complete months remaining in the Plan Year and the
denominator of which is 12.

Maximum Deferral . For each Plan Year of the Deferral Commitment Period, subject to the provisions of Section 3.6, a
Participant may defer:

Deferral of )
Maximum Percentage

Base Annual Salary

50%
Directors Fees

100%
Annual Bonus

50%

A Participant who received a distribution from the CRSS Plan may defer from his Base Annual Salary an amount equal to the
CRSS Plan distribution, even if it exceeds the 50% maximum percentage above. Further, the 50% Base Annual Salary
maximum percentage may be exceeded until a Participant has completely offset the CRSS Plan distribution. Accordingly, a
Participant must notify the Committee of the amount of his or her distribution under the CRSS Plan within five (5) days of
receipt of the distribution.

Fixed Deferral Amount . Except as provided in Section 3.6, the annual deferral selected by a Participant shall be the same
for each Plan Year of the Deferral Commitment Period. A Base Annual Salary deferral shall be a fixed dollar amount, and an
Annual Bonus or Directors Fees deferral shall be a fixed percentage of the applicable annual bonus or fee. In no event shall
an annual deferral amount be decreased during the Deferral Commitment Period. An annual deferral amount may only be
increased (i) prior to the commencement of the Plan Year to which such annual deferral amount relates and (ii) with the
approval of the Committee.

Deferral Commitment Period.  The “Deferral Commitment Period” for each Participant shall be a fixed period of four
(4) consecutive Plan Years commencing with the 1995 Plan Year unless otherwise designated by the Committee.

Withholding of Deferral Amounts. The portion of the Base Annual Salary elected to be deferred annually shall be withheld
in equal amounts over the Plan Year. The portion of Annual Bonus and Directors Fees being deferred shall be withheld at the
time of the Annual Bonus or Directors Fees would otherwise be paid to the Participant.
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3.6

3.7

3.8

4.1

FICA Taxes . For each Plan Year of the Deferral Commitment Period, the Employer shall withhold from that portion of the
Participant’s Base Annual Salary and/or Annual Bonus that is not being deferred, the Participant’s share of FICA taxes based
on an amount equal to the Base Annual Salary and/or Annual Bonus before reduction by the amount deferred. If necessary,
the Committee shall reduce the amount deferred in order to comply with this Section 3.6.

Interest Crediting Prior to Distribution

(@) Except as provided in Section 3.7(b) and Section 3.7(c) below, interest shall be credited annually on a Participants
Account Balance at 125% of the Moody’s Rate. For purposes of this crediting, all amounts deferred during a Plan Year.
Such interest crediting shall be made up to the date of the pre-Retirement Distribution, the Retirement Date the date of
the Participant’s death or the date of Termination of Employment, depending on whether the benefit is paid under Article
4,5, 6 or 7, respectively.

(b) Inthe event of a Termination of Employment, interest shall be credited in the manner provided in Section 3.7(a), but at
the rate provided for in Section 7.2

(c) Inthe event of a Participant’s suicide within twenty-four months of the first deferral of any Deferral Commitment period,
interest shall be credited in accordance with Section 6.4. After the first twenty-four months, interest will be credited in
accordance with Sections 3.7(a) and 3.7(b) above.

Hardship

(a) If a Participant experiences on Unforeseeable Financial Emergency as described in Section 3.8(b) below, the Participant
may petition the Committee to (i) suspend any deferrals required by the Plan Agreement and/or (ii) receive a distribution
from the Plan. Any approval of such a petition shall be made at the sole discretion of the Committee. If the Committee
approves a distribution, the distribution shall be made within sixty (60) days of the date of approval. The distribution may
not exceed the Participant’s Account Balance as of the last day of the month prior to the date of the Committee’s
approval of the petition, calculated as if such Participant were receiving a Termination Benefit as of such date.

(b) An*“Unforeseeable Financial Emergency” shall mean an unexpected need for cash arising from an illness, casualty loss,
sudden financial reversal, transfer of place of employment or other such unforeseeable occurrence, all as determined in
the sole discretion of the Committee.

Article 4
Pre-Retirement Distribution

Eligibility for Pre -Retirement Distribution . A Participant may elect to receive a Pre-Retirement Distribution from the Plan
to be received in or after the eighth Participation Year. This election shall be irrevocable and shall be made on the Election
Form, which form is to be delivered to the Committee prior to the commencement of the Deferral Commitment Period.




Exhibit 10.7

4.2

51

5.2

5.3

Amount of Distribution . The amount of the Pre-Retirement Distribution shall be any amount not to exceed the electing
Participant’s Account Balance at the end of the Participation Year prior to the Participation Year selected on the Election
Form for the distribution. The Pre-Retirement Distribution may not be made prior to the eighth (8 ") Participation Year. At the
election of the Participant (on the Election Form), this amount

shall be distributed or, in the case of installment payments, shall start distribution within ninety (90) days of the January 1 st of
the Participation Year selected on the Election Form in one of the following manners:

(@) Inalump equal to the Total Account Balance at the end of the Participation Year prior to the Participation Year selected
on the Election Form for the distribution; or

(b) Inalump sum equal to a fixed dollar amount. Such fixed dollar amount shall be chosen by the Participant on the
Election Form. Any remaining amounts in the Account Balance, after completion of the Pre-Retirement Distribution, shall
remain in the Plan to be paid under the other provisions of the Plan; or

(c) Infour or fewer annual consecutive installments of a fixed dollar amount. Such fixed dollar amount shall be chosen by
the Participant on the Election Form. Interest on the unpaid Account Balance shall be credited at 125% of Moody’s. Any
remaining amounts in the Account Balance, after completion of the Pre-Retirement Distribution, shall remain in the Plan
to be paid under the other provisions of the Plan; or

(d) Infour or fewer annual consecutive installments so that the total Account Balance is completely distributed over the
elected installment period. Interest on the unpaid Account Balance shall be credited at 125% of Moody’s.

If the amount of Pre-Retirement Distribution elected by the Participant exceeds the total Account Balance at any time during
the Pre-Retirement Distribution period, only the amount remaining in the Account Balance shall be distributed to the
Participant and the Employer shall have no further liability under the Plan.

Article 5
Retirement Benefit

Eligibility for Retirement Benefit . If the Participant ceases to be an Employee or a Director for any reason other than
death, including without limitation, retirement or a Termination of Employment after the Retirement Date, the Employer shall
pay the Retirement Benefit to the Participant (or his or her Beneficiary) as provided in Section 5.2 and Section 5.3 below.

Retirement Benefit — Method of Payment . The Retirement Benefit may be paid in a lump sum, or in installments over a
period of 60, 120, or 180 months at the sole discretion of the Committee. The lump sum payment shall be made, or
installment payments shall commence, within sixty (60) days of the Retirement Distribution Date and in the case of
installment payments, shall continue until the Retirement Benefit is paid in full.

Retirement Benefit — Amount . If the Retirement Benefit is paid in a lump sum, it shall be the retired Participant’s Account
Balance determined as of the Retirement Distribution Date. If the Retirement Benefit is paid in installments, it shall be a
constant monthly
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5.4

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

payment, determined at the beginning of each Plan Year by monthly amortization of the remaining Account Balance over the
remaining payment period. Interest on the unpaid balance will be credited for the remaining periods at 125% of the Moody’s
Rate established for each of the subsequent Plan Years.

Death Prior to Completion of Retirement Benefit . If the Participant dies after the Retirement Date and prior to the
completion of the Retirement Benefit payments, the retired Participant’s designated Beneficiary will receive any unpaid
Retirement Benefit payments due the Participant, either at the times they were to be received by the Participant, or in a lump
sum, as determined by the Committee in its sole discretion. If this Section 5.4 applies, a designated Beneficiary shall not be
entitled to any benefits provided for under Article 6.

Article 6
Survivor Benefit

Eliqibility for Survivor 's Benefit . If a Participant dies before the Retirement Date and before Termination of Employment,

the Employer shall pay the Survivor's Benefit to the deceased Participant’s Beneficiary, provided that all of the following
conditions are met.

(a) the Participant’s death was determined not to be from a bodily or mental cause or causes, the information about which
was withheld, knowingly concealed, or falsely provided by the Participant, when requested by the Employer to furnish
evidence of good health; and

(b) proof of the Participant’s death is furnished to the Committee in such form as determined acceptable by the Committee.

Survivor 's Benefit — Method of Payment . The Survivor’'s Benefit may be paid in a lump sum, or in installments over a

period of 60, 120, or 180 months at the sole discretion of the Committee. The lump sum payment shall be made, or
installment payments shall commence within sixty (60) days of the date the Participant dies and in the case of installment
payments, shall continue until the Survivor’'s Benefit is paid in full.

Survivor 's Benefit — Amount . If the Survivor's Benefit is paid in a lump sum, it shall be the retired Participant’s Account

Balance determined as of the date the Participant died. If the Survivor’s Benefit is paid in installments, it shall be a constant
monthly payment, determined at the beginning of each Plan Year by monthly amortization of the remaining Account Balance
over the remaining payment period. Interest on the unpaid balance will be credited for the remaining periods at 125% of the
Moody’s Rate established for each of the subsequent Plan Years.

Suicide . In the event of a Participant’s suicide within twenty-four months of the first deferral of any Deferral Commitment

Period, the Employer shall be obligated to pay to the Participant’s designated Beneficiary the Participant’s portion of the
Deferral Amount, without interest, and no other Survivor's Benefit shall be payable.

Article 7
Termination Benefit
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7.1

7.2

Eligibility for Termination Benefit . If a Participant experiences a Termination of Employment prior to the Retirement Date,

the Employer shall pay to the Participant the Termination Benefit.

Termination Benefit . The Termination Benefit is a sum equal to the Participant’s Account Balance determined as provided

in this Section 7.2, as of the date of Termination of Employment, and shall be paid in a lump sum within ninety (90) days
following the Termination of Employment. In determining the Account Balance for purposes of this Article 7 only, interest shall
be calculated in the manner provided in Section 3.7(a) above.

Number of Interest
Participation Years Crediting Rate
For Employees:
Less than 2 years 0
More than 2 but less than 7 Moody’s Rate
7 or more 125% of Moody's Rate
For Directors:
All years 125% of Moody's Rate

8.1

8.2

8.3

In the event a Participant is both an Employee and Director, interest shall be credited under the Employee schedule.

Article 8
Disability

Eligibility for Disability Waiver . If a Participant suffers a Disability during any Plan Year during the Deferral Commitment
Period, the Participant’s annual deferral amount for that Plan Year or any subsequent Plan Year shall, except as provided in
this Section 8.1, be as set forth in his or her Election Form for the first six (6) months that a Participant suffers from a
Disability and shall be satisfied from supplemental sources of disability income as provided by either the Company or the
Participant. If a Participant’s Disability exceeds six (6) consecutive months, the Participant shall be excused from making any
additional deferrals while he or she is suffering from a Disability.

Benefits . A Participant suffering a Disability, but not terminated as a result of long-term disability under the Employer’s
policies and practices, shall continue to be considered a

participant and shall be eligible for the benefits provided for in Articles 4, 5, 6 or 7 in accordance with the provisions of those
Articles.

Long -Term Disability — Termination . For a Participant who is terminated as a result of disability under the Employer’s
policies and practices, the provisions of Article 5 shall apply for purposes of Account Balance distribution and interest
crediting.
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9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

10.1

Article 9
Beneficiary

Beneficiary . Each Participant shall have the right, at any time, to designate any person or persons as his or her Beneficiary
or Beneficiaries (both primary as well as contingent) to receive any benefits payable under the Plan to a Beneficiary upon the
death of a Participant.

Beneficiary Designation: Change: Spousal Consent . A Participant shall designate his or her Beneficiary or Beneficiaries
by completing and signing the Beneficiary Designation Form, and returning it to eh Committee. A Participant shall have the
right to change a Beneficiary by completing, sighing and otherwise complying with the terms of the Beneficiary Designation
Form and the Committee’s rules and procedures, as in effect from time to time. Regardless of who the Participant names as
his or her Beneficiary, a spousal consent, in the form designated by the Committee, must be signed by that Participant’s
spouse and returned to the Committee. Upon the acceptance by the Committee of a new Beneficiary Designation Form, all
Beneficiary designations previously filed shall be canceled. The Committee shall be entitled to rely on the last Beneficiary
Designation Form filed by the Participant and accepted by the Committee prior to his or her death.

Acknowledgment . No designation or change in designation of a Beneficiary shall be effective until received, accepted and
acknowledged in writing by the Committee.

No Beneficiary Designation . If a Participant fails to designate a Beneficiary as provided above, or if all designated
Beneficiaries predecease the Participant or die prior to complete distribution of the Participant’s benefits, then the
Participant’s designated Beneficiary shall be deemed to be his or her surviving spouse. If the Participant has no surviving
spouse, the benefits remaining under the Plan to be paid to a Beneficiary shall be payable to the executor or personal
representative of the Participant’s estate.

Doubt as to Beneficiary . If the Committee has any doubt as to proper Beneficiary to receive payments pursuant to this
Plan, they shall have the right to withhold such payments until this matter is resolved to their satisfaction.

Discharge of Obligations . The payment of benefits under the Plan to a Beneficiary shall fully and completely discharge the
Employer from all further obligations under this Plan with respect to the deceased Participant and all of his or her
Beneficiaries.

Article 10
Leave of Absence

Authorized Leave of Absence . If a Participant is authorized by the Employer for any reason to take a paid leave of
absence from employment, such Participant shall continue to be considered employed as an Employee or Director and
shall be required to maintain the level of deferrals set forth in his or her Plan Agreement in order to keep the Plan
Agreement in full force and effect. If such leave of absence is unpaid, the Participant shall continue to be considered
employed as an Employee or Director and will be excused from making deferrals until the unpaid leave of absence ends;
provided, however, that if the unpaid leave of absence continues beyond three consecutive months, the Participant shall
be treated as having incurred a Termination of Employment as of the end of such three month period and the Participant
shall receive the Termination Benefit in accordance with Article 7. In the case of a conflict between this Article 10 and
Article 8, Article 8 shall prevail.
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11.2

11.3

114

115

12.1

13.1

Article 11
Employer/Participant Liability

General Assets . Amounts payable to a Participant shall be paid from the general assets of the Employer exclusively.

Employer 's Liability . The Employer’s liability for the payment of benefits shall be defined only by this Plan, as entered
into between the Employer and a Participant.

Limitation of Obligation . The Employer shall have no obligation to a Participant under the Plan, except as expressly
provided for in the Plan.

Participant Cooperation . The Participant must cooperate with the Employer and the Committee in furnishing all
information requested by the Employer and/or Committee in order to facilitate the payment of benefits, and the
administration and operations of this Plan. Such information may include taking a physical examination, or other actions,
and such cooperation shall extend beyond the termination of the Plan Agreement and the Employee’s Participation in the
Plan.

Unsecured General Creditor . Participants, their Beneficiaries and their permitted heirs, successors and assigns shall
have no legal or equitable rights, interest or claims in any property or assets of the Employer. Any and all of the Employer’s
assets shall be, and remain, the general, unpledged unrestricted assets of the Employer. The Employer’s obligations under
the Plan shall be merely that of an unfunded and unsecured promise of the Employer to pay money in the future.

Article 12
No Guarantee of Employment

No Guarantee of Employment . Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as altering in any manner the employment
relationship with an Employee or Director, which is hereby acknowledged to be an “at will” employment relationship that
can be terminated at any time for any reason, with or without cause, unless otherwise expressly provided in a written
employment agreement. All terms and conditions of an Employee’s or Director’s current employment shall remain the
same. Nothing in this Plan creates, or is meant to create, any obligation on the part of the Employer to keep an Employee
or Director employed by the Employer or not to terminate an Employee or Director at any time and for any reason.

Article 13
Termination, Amendment or Modification of the Plan

Termination . The Company reserves the right to terminate the Plan at any time. Upon termination of the Plan, the
Participant’s Account Balance shall be paid out in accordance with the benefits that the Participant would receive if there
had occurred a Termination of Employment with respect to the participant on the date of Plan termination or, if such
termination occurs after the Retirement Date, the Participant had retired on the date of Plan termination. Notwithstanding
the above, the termination of the Plan shall no affect any Participant or Beneficiary who has become entitled to the
payment of benefits u
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13.2 Amendment . The Company may, at any time, amend or modify the Plan in whole or in part, provided, however, that no
amendment or modification shall be effective to decrease or restrict a Participant's Account Balance in existence at the
time the amendment or modification is made, calculated as if there had occurred a Termination of Employment with
respect to such Participant as of the effective date of the amendment or, if such amendment occurs after the Retirement
Date, the Participant had retired as of the effective date of the amendment. The amendment or modification of the Plan
shall no affect any Participant or Beneficiary who has become entitled to the payment of benefits under the Plan as of the
date of the amendment or madification.

13.3 Termination of Plan Agreement . Absent the earlier termination, modification or amendment of the Plan, the Plan

Agreement of any Participant shall terminate upon the full payment of the applicable benefit provided under Articles 4, 5, 6,
or 7, as the case may be.

13.4 Change in Control

(8) Al benefits accrued under the Plan as of the date of Change of Control shall thereafter be paid in accordance with the
terms and conditions of this Plan. However, if at any time during a period of three years following a Change of Control
of the Company, the employment of a participant by the Employer is terminated (i) by the Employer for any reason
other than for Cause, or (ii) by the Participant for just reason then all benefits, including all interest at the full 125% of
Moody’s rate shall apply and not at the rates applicable in Section 7.2. Such amounts will thereupon be immediately
due and payable in full, less any withholdings required by law, to such Participant, and within ten business days

thereafter the Employer, or any successor corporate of the Employer shall deliver payment of such Account Balance
to such participant.

A Participant shall be deemed to have terminated his or her employment for just reason if he or she resigns
voluntarily after a demotion, a material reduction in his or her authority or responsibility or any reduction in his or her
compensation or after being notified of a relocation of his or her work place that would materially increase the
commuting distance from his or her then current principal residence.

A Participant shall be deemed to have been terminated by the Employer for cause only if such participant has been
terminated by reason of (i) a willful failure by such Participant to substantially perform his or her duties other than a
failure resulting from the Participant’s incapacity due to physical or mental illness, or (ii) a willful act by the Participant
that constitutes gross misconduct and is materially injurious to the Employer. No act or failure to act by a Participant
shall be considered “willful” unless committed without good faith and without a reasonable belief that the act of
omission was in best interests of the Employer.

(b) As used in this Plan, “Change of Control” means the occurrence of any of the following events:

0] Any “person” (as such term in used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,
hereinafter “Person) becomes the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of securities of the Company
representing twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the combined voting power of the Company’s then

outstanding securities ordinarily (and apart from rights accruing under special circumstances) having the right
to vote at elections of directors;
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13.5

13.6

13.7

(ii) A change in the composition of the Board as a result of which fewer than two-thirds (2/3 ') of the incumbent
directors a Continuing Directors; or

(i) A change of control that would be required to be reported in a proxy statement pursuant to Iltem 5(f) of
Schedule 14A of Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

An individual shall be considered a “Continuing Director” on a particular date if he or she either (i) had been a
member of the Board twenty-four (24) months prior to such date or (ii) was elected, or nominated for election, to the
Board with the affirmative votes of at least a majority of the members of the Board twenty-four (24) months prior to
such date and who were still in office at the time of the election or nomination.

Termination, Modification or Amendment Following Ch ange in Control . Following a Change in Control, neither the
Company, any subsidiary of the Company nor any corporate, trust or other Person that succeeds to all or any substantial
portion of the assets of the Company shall have the right to terminate, modify, or amend a Plan Agreement in effect prior to
such Change in Control, and all benefits under such Plan Agreement shall

thereafter be paid in accordance with the terms of such Plan Agreement as in effect immediately prior to such Change in
Control. Any provision of this Plan to the contrary shall be construed in accordance with this Section 13.5.

Leqgal Fees to Enforce Rights After Change in Contro | . The Company is aware that upon the occurrence of a Change
in Control, the Board (which might then be composed of new members) or a shareholder of the Company or of any
successor corporation might then cause or attempt to cause the Company or such successor to refuse to comply with its
obligations under the Plan and might cause or attempt to cause the Company to institute, or may institute, litigation seeking
to deny Participants the benefits intended under the Plan. In these circumstances, the purpose of the Plan could be
frustrated. It is the intent of the Company that Participants not be required to incur the expenses associated with the
enforcement of their rights under the Plan by litigation or other legal action, because the cost and expense thereof would
substantially detract from the benefits intended to be extended to Participants hereunder, and that Participants not be
bound to negotiate any settlement of their rights under threat of incurring such expenses. Accordingly, if, following a
Change in Control, it should appear to any Participant that the Company has failed to comply with any of its obligations
under the Plan or any agreement thereunder or, if the Company or any other Person takes any action to declare the Plan
or any agreement hereunder void or unenforceable or institutes any litigation or other legal action designed to deny,
diminish or to recover from any Participant the benefits intended to be provided to each Participant under the Plan, and
such Participant has substantially complied with all of his or her obligations under the Plan and any such agreement, then
the Company irrevocable authorizes such Participant from time to retain counsel of his or her choice at the expense of the
Company to represent such Participant in connection with the initiation or defense of any litigation or other legal action,
whether by or against the Company or any director, officer, shareholder o other person affiliated with the Company or any
successor thererto in any jurisdiction. Notwithstanding any existing or prior attorney-client relationship between the
Company and such counsel, the Company irrevocable consents to each Participant for all reasonable fees and expenses
of counsel selected by such Participant from time to time on a regular, periodic basis from presentation of a statement or
statements prepared by such counsel in accordance with its customary practices up to a maximum aggregate amount of
$500,000.

Vesting . Notwithstanding anything that may be construed to the contrary in this Plan, a Participant shall at all times be
100% vested in his or her Deferral Amount.
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151

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

Article 14
Other Benefits and Agreements

Coordination with Other Benefits . The benefits provided for a Participant and Participant’s Beneficiary under the Plan

are in addition to any other benefits available to such Participant under any other plan or program for employees of the
Employer. The Plan shall supplement and shall not supersede, modify or amend any other such plan or program except as
may otherwise by expressly provided.

Article 15
Restrictions on Alienation of Benefits

Nonassignability . Neither a Participant nor any other person shall have any right to commute, sell, assign, transfer,

pledge, anticipate, mortgage or otherwise encumber, transfer, hypothecate or convey in advance of actual receipt, the
amounts if any, payable hereunder, or any part thereof. No part of the amounts payable shall, prior to actual payment, be
subject to any claims of creditors and, in particular, they shall not be subject to attachment, garnishment, seizure or
sequestration by any creditor for the payment of any debts, judgments, obligations, alimony or separate maintenance owed
by a Participant.

Article 16
Administration of the Plan

Committee Administration . The general administration of this Plan, as well as construction and interpretation thereof,
shall be the responsibility of the Committee, the number of members of which shall be designated and appointed from time
to time by, and shall serve at the pleasure of the Board.

Committee Authority . Subject to the Plan, the Committee shall from time to time establish rules, forms and procedures
for the administration of the Plan. Except as otherwise expressly provided, the Committee shall have the exclusive right to
interpret the Plan and to decide any and all matters arising thereunder. The Committee’s decisions shall be conclusive and
binding upon all persons having or claiming to have any right or interest under the Plan.

Committee Indemnity . No member of the Committee shall be liable for any act or omission of any other member of the
Committee, nor for any act or omission on his own part, excepting his or her own willful misconduct. The Employer shall
indemnify and save harmless each member of the Committee against any and all expenses and liabilities arising out of his
or her membership on the Committee, with the exception of expenses and liabilities arising out of his or her own willful
misconduct.

Employer 's Obligations to the Committee . To enable the Committee to perform its functions, each Employer shall
supply full and timely information to the Committee on all matters relating to the compensation of all Participants, their
retirement, death, Disability or Termination of Employment, and such other pertinent facts as the Committee may require.

Committee Discretion in Payment Schedule . The Committee shall also have the power, at its sole discretion, to change
them manner and timing of payments to be made to a Participant or Participant’s Beneficiary from that set forth in the
Participant’s Plan Agreement, if requested to do so by such Participant or Beneficiary.
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17.2

17.3

Article 17
Claims Procedures

Presentation of Claim . Any Participant or Beneficiary of a deceased Participant (such Participant or Beneficiary being

referred to below as a “Claimant”) may deliver to the Committee a written claim for a determination with respect to the
amounts (i) credited to (or deducted from) such Claimant’s Participant's Account Balance, or (ii) distributable to such
Claimant from the Plan. If such a claim relates to the contents of a notice received by the Claimant, the claim must be
made within 60 days after such notice was received by the Claimant. The claim must state with particularity the
determination desired by the Claimant.

Notification of Decision . The Committee shall consider a Claimant’s claim within a reasonable time, and shall notify the

Claimant in writing:

(a) thatthe Claimant’'s requested determination has been made, and that the claim has been allowed in full; or

(b) that the Committee has reached a conclusion contrary, in whole or in part, to the Claimant’s requested determination,
and such notice must set forth in a manner calculated to be understood by the Claimant:

0] the specific reason(s) for the denial of the claim, or any part of it;

(ii) specific reference(s) to pertinent provisions of the Plan upon which such denial was based;

(i)  a description of any additional material or information necessary for the Claimant to perfect the claim, and an
explanation of why such material or information is necessary; and

(iv)  an explanation of the claim review procedure set forth in Section 17.3.

Review of a Denied Claim . Within sixty (60) days after receiving a notice from the Committee that a claim has been
denied, in whole or in part, a Claimant (or the Claimant’s duly authorized representative) may file with the Committee a
written request for a review of the denial of the claim. Thereafter, but not later that thirty (30) days after the review
procedure began, the Claimant (or the Claimant’s duly authorized representative):

(@) may review pertinent documents;

(b) may submit written comments or other documents; and/or

(c) may request a hearing, which the Committee, in its sole discretion, may grant.




Exhibit 10.7

17.4

18.1

18.2

191

19.2

Decision on Review . The Committee shall render its decision on review promptly, and not later than sixty (60) days after
the filing of a written request for review of the denial, unless a hearing is held or other special circumstances require
additional time, in which

case the Committee’s decision must be rendered within 120 days after such a date. Such decision must be written in a
manner calculated to be understood by the Claimant, and it must contain:

(@) specific reasons for the decision;
(b) specific reference(s) to the pertinent Plan provisions upon which the decision was based; and

(c) such other matters as the Committee deems relevant.

Article 18
Trust

Establishment of the Trust . The Company shall establish the Trust. The Employer shall at least annually transfer over to
the Trust such assets as the Committee determines, in its sole discretion, are necessary to provide for the Employer’'s
future liabilities created with respect to the Deferral Amounts and interest credits for that year.

Interrelationship of the Plan and the Trust . The provisions of the Plan and the Plan Agreement shall govern the rights
of a Participant to receive distributions pursuant to the Plan. The provisions of the Trust shall govern the rights of the
Employer, Participant and the creditors of the Employer to the assets transferred to the Trust. The Employer shall at all
times remain liable to carry out its obligations under the Plan. The Employer’s obligations under the Plan may be satisfied
with Trust Assets distributed pursuant to the terms of the Trust.

Article 19
Miscellaneous

Notice . Any naotice given under the Plan shall be in writing and shall be mailed to:

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.
Employee Benefits

1111 South Arroyo Parkway
Pasadena, California 91105

Successors . The Plan shall be binding upon the Employer and its respective successors or assigns, and upon a
Participant, the Participant’s Beneficiaries and the Participant’s permitted assigns, heirs, executors and administrators.
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194

195

19.6

19.7

Spouse's Interest . The interest in the benefits hereunder of a spouse of a Participant who has predeceased the
Participant shall automatically pass to the Participant and shall not be transferable by such spouse in any manner including
but not limited to such spouse’s will, nor shall such interest pass under the laws of intestate succession.

Governing Law . The Plan and Plan Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of
California, as in effect at the time of their adoptions and executions, respectively.

Pronouns . Masculine pronouns wherever used shall include feminine pronouns and the singular shall include the plural.

Headings . The headings of the articles, sections and paragraphs of this Plan are for convenience only and shall not
control or affect the meaning or construction of any of its provisions.

Validity . In the event any provision of this Plan shall be illegal or invalid for any reason, the illegality or invalidity of that
provision shall not affect the remaining parts hereof, but his Plan shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal and
invalid provision had never been inserted herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. has signed this Plan document this 1st day of January, 1995.

“Company”

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

By: /sl John W. Prosser, Jr.

Title:  Senior Vice President,
Finance and Administration

18
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

1989 EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN
(As Amended and Restated — effective January 22990

1. Purposes of the Plan.

This Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “Plantsrided to encourage stock ownership by employlegscobs Engineering Group
Inc. (the “Company”) and certain subsidiaries & @ompany. The Plan is intended to qualify as apleyee stock purchase plan under
Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code

2. Administration.

The Plan shall be administered by a committee“@menmittee”) appointed by the Board of Directorsloé Company (the “Boardfjom
among its members and shall be comprised of nsttkem three (3) members of the Board. Unless atitits members are not qualified to
serve on the Committee pursuant to the provisidtiseoPlan, the Human Resource & Compensation Cateendf the Board shall function as
the Committee. Members of the Committee shall benbegs of the Board who are not eligible to paratgpunder the Plan or any other plan o
the Company or its affiliates authorizing discratioy grants or awards of stock, stock options aclstippreciation rights and who have not
been eligible to so participate for at least orjey€har prior to service as an administrator ofRten. Eligibility requirements for members of -
Committee shall comply with Rule 16b-3 promulgapedsuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934nasnded (the “1934 Act”) or any
successor rule or regulation. No person, other thembers of the Committee, shall have any disaretamcerning decisions regarding the F
except as otherwise provided in this Plan. The Ciiteenis authorized to construe and interpret tla@,Ro define the terms used herein, to
prescribe, amend and rescind rules and regulatosrice administration of the Plan, and to take ather action in connection with the
administration of the Plan and Options granted inadler that it deems proper.

3. Grant of Options.
(&) The Company shall grant to all Eligible Emm#eg Options (“Options”) to purchase Common StodkefCompany (“Shares”) in
accordance with this Plan. All employees grantetiaddp under the Plan shall have the same rightpeanieges.
(b) The Options granted under this Plan shall be gdaatiective only on the first day of a six montlelion period referred to in Paragr:
5 of the Plan (“Election Period”). No Option shiadl treated as granted prior to the first day ohdtlection Period.

(&) The employees eligible to receive Options utkie Plan (“Eligible Employee”) shall be all empéees of the Company and all
corporations that now are or hereafter become dieridnited States subsidiary corporations (as @efim Section 424(f) of the Code)
and all employees of any foreign subsidiary corfionadesignated from time to time by the Board afbtors. The Board of Directors
of the Company may change the designation of theidiaries participating in the Plan (“participafisubsidiaries”) at any time.

(b) However, the following employees shall not be EligiEmployees under the Pl
(b) Employees who normally work fewer than 20 hoursvpeek
(c) Employees who normally work five or fewer monthsidg the fiscal year of the Compa
(d) Employees who have completed less than oneofeanployment by the Company or a participatingssdiary of the Company;

and
(e) Employees who are not actively employed byGbenpany at the beginning of a six month Electieriddl, including employees
who are on disability leave or leave of absence.

(b) Employees of participating subsidiaries that haseoime subsidiaries by reason of having been aahhbjr¢he Company or a subsidi
and companies that have been merged with the Congramsubsidiary shall, in the discretion of then@nittee, receive credit for the
time they have worked for such acquired or mergedpany.

(c) Any employee who would own more than five gartcof the Common Stock in the Company immediaaéigr an Option under this
Plan is granted shall also be excluded from eliigybiStock that the employee may purchase undenastanding stock options granted
to him or her by the Company shall be treated askstwned by the employee for such purposes, évagh the option is not presen
exercisable.

5. Exercise of Option
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(&) An Eligible Employee may exercise his or h@ti@n to acquire Common Stock by completing a Pidjpeduction Authorization Form
in such form as approved from time to time by tloenthittee. The election to exercise the Option dhalkffective for six-month
Election Periods commencing January 1, 2006. Thketieh Periods shall be from January 1 to Junen8f@m July 1 to December 3
There will be a short four-month Election Perioonfr March 1, 2005 to June 30, 2005. There will sb@rt threemonth Election Peric
from July 1, 2005 to September 30, 2005. Therelwlh short threeronth Election Period from October 1, 2005 to Delsen81, 200t
An eligible Employee’s election to participate hetPlan shall be irrevocable during each Electieriod.

(b) Eligible Employees who have elected to exertieir Options for any Election Period are somesimeferred to as “Participants” in this
Plan.

(c) Inno event may an Option be exercised ldten the period of time specified in Section 423{({) of the Code. Except as otherwise
provided in Paragraphs 6 and 12, an Option shalldaed as exercised on the day the Companyasslifarticipants purchase the
related option Shares.

6. Payment of Purchase
Price.

(a) Each Participant shall pay for the stock stiitje his or her option with after-tax salary retioic contributions. The Company shall
reduce each Participant’s salary or wages by argleyhercentage from 2% to 15% of basic compensatidrarticipant’s basic
compensation shall include only regular fixed basimpensation, and shall not include any bonusitiove payment, contribution to an
employee benefit plan or other similar paymentantdbution.

(b) Each Participant shall specify the amountadéiy reduction on a Payroll Deduction Authorizatieorm to be furnished by the
Company. The salary reduction contributions shatitmue throughout the six month Election Period.

(b) The Company shall begin salary reductionsrdutihe pay periods as close as practical to teeday of each Election Period, and shall
cease such reductions during the pay periods ae el® practical to the last day of each Electiagio&e

(c) The Company shall sell and Participants ghaithase the option Shares on such dates as deserindom time to time by the
Committee. The Company shall then issue CommorkStwParticipants who exercised their Optionshatgrices specified in
Paragraph 8 of this Plan. The number of Shareshpaed shall be based on the aggregate amounoy satluction contributions
during each Election Period, less any amounts pusly used by the Participant during the same Ble&eriod for the purchase of
Shares. No interest shall accrue on the salarycteducontributions.

7. Fractional Shares.

The Company shall not issue or transfer fracti@tares under the Plan. In the event that the anudwwatary reduction contributions of
any employee is not exactly equal to the purchase for a whole number of Shares, then any exasssunt shall be used to purchase
additional Shares during the next purchase penigdfanded to the employee without interest if éineployee, for any reason, ceases
participation in the Plan.

8. Purchase Price.

(a) The purchase price for the Shares shall be @5¥e fair market value of the Shares on the dafmrchase (effective for all purchases
on or after October 1, 2005).

(b) The fair market value for such purposes dimalthe closing price of the Shares on the comptsitsactions report of the national
securities exchange on which the Shares are thienl lfor the day on which the value is to be deiteeth If such date is a Saturday,
Sunday, legal holiday or other date on which suathange is closed, then the fair market value dletletermined as the closing price
on the first immediately preceding trading date.

9. Stock Subject to the Plan.

The total number of Shares of Common Stock authdrte be issued under this Plan is 26,627,108 Shswbject to adjustment as
provided in Paragraph 17. These Shares may beraéatidout unissued Shares, or issued Shares whiah leen reacquired by the Company

from any person.

10. Maximum Amount of Option Stock.
(&) The maximum fair market value of Shares tna¢mployee may accrue the right to purchase uh@ePlan and any other employee
stock purchase plan of the Company or any subgidhaany calendar year may not exceed $25,000ar greater amount as
Section 423(b)(8)(B) of the Code, or any successotion, may hereafter allow. The fair market valtithe Shares for such purposes
shall be determined on the first day of each sixtindlection Period.
(b) The maximum number of Shares that a Partitipay purchase during any six-month Election Peisd2|400 shares. The maximum
number of Shares that a Participant may purchafea&nd of each month within any such six-month
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Election Period is 400 shares. Subject to the #titih contained in the first paragraph of this Beaph 10, any excess withholdings
resulting from this limitation shall be used to BDgmmon Stock during the next purchase periodfoncked to the employee without
interest in the event that the employee, for amgoe, ceases participation in the Plan.

11. Restrictions on Transferability.

A Participant may not transfer an Option other thgrwill or the laws of descent and distributiomlthe Participant may exercise an
Option during his or her lifetime.

12. Termination of Employment.

In the event that a Participant ceases to be eraglby the Company or a participating subsidiaryafoy reason, including death,
disability, retirement or voluntary or involuntaigrmination, then the Participant’s rights under Bian shall terminate. Except as provided in
Paragraph 13, below, the Company shall refundedPrticipant without interest the salary reductiontributions made by the Participant
during the Election Period in which termination o

13. Designation of Beneficiary.

(a) A Participant may file, in a manner prescribgdhe Committee, a written designation of a bienafy who is to receive any Shares or
cash under this Plan in the event of such Partitipaleath. If a Participant’'s death occurs subsatto the end of an Election Period
but prior to the delivery to him or her of any Sfmdeliverable under the terms of this Plan, atet #ie Committee has received notice
of the death of the Participant, such Shares apdeanaining balance of cash shall be deliveredith $eneficiary (or such other per:
as set forth in Section 13 (b)) as soon as adménigtly practicable after the Company receivesceadf such Participant’'s death and
the Participant’s Option shall terminate. If a Rapant’'s death occurs at any other time, the lmdaof such Participant’'s contributions
shall be paid to such beneficiary (or such othes@eas set forth in Section 13(b)) in cash as sscedministratively practicable after
the Company receives notice of such Participar@&iiand such Participant’s Option shall termini&te Participant is married and the
designated beneficiary is not his or her spousmjsgd consent shall be required for such designatide effective.

(b) Beneficiary designations may be changed byPdmticipant (and his or her spouse, if requiredng time on forms provided and in the
manner prescribed by the Committee. If a Partidipéas with no validly designated beneficiary untleés Plan who is living at the time
of such Participant’s death, then the Participasitiwiving spouse, if any, shall be deemed to bebtineficiary. If a Participant dies
without a surviving spouse and with no validly dgsited beneficiary under this Plan who is livinghegt time of such Participant’s
death, the Company shall deliver all Shares aralish payable pursuant to the terms hereof to theutor or administrator of the est
of the Participant, or if no such executor or adstiator has been appointed, the Company, in #tsrefion, may deliver such Shares
and/or cash to any one or more dependents orvetadf the Participant, or if no dependent or ietais known to the Company, then to
such other person as the Committee deems appmpriat

14. Rights as a Stockholder.

No Participant shall have any rights as a stockéradd to Shares being purchased during any sixinilettion Period until the Commu
Stock has actually been purchased by and issutbe tBarticipant. No adjustment shall be made oitiaddl amount paid as a result of
dividends or other rights for which the record datprior to the date of such issuance.

15. Listing, Registration and Qualification of Shares.

The issuance of Shares under this Plan shall jeaub applicable securities and other laws, iditig listing of the Shares on all stock
exchanges on which the Shares may be, from tintient listed and the registration of the Shares@ptions under the Securities Act of 1933.




Exhibit 10.9

16.

17.

(@)

(b)

()

18.
(8 Inthe event of any stock split, stock dividerecapitalization, merger, consolidation, reoigation or other similar event, the Board

Term of the Plan.

The term of the Plan shall be for a period commegoin March 1, 1989 and ending on January 22, 2019.

Amendments.

The Board may terminate the Plan, in wholagrart, may suspend the Plan, in whole or in geotn time to time and may amend the
Plan from time to time, including the adoption afendments deemed necessary or desirable to gttedifylan under the laws of
various countries (including tax laws) and undéeswand regulations promulgated by the SecuritiesExchange Commission (the
“SEC”) with respect to employees who are subje¢h#oprovisions of Section 16 of the 1934 Act,mcorrect any defect or supply an
omission or reconcile any inconsistency in the Riaim any Option granted thereunder, without thpraval of the stockholders of the
Company; provided, however, that no action shatixen without the approval of the stockholderthefCompany where such
approval is required under Section 423 of the Gudgther applicable laws or regulations, includihg rules and regulations of any
applicable securities exchange, or to withdraw adstiation from the Committee, or permit any peradile a member of the
Committee to be eligible to receive, other tharspant to a non-discretionary formula plan, a geargward of a stock option, a stock
appreciation right or other equity security of @mpany. Without limiting the foregoing, the Comt®& may make amendments or
adopt rules and procedures applicable or inapgiocally to Participants who are subject to Secli6rof the 1934 Act.
No amendment or termination or modification of Blan shall in any manner affect any Option them®fjyranted without the conse
of the optionee, except that the Committee may aneemodify the Plan in a manner that does affqaidds theretofore granted upon
a finding by the Committee that such amendmentadification is in the best interest of holders afstanding Options affected
thereby.

This Plan is intended to comply with all appble requirements of Rule 16b-3 or its succeasudsr the 1934 Act, insofar as
participants subject to Section 16 of that Act@acerned. To the extent any provision of the Blags not so comply, and cannot for
any reason be amended by the Board, the provibialh 0 the extent permitted by law and deemedsadive by the Committee, be
deemed null and void with respect to such partitipa

Adjustments for Changes in Common Stock.

shall make appropriate and proportionate adjustspémtiuding the substitution and issuance of sBesrof any successor corporation
for the Shares of the Company to be issued uneédrlgm, to the maximum number of Shares subjetiet®lan the maximum number
of Shares a Participant may purchase during angnsinth Election Period and the maximum number afr&hthat a Participant may
purchase at the end of each month within any sixementh Election Period; and the price per shalgext to outstanding Options.

(b) If the Company is acquired by merger or sélalloor substantially all of the Company’s assat®utstanding voting stock, then all

outstanding Options under the Plan will automalydaé exercised immediately prior to the effectilae of such acquisition. The
exercise price in such event shall be equal to 86#e lower of (i) the fair market value per shaféghe Common Stock on the first ¢
of the purchase period in which such acquisitiocueg or (ii) the fair market value per share of @@nmon Stock immediately prior to
the effective date of such acquisition.

19. Miscellaneous.

This Plan is subject to all of the requirementSettion 423 of the Code and the regulations thekeun

This Plan shall not confer any right on an emplayeeontinue in the employment of the Company gr subsidiary or division of the
Company.

The Company shall not be obligated to issue anyeShander the Plan unless and until there has cmapliance with such laws and

regulations as the Company deems applicable.



AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO CONSULTING AGREEMENT

This Amendment No. 3 to the Consulting Agreement between Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (“Jacobs”) and Noel G.
Watson (“Mr. Watson”) dated July 1, 2010 is made effective July 1, 2014.

WHEREAS, the Consulting Agreement provided for a initial term of one (1) year, renewable for additional periods by
mutual agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS, Mr. Watson and Jacobs have previously mutually agreed to renew the Consulting Agreement until June
30, 2014; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Watson and Jacobs desire to renew the Consulting Agreement for a period commending on July 1,
2014 and ending on December 31, 2014.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the valuable promises and the agreements contained herein, it is agreed as follows:

1. The Consulting Agreement shall be extended through December 31, 2014; and

2. All other terms and conditions of the Consulting Agreement shall remain unmodified and in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment No. 3 effective as of July 1, 2014.

Noel G. Watson Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
/s/ Noel G. Watson /sl Craig L. Martin
By: Craig L. Martin, President & CEO
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JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.
LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES
The following table sets forth all subsidiaries of the Company other than subsidiaries that, when considered in the

aggregate, would not constitute a significant subsidiary, including the percentage of issued and outstanding voting securities
beneficially owned by the indicated company.

Jacobs Government Services Company, a California corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Field Services North America Inc., a Texas corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Field Services Ltd., a Canadian corporation 100.00%

JFSL Industrial Group Ltd., a Canadian corporation 100.00%

JFSL Construction Ltd., a Canadian corporation 100.00%

JFSL Projects Ltd., a Canadian corporation 100.00%

JFSL Construction Services Inc., a Canadian corporation 100.00%

JE Remediation Technologies Inc., a Louisiana corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Maintenance Inc., a Louisiana corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Consultancy Inc., a Texas corporation 100.00%

Jacobs P&C US Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%

Jacobs PSG Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%

Jacobs P&C Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Minerals, Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%

DSl Constructors Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Professional Services Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Field Services Americas Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Engineering Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Australia Holdings Company pty Ltd..........cooi i e, 100.00%

Jacobs Brazil LImited INC. .......ooie i e e e e e e 100.00%

Brazil LIMIted INC. ... iin ittt et et e et e e e et e e e 100.00%

CODE International Assurance Ltd., a Nevada corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Engineering SA, a Moroccan corporation 50.00%

Transportation Engineering and Management Consultants Maroc, a Moroccan 100.00%*

corporation (Short name: Team Maroc)

Jacobs Engineering Espafia, S.L., a Spanish corporation 100.00%
Neste Jacobs Oy, a corporation of Finland 40.00%

Rintekno Oy, a corporation of Finland 100.00%

Jacobs Engineering Ireland Limited, a Republic of Ireland corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Engineering de México, S.A. de C.V., a Mexican corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Luxembourg, Sarl, a Luxembourg corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Holding France SAS, a French corporation 100.00%

Jacobs France SAS, a French corporation 100.00%

Jacobs lItalia, SpA, an Italian corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Morocco SARLAU, a Moroccan corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Nucléaire SAS, a French corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Spain S.L., a Spanish corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Engineering Deutschland GmbH, a German corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Projects GmbH, a German corporation 100.00%

Jacobs Nederland B.V., a Netherlands corporation 100.00%
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Jacobs Process B.V., a Netherlands corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Russia LLC, a Russian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Norway AS, a Norwegian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Chile S.A., a Chilean corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Peru S.A., a Peruvian corporation 100.00%
Chemetics Inc., a Canadian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Minerals Canada Inc. a Canadian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Osterreich GmbH, an Austrian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Advanced Manufacturing B.V., a Netherlands corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Nuclear Engineering Services Private Ltd., an Indian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Belgie N.V., a Belgian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Sverige A.B., a Swedish corporation 100.00%
Jacobs UK Holdings Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
Jacobs U.K. Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
Jacobs Process Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
Jacobs E&C Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
Jacobs E&C International Limited, a corporation of England 100.00%
and Wales
Jacobs Matasis (Pty) Ltd., a South African corporation 74.00%
Jacobs Consultancy Ltd., a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
Jacobs Industrial Services U.K. Ltd, a corporation of England
and Wales 100.00%
Lindsey Engineering Services Ltd, a corporation of England and
Wales 100.00%
Jacobs L.E.S. Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
Jacobs Engineering India Private Limited, an Indian corporation 100.00%**
HGC Constructors Private Ltd., an Indian corporation 80.00%
Gibb Holdings Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
Jacobs One Limited, a corporation of Scotland 100.00%
Babtie International Limited, a corporation of Scotland 100.00%
Ringway Babtie Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 25.00%
Le Crossing Company Limited, a corporation of England
and Wales 57.00%
Jacobs China Limited, a Hong Kong corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Macau Limited, a Macau corporation 100.00%
BEAR Scotland Limited, a corporation of Scotland 25.00%
Ringway Jacobs Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 50.00%
JacobsGIBB Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
Westminster & Earley Services Ltd, a corporation of England and
Wales 100.00%
Thistle Water Ltd., a corporation of England and Wales 32.50%
Jacobs Suomi Oy, a Finnish corporation 100.00%
JEG Acquisition Company Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
AWE Management Limited, a corporation of England and Wales 33.34%
Jacobs, Zamel and Turbag Consulting Engineers Company, a Saudi Arabian professional services
partnership 75.00%
Jacobs International Holdings Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Hellas A.E. a Greek corporation 100.00%




Jacobs Polska S.p z.0.0., a Polish corporation.............cccooviiiin i e e, 100.00%
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Jacobs Puerto Rico Inc., a Puerto Rican corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Panama Inc., a Panamanian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Holdings Singapore Pte. Limited., a Singapore corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Constructors Singapore Pte. Limited, a Singapore corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Engineering Singapore Pte. Limited, a Singapore corporation 100.00%
Consulting Engineering Services (India) Private Limited, an Indian 94.55%
corporation
Consulting Engineering Services LLC, a Sultanate of Oman corporation 65.00%
Jacobs Projects (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., a Peoples Republic of China 100.00%
corporation
Jacobs Construction Engineering Design Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., a Peoples Republic of |100.00%
China corporation
Jacobs Services SEA Pte Ltd, a Singapore corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Canada Inc., a Canadian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Industrial Services Limited, a Canadian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Consultancy Canada Inc., a Canadian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs DCSA Saudi Arabia Limited, a Saudi Arabian corporation 60.00%
Jacobs Advisers Inc., a California corporation 100.00%***
Jacobs Civil Consultants Inc., a New York corporation 100.00%
JE Professional Resources Inc., a California corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Technology Inc., a Tennessee corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Australia Pty Limited, an Australian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs E&C Australia Pty Ltd., an Australian corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Project Management Australia Pty Ltd., an Australian corporation 100.00%
TYBRIN Corporation, a Florida corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Strategic Solutions Group, Inc., a Virginia corporation 100.00%
DM Petroleum Operations Company, a Louisiana corporation 80.00%
Integrated Nuclear Production Solutions, LLC, a Tennessee corporation 55.00%
Jacobs Industrial Services Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%
CRSS International Inc., a South Carolina corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Engineering New York Inc., a New York corporation 100.00%
Jacobs Telecommunications Inc., a New Jersey corporation 100.00%
Edwards and Kelcey Caribe Inc., a Puerto Rico corporation 100.00%
Edwards and Kelcey Design Services Inc., an lllinois corporation 100.00%
Edwards and Kelcey Partners LLP, a New Jersey corporation 99.00%
Jacobs Project Management Co., a Delaware corporation 100.00%
LeighFisher Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%
LeighFisher Canada Inc., a Canadian corporation 100.00%
LeighFisher Holdings Ltd., a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
LeighFisher Ltd., a corporation of England and Wales 100.00%
LeighFisher (India) Pvt. Ltd., an Indian corporation 100.00%
KlingStubbins Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%****
Integrated Pipeline Solutions, Inc., a Delaware corporation 100.00%
Resource Spectrum Inc., a Georgia corporation 100.00%
Jordan, Jones and Goulding, Inc., a Georgia corporation 100.00%
LeighFISNEr B.V . .t e e e e e e e 100.00%
Jacobs Infrastructure Texas Inc., a Delaware Corporation .............cooveiin i iinieiineeennnes 100.00%







JACOBS

* Ownership is divided between Jacobs Morocco (50%) and OCP (50%) — Joint Venture
** Ownership is divided between Jacobs Engineering Inc. and Jacobs U.K. Limited

*kk Ownership is divided between Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and Jacobs Canada Inc.
Fhkk An affiliated company
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Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements:

(1)
(2)
3)
(4)
()
(6)

Registration Statement (Form S-8 Nos. 333-195708, 333-187677, 333-107344, 333-123448, 333-157014 and 333-
38974) pertaining to the Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1999 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated,
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-67048) pertaining to the Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Global Employee
Stock Purchase Plan,

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-38984) pertaining to the Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1999 Outside
Director Stock Plan,

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-45475) pertaining to the Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1981 Executive
Incentive Plan,

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-157015) pertaining to the Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 1989 Employee
Stock Purchase Plan,

Registration Statement (Form S-4 No. 333-147936) and related Prospectus of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.

of our reports dated November 21, 2014, with respect to the consolidated financial statements of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
and subsidiaries and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and subsidiaries
included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) of Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. and subsidiaries for the year ended September 26,

2014.

IS/ Ernst & Young LLP

Los Angeles, California
November 21, 2014



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002

[, Craig L. Martin, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on FormKL6f Jacobs Engineering Group Ir

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procsdareaused such disclosure controls and procedoifee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared,;

b. Designed such internal control over finanaggiarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regrsts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaf, the registrant’s internal control over finateeporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danhave disclosed, based on our most recent e@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing theweden!
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cboirer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrigistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that innadvmanagement or other employees who have a signiifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

/S/ Craig L. Martin
Craig L. Martin
Chief Executive Officer

November 21, 2014



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Acf 2002

[, John W. Prosser, Jr., certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on FormKL6f Jacobs Engineering Group Ir

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary t
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgmisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procsdareaused such disclosure controls and procedoifee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared,;

b. Designed such internal control over finanaggiarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

C. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on
such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in thegtegnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regrsts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaf, the registrant’s internal control over finateeporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danhave disclosed, based on our most recent e@uaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing theweden!
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cboirer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrigistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial
information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that innadvmanagement or other employees who have a signiifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

1S/ John W. Prosser, Jr.
John W. Prosser, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer

November 21, 2014



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-G§t Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Jacobs Bagring Group Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K fioe year ended September 26
2014 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Cwsion on the date hereof (the “Report”), |, CraidMartin, Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section01 3% adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sasb@mley Act of 2002, that: (1) the
Report fully complies with the requirements of $@ttl3(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Ac984; and (2) the information contained
in the Report fairly presents, in all material rests, the financial condition and results of ogerat of the Company.

/S/ Craig L. Martin
Craig L. Martin
Chief Executive Officer

November 21, 2014

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compadyall be retained by the Company and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commigsidts staff upon request.



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-G§t Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Jacobs Bagring Group Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K fioe year ended September 26
2014 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Cwsion on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, JohnRkbsser, Jr., Chief Financial Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secti®®0, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of tHeaSas-Oxley Act of 2002, that: (1) the
Report fully complies with the requirements of $@ttl3(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Ac984; and (2) the information contained
in the Report fairly presents, in all material rests, the financial condition and results of ogerat of the Company.

/S/ John W. Prosser, Jr.
John W. Prosser, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer

November 21, 2014

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compadyall be retained by the Company and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commigsidts staff upon request.



Exhibit 95

Mine Safety Disclosure

Section 1503 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reford @onsumer Protection Act requires domestic mperators to disclose violations
and orders issued under the Federal Mine SafetyHaadth Act of 1977 (the “Mine Act”) by the fedendine Safety and Health Administration
(“MSHA"). Under the Mine Act, an independent comtiar, such as Jacobs, that performs services @trmmtion of a mine is included within
the definition of a mining operator. We do not astthe owner of any mines. Due to timing and ofhetors, the data may not agree with the
mine data retrieval system maintained by MSHA.

The following table provides information for theayeended September 26, 2014.

Received Received
Notice of Notice of
Section Total Pattern of | Potential to Legal Legal Legal
Section 104(d) Number of [ Violations |Have Patterf Actions Actions Actions
104 Section | Citations | Section | Section |Total Dollar Value of Mining Under Under Pending as| Initiated Resolved
S&S 104(b) and 110(b)(2)| 107(a) | MSHA Assessmentp Related | Section 104 Section 104| of Last Day| During During
Mine or Operating Name/MSHA Citations | Orders Orders | Violations| Orders Proposed Fatalities (e) (e) of Period Period Period
Identification Number #) #) #) #) #) (6] #) (yes/no) (yes/no) #) #) #)
Mine ID: 02-00024
Contractor ID: 1PL 4 1 $10,194 No No 68 8 38
Mine ID: 02-00144
Contractor ID: 1PL — No No
Mine ID: 02-03131
Contractor ID: 1PL — No No
Mine ID: 02-00137
Contractor ID: 1PL — No No 1 1
Mine ID: 02-00150
Contractor ID: 1PL — No No
Mine ID: 26-01962
Contractor ID: 1PL $998 No No 3 3 2
Mine ID: 29-00159
Contractor ID: 1PL $4,113 No No 2 1 1
Mine ID: 29-00762
Contractor ID: 1PL — No No
Mine ID: 04-00743
Contractor ID: Y713 No No
Totals 4 — 1 — — $15,305 No No 74 13 41
Notes:
1. Jacobs intends to contest the 1 "S&S" citatissessed at Mine ID @024
2. The 58 litigation actions initiated in this repodiperiod pertain to citations assessed duringiphelprevious reporting periods. Jac

is contesting the citations and anticipates a nurabthese citations will be vacated or their mamngtpenalties reduced and "S&S"
designations, if any, removed.



